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December 6, 2017

Citizens
Madison Area Technical College District

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report @CAFRB of Madison Area Technical College District 
@the District or Madison CollegeB for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, is hereby 
submitted.  Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of 
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our knowledge and 
belief, the presented data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner 
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and 
account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.  

This report is consistent with legal reporting reAuirements of the State of Wisconsin, and in our 
opinion was prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a 
basis consistent with the preceding year. In addition to meeting legal reporting reAuirements, this 
report is intended to present a comprehensive summary of the significant financial information of 
the District in a readable format to meet the varying needs of the District’s citizens, taxpayers, 
students, employees, financial institutions, intergovernmental agencies and the State of Wisconsin 
Technical College System.

The CAFR is presented in four sectionsC introductory, financial, statistical, and single audit. The 
introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the CollegeHs board members and an 
organization chart. The financial section includes the management’s discussion and analysis, the 
report of independent certified public accountants, the basic financial statements, notes to financial 
statements, reAuired supplemental information, and additional financial information. The statistical 
section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-
year basis. The single audit section includes the schedules of federal and state assistance, and the 
auditor’s reports on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations.

Madison College is reAuired to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of 
the Single Audit Act of 198E and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, the audit reAuirements 
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and the State of Wisconsin Department of 
Administration publication, State Single Audit Guidelines. Information related to the reAuirements 
and compliance with this single audit can be found in the single audit section of this report.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles @GAAPB reAuire that management provide a narrative 
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis @MD&AB. This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement the MD&A and should be read in conFunction with it.  Madison College’s MD&A can be 
found immediately following the independent auditor’s report.
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Profile of the Madison College District

Madison Area Technical College was first chartered as the Madison Industrial School in 1912, 
enrolling 63 students in its first classes. In 1917, the federal Smith-Hughes Act provided additional 
funding for vocational education, and the Madison Industrial School became known as the School 
of Vocational Education. Attendance continued to grow as the result of state legislation enacted in 
1933 reAuiring compulsory education until the age of eighteen, which served to increase the 
number of students enrolled in high school and opened space at the vocational schools for more 
adult students. These changes in focus resulted in another name change in 1937 to the Madison 
Vocational and Adult School.  Increasing state control and budgetary difficulties led to legislation, 
enacted in 196D, reAuiring formation of vocational districts by 1970. The Area Vocational, Technical 
and Adult Education District No. E was legally organized on July 1, 1967, under the provisions of 
Chapter 292, Laws of Wisconsin 196D. Its name was changed in 1992 to Madison Area Vocational, 
Technical and Adult Education DistrictI and in 199E to Madison Area Technical College District.

The District is composed of almost all of five counties @Dane, 
Columbia, Jefferson, MarAuette and SaukB and parts of seven 
other counties @Adams, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Juneau, Richland 
and RockB. There are 22D municipalities and E0 public school 
districts within the District’s boundaries. The District contains 
E,E1E sAuare miles, an eAualized valuation for fiscal year 2016-
17 of J78,612,37E,268, and an estimated District population of 
77D,6373. The District operates campuses in six citiesC 
Columbus, Fort Atkinson, Madison, Portage, Reedsburg and 
Watertown. Educational offerings are also provided at many 
other locations throughout the District.

Governance

The governing body of Madison Area Technical College District is the District Board, which consists 
of nine members. The members are appointed to staggered, three-year terms by the county board 
chairpersons of the twelve counties in the District who meet once a year to appoint three members. 
The District Board membership categories include two employers, two employees, three additional 
members, one school district administrator and one elected official who holds a state or local office. 
The District Board powers, which include the authority to levy property taxes and borrow monies, 
are established under the provisions of Chapter 38 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Current members of 
the Madison College District Board are shown on page 11.

Services

Madison College provides real-world smart, work-ready education through a comprehensive 
curriculum of technical, liberal arts and sciences, adult basic education and life enrichment studies 
and activities, as well as customized employee training. The college offers associate degrees, 
vocational diplomas and certificates, and non-degree courses in more than 1E0 programs of study. 
These offerings include D0 career and technical associate degrees, 3 college transfer associate 
degrees, D two-year technical diplomas, 29 one-year technical diplomas, 7 less-than-one-year 
technical diplomas, and 19 apprenticeship programs, as well as 70 certificates. Madison College 
also offers numerous other types of academic offerings such as basic skills education, customized 
training for specific businesses and adult continuing education. 

In addition to these educational opportunities, Madison College is able to sponsor and develop a 
wide variety of training opportunities through institutes, seminars and workshops with cooperation 
from business and industryI public and private agenciesI community groups, and other institutions
of learning. Community service classes are also offered, which are non-credit, personal 
development, enrichment or recreational courses.
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Madison College promotes a collaborative environment in which to provide better opportunities for 
individuals and to encourage economic development in the communities we serve. Our ability to 
respond to an ever changing environment allows individuals and businesses to continue to cultivate 
a good Auality of life and economic sustainability. 

The training provided by Madison College is essential for a new workforce that is technically 
prepared, but also adaptable, willing and able to learn and grow as industries and Fobs change. 
What we offer and how we offer it is in constant flux...always evolving to meet the needs of a more 
complex student, employer and stakeholder market. 

Strategic Plan
Mission

 adison College provides open access to qualit! "ig"er education t"at fosters 
lifelong learning and success wit"in our communities#

Vision

$"e leader in accessi%le, afforda%le "ig"er education t"at meets t"e evolving needs 
of our diverse communities#

Value

&'cellence, respect, commitment to students and diverse communities, and ma(ing 
"ig"er education availa%le to all#

Strategic Directives

� Focus on Successful Outcomes for Students
� Ensure our Sustainability
� Support our Faculty and Staff
� Address Student Preparedness
� Align with Community Needs
� Improve Recruitment and Strategic Outreach

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is best understood when it is considered from 
the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the District operates.

Local Econom 

Three local economic factors impacting Madison College areC 1B the unemployment rate, 2B inflation, 
and 3B property values.

The Madison area continues to fare better than the national economy in terms of unemployment. 
According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics @BLSB, the adFusted Madison Metropolitan Area’s 
unemployment rate @not seasonally adFustedB decreased from 3.DK in February 2016 to 3.3K in 
February 2017. In comparison, the Wisconsin and U.S. rates for February 2017 were E.9K and 
3.7K respectively.

The overall Midwest Region consumer price index rose 1.9K from March 2016 to March 2017, 
compared to a national increase of 2.EK over the same period.
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The Wisconsin REALTORSL Association reported in April 2017 that existing Wisconsin home 
sales increased in March 2017 by 8.EK over March 2016, with prices increasing by D.DK. In the 
12 county South Central Wisconsin region, existing home sales increased E.3K over the 12 months
ending March 2017. During that time, the median sale price in the region increased J13,D00 or 
7.3K. Housing values are set for tax purposes in January of each year, and those values reported 
to taxing authorities the following fall are used for computing taxes, which are billed to property 
owners in December.

Legislative Climate

A new session of the legislature began in January 2017. The legislature completed work on the 
2017-19 budget in September of 2017. While elected officials from one-party hold maForities in both 
houses of the legislature and the governor’s office, there were maFor disagreements over certain 
elements of the two-year spending plan that caused the budget to be signed into law about three 
months late. 

For technical college districts, the resulting budget was primarily a status Auo budget as it relates to 
funding from the state and funding authority via the property tax levy. The budget did provide 
additional financial aid for technical college students M increasing funding from J19.3 million to 
J22.D million in FY2017-18 and to J22.9 million in FY2018-19.

In March 2017, the WTCS State Board approved a 1.EK increase in tuition for students in degree 
credit programs in 2017-18.

Madison College and the Wisconsin Technical College System continue to focus on career and 
technical education at the secondary and postsecondary levels, and to work with legislative leaders 
to advance education initiatives.

!nstitutional Successes

A few of the many successes Madison College and its students have achieved during the last yearC

� The most recent Graduate Employment Report, which surveys graduates six months after
graduation, indicates that 93 percent of Madison College graduates find Fobs within six
months of graduation. Of those, over 70 percent are employed within the district and over
88 percent are employed within the state of Wisconsin. The average monthly salary for a
Madison College graduate in a position related to their degree is J3,213.

� Madison College was awarded a J18E,000 grant from the U.S. Department of Education
from the Undergraduate International Studies and Foreign Language @UISFLB program to
infuse international learning into the student educational experience at the College. This
grant will expand study abroad opportunities, increase the number of internationalized
courses, establish language immersion programs in Chinese and Arabic languages and
establish a new partnership with UW-Madison to expand dual credit opportunities allowing
students to enroll in and gain UW-Madison credit in an array of global studies and language
courses while enrolled at Madison College
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� Graduates from Madison College programs continue to perform above the national average
on certification examsC

%ro#ram
Mad son Co""e#e

%ass Rate
Nat ona"

%ass Rate
Advanced Emergency Medical Technician 87K 70K
Associate Degree Nursing 8EK 82K
Certified Paralegal 76K D9K
Dental Hygiene 100K 83K
Dietary Manager 100K 69K
Emergency Medical Responder 71K 7EK
Emergency Medical Technician 90K 80K
Medical Assistant 93K 69K
Medical Laboratory Technician 88K 73K
Occupational Therapy Assistant 100K 79K
Optometric TechnicianMCertified 
Paraoptometric Technician Examination

100K 86K

Optometric TechnicianMCPOT Examination 100K 83K
Optometric TechnicianMCertified Opthalmic
Assistant Examination

100K 83K

Paramedic 90K 8DK
Physical Therapy Assistant 100K 80K
Radiography 100K 83K
Respiratory Therapist-Certification Registry 
Exam @CRTB

100K 80K

Respiratory Therapist-Written Registry 
Examination

82K 67K

Respiratory Therapist-Clinical Simulation 
Examination

67K 61K

Surgical Technologist 9EK 78K
Therapeutic Massage 90K 69K
Veterinary Technician 93K 70K

Long"term Financial Planning

Technical education in the 21st century is characterized by limited resources, significant outlays for 
high technology eAuipment, constantly changing enrollments due to fluctuating unemployment 
rates, and a changing population which reAuires different instructional delivery systems. The
District Board has responded to these challenges by developing a number of financial policies that 
emphasize long-term financial stability of the District, address college stakeholdersH needs, and 
maintain financial flexibility.

As part of these policies, Madison College is reAuired to maintain budgetary basis fund balance in 
the operation funds @General and Special RevenueB at or above the following levelsC 

� assignments for encumbrances, prepaid items and noncurrent assets eAual to the related
financial statement items,

� assignment for compensated absences eAual to estimated potential annual payouts,
� assignment for state aid fluctuations eAual to 10 percent of funds budgeted for general state

aid,
� assignments for subseAuent year and years, which may not exceed D and 10 percent of

funds budgeted for general state aid, respectively.
� assignment for operations representing the potential deficit for an unexpected reduction in

cash flow, generally between 16.6 and 2D percent of the DistrictHs operational budget.
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Current plans and long-term proFections predict the continued compliance with these Board 
guidelines.

The Board also reAuires a capital budget that meets the capital needs of the District. Annually, the 
District prepares a three-year facilities plan for Board approval. During Fiscal Year 2017-18, 
Madison College plans to borrow J2D.E million for capital proFects.

Madison College#s Smart Future $uilding Plan

Over the course of 2008 to early 2009, Madison Area Technical College @Madison CollegeB 
prepared a Facilities Master Plan for its seven campuses. That inclusive campus planning process 
regarding the District’s facilities was informed by the College’s 2007 Academic Plan. This was the 
first such facilities plan developed for the College since it located its primary facilities at Truax 
nearly 30 years ago.

In 2010, the College faced a uniAue challenge with historic enrollment increases, inadeAuate 
facilities and a call for more relevant training for the unemployed. Proud of its parsimonious 
practices in its century of service, the college had not asked voters for increased taxes for new 
buildings since 197E. On November 2, 2010 the College asked voters in its 12-county district for 
J13E million to start implementing its Facilities Master Plan. Voters overwhelming supported the 
College with almost 60 percent of the vote and agreed to an increase in taxes of J33 per year on 
average for a home valued at J2ED,000.

Funding from the referendum supported renovations and expansions at the District’s four regional 
campuses, a new Emergency Vehicle Operators Course and supporting facilities, and the creation 
of new facilities at the Truax campus for health education, protective services, culinary, baking, 
physical education and recreation management, and advanced manufacturing programs as well as 
a new library, student achievement center, and career placement center.

Almost all work from the 2010 referendum has been completed, and the College has established a 
new work team to update the 2009 Facilities Master Plan. The updated plan will be based on the 
goals of the Academic and Student Services Plans by identifying how Madison College’s facilities 
can host accessible, high Auality learning and technical experiences that meet the needs of its 
ever-evolving students, communities, and area employers. Most elements of this updated Facilities 
Master Plan will be considered for completion in FY19 and beyond, dependent upon resource 
availability.

Management S stems and Controls

The District is committed to the development of good management systems and controls.  
Significant efforts are made to employ Aualified personnel. Similarly, systems are conscientiously 
developed within which District employees can function effectively. In turn, employees provide 
appropriate levels of supervision and segregation of duties.

Accounting S stem

In developing and modifying the District’s accounting system, consideration is given to the adeAuacy 
of internal controls. Internal accounting controls within the District are designed to provide 
reasonable assurance for safeguarding assets against loss from unauthorized use or dispositionI 
reliability of financial records for preparing financial statementsI and accountability for assets.  

The Concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the 
benefits likely to be derived and the evaluation of costs and benefits reAuires estimates and 
Fudgments by management.
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All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework.  We believe the District’s internal 
accounting controls adeAuately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper 
recording of financial transactions.

$udgetar  S stem

The District budget is prepared annually in accordance with the reAuirements of the Wisconsin 
Technical College System. These budget reAuirements include review, public hearing, and 
passage by the District Board prior to July 1 of each year. The level of budgetary control @the level 
at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amountB is established by fund and 
function.

Budgets are developed based on strategic priorities, obFectives and plans. The budget information 
is summarized by the budget department and analyzed by administration prior to being submitted 
to the District Board of Trustees for approval in June. As expenditures occur throughout the year, 
they are recorded against budgeted amounts and necessary budget adFustments are submitted to 
the Board of Trustees. Any necessary budget adFustments must be passed by a two-thirds maFority 
by the board of Trustees.

!nde%endent Audit

Madison College board policy and state law reAuire an annual audit of the District’s financial 
statements by an independent certified public accountant. The District has complied with this 
reAuirement, and the auditor’s opinion is included in this report.

E&CELLE'CE !' F!'A'C!AL (EP)(*!'G

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada @GFOAB awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Madison Area Technical College 
District for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. This 
was the twentieth consecutive year that Madison Area Technical College District has achieved this 
prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the District must publish an 
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report 
satisfies both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal reAuirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year. We believe that our current 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s 
reAuirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

AC+'),LEDGME'*

We express our appreciation to the dedicated Finance staff for their significant investment of time 
and resources in the preparation of this report. In addition, we thank Madison College’s Board of 
Trustees for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the 
District in a responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,

Jack E. Daniels III, Ph.D. Mark Thomas
President Vice President of Administrative Services

and Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

District Board
Madison Area Technical College District
Madison, Wisconsin

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying  inancial statements o Madison Area Technical College District, as 
o  and  or the years ended !une 3", #"1$ and #"1%, and the related notes to the  inancial statements,
&hich collectively comprise the entity's (asic  inancial statements as listed in the ta(le o  contents)

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsi(le  or the preparation and  air presentation o  these  inancial statements in 
accordance &ith accounting principles generally accepted in the *nited +tates o  America, this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance o  internal control relevant to the preparation and  air 
presentation o   inancial statements that are  ree  rom material misstatement, &hether due to  raud or 
error)

Auditors’ Responsibility
-ur responsi(ility is to e.press an opinion on these  inancial statements (ased on our audits) We 
conducted our audits in accordance &ith auditing standards generally accepted in the *nited +tates o  
America and the standards applica(le to  inancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued (y the Comptroller /eneral o  the *nited +tates) Those standards re0uire that &e plan and 
per orm the audit to o(tain reasona(le assurance a(out &hether the  inancial statements are  ree  rom 
material misstatement)

An audit involves per orming procedures to o(tain audit evidence a(out the amounts and disclosures in 
the  inancial statements) The procedures selected depend on the auditors' 1udgment, including the 
assessment o  the ris2s o  material misstatement o  the  inancial statements, &hether due to  raud or 
error) 3n ma2ing those ris2 assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and  air presentation o  the  inancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, (ut not  or the purpose o  e.pressing an opinion on the e  ectiveness 
o  the entity's internal control) Accordingly, &e e.press no such opinion) An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness o  accounting policies used and the reasona(leness o  signi icant 
accounting estimates made (y management, as &ell as evaluating the overall presentation o  the 
 inancial statements)

We (elieve that the audit evidence &e have o(tained is su  icient and appropriate to provide a (asis  or 
our audit opinion)

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 
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Opinion
3n our opinion, the  inancial statements re erred to a(ove present  airly, in all material respects, the 
 inancial position o  the Madison Area Technical College District as o  !une 3", #"1$ and #"1%, and the 
respective changes in its  inancial position and its cash  lo&s  or the years then ended in accordance 
&ith accounting principles generally accepted in the *nited +tates o  America)

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the *nited +tates o  America re0uire that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis, -ther 5ostemployment Bene its 5lan 3n ormation, and 5ension 5lan 
3n ormation as listed in the ta(le o  contents (e presented to supplement the (asic  inancial statements) 
+uch in ormation, although not a part o  the (asic  inancial statements, is re0uired (y the /overnmental 
Accounting +tandards Board &ho considers it to (e an essential part o   inancial reporting  or placing 
the (asic  inancial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical conte.t) We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the re0uired supplementary in ormation in accordance &ith 
auditing standards generally accepted in the *nited +tates o  America, &hich consisted o  in0uiries o  
management a(out the methods o  preparing the in ormation and comparing the in ormation  or 
consistency &ith management's responses to our in0uiries, the (asic  inancial statements, and other 
2no&ledge &e o(tained during our audit o  the (asic  inancial statements) We do not e.press an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the in ormation (ecause the limited procedures do not provide us 
&ith su  icient evidence to e.press an opinion or provide any assurance)

Other Information
-ur audit &as conducted  or the purpose o   orming an opinion on the  inancial statements that 
collectively comprise the Madison Area Technical College District's (asic  inancial statements) The 
introductory section, individual  und  inancial statements, the schedule to reconcile (udget (asis 
 inancial statements to (asic  inancial statement, and the statistical section are presented  or purposes 
o  additional analysis and are not a re0uired part o  the (asic  inancial statements) The schedule o  
e.penditures o   ederal and state a&ards, as re0uired (y Title # *)+) Code of Federal Regulations 5art 
#"", Uniform Administrative Requirements  Cost !rin"iples  and Audit Requirements for Federal A#ards
and the State Single Audit Guidelines, are also presented  or purposes o  additional analysis and are
not a re0uired part o  the (asic  inancial statements)

The individual  und  inancial statements, the schedule to reconcile (udget (asis  inancial statements to 
(asic  inancial statements and the schedules o  e.penditures o   ederal and state a&ards are the 
responsi(ility o  management and &ere derived  rom and relate directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the (asic  inancial statements) +uch in ormation has (een su(1ected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit o  the (asic  inancial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such in ormation directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the (asic  inancial statements or to the (asic  inancial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance &ith auditing standards generally accepted 
in the *nited +tates o  America) 3n our opinion, the in ormation is  airly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the (asic  inancial statements as a &hole)

The introductory section and statistical section included in the ta(le o  contents have not (een su(1ected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit o  the (asic  inancial statements, and accordingly, &e do 
not e.press an opinion or provide any assurance on them)
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Madison Area Technical College District

Other Reporting Req ire! "# Government Auditing Standards
3n accordance &ith Government Auditing Standards, &e have also issued our report dated 
'HFHPEHU� ��� ����,� on our consideration o  the Madison Area Technical College District's internal 
control over  inancial reporting and on our tests o  its compliance &ith certain provisions o � la&s, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters) The purpose o  that report is solely to 
descri(e the scope o  our testing o  internal control over  inancial reporting� and compliance and the 
result o  that testing, and not to provide an opinion on� the e  ectiveness o  Madison Area Technical 
College District's�internal control over  inancial reporting or on compliance) That report is an integral 
part o  an audit per ormed in accordance &ith Government Auditing Standards� in considering 
Madison Area Technical College District's internal control over  inancial reporting and compliance)

$li%ton&arsonAllen &&P

Mil&au2ee, Wisconsin
'HFHPEHU��������

a 
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The purpose of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is to provide users of the basic
financial statements with a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of those statements. The
MD&A provides summary level financial information; therefore, it should be read in conjunction with
the accompanying financial statements.

Basic Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Madison Area Technical 
College District’s basic financial statements. The statements are comprised of two components: 
government-wide financial statements and notes to financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements—the government-wide financial statements are designed
to provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private
sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s assets and deferred 
outflows, and liabilities and deferred inflows, with the difference reported as net position. Over 
time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial 
position of the District is improving or deteriorating.  This statement is prepared under the accrual 
basis of accounting whereby revenues and assets are recognized when the service is provided and 
expenses and liabilities are recognized when others provide the service, regardless of when cash is 
exchanged.

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position presents the revenues 
earned and expenses incurred during the year. Activities are reported as either operating or non-
operating. As the District receives the majority of its revenues from the taxpayers and other 
government entities, the District will report an operating deficit or loss.  Revenues received from 
taxpayers (tax levies) and from the state (state appropriations) are considered non-operating 
revenue, and reduce the operating deficit or loss.  The utilization of capital assets is reflected in the 
financial statements as depreciation, which amortizes the cost of an asset over its expected useful 
life.

The statement of cash flows presents information related to cash inflows and outflows 
summarized by operating, noncapital, capital, and investing activities. This statement is important 
in evaluating the District's ability to meet financial obligations as they mature.

The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide financial statements. The notes to
financial statements are located after the government-wide financial statements in this report.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Unaudited)
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Statement of Net  osition !condensed version"
#s of $une %&, '&(), '&(*, '&(+

!dollars in thousands"

Fiscal ,ear '&() -ompared to '&(*

Total assets increased by $712,000, or less than 1%.  This was a combination of an increase in 
capital assets offset by a decrease in cash and cash equivalents and other assets:

� Cash and cash equivalents decreased by $4.5 million, or 5.2%, as there was a
corresponding increase to net capital assets.

� Net capital assets increased by $1@.2 million or A.B%.  Net capital assets added this fiscal
year were equipment $2.4 million, building and land improvements of $42.B million and a
reduction in construction in progress of $1B.1 million. Depreciation expense and
saleCdisposals reduced net capital assets for the year by $20.0 million and $15B,000
respectively.

� Other assets decreased by $14.0 million, or B1.6%, in large part due to the tuition not being
approved by the Governor within the budget prior to the yearend.  This results in a lower
accounts receivable amount.

Increase Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

ASSETS 2017 2016 2017-2016 2015 2016-2015
Cash and investments  1!"2#A        5!   A  ("!"5#)A         #7!607A  (11!71#)A  
Bet caCitaD assets 251!10"       2E1!#E0  1#!17"A        220!512  11!"1       
Bet FensiGn Asset - -          -A 16! 15 (16! 15)    
+ther assets E0!E16         ""!E1#    (1"!00E)A       "2!570    1!7"#        
TGtaD Assets E62! "#       E62!1E7  712               E77!50"  (15!E67)    

DEIE--ED +.TIL+MS +I -ES+.-CES
DeNerred GOtNDGPs GN resGOrces reDated tG CensiGns "E!E20         56!721    (1E!"01)         1E!6E1    "E!0#0      

LIA4ILITIES
COrrent DiaRiDities 52!#"0         65!#2     (12!#  )         6 !"66    (2!5E )      
Bet FensiGn LiaRiDitS 5!EE"           10!77     (5!""5)           - 10!77 
+ther DGnT-term DiaRiDities 16 !16"       17E!2#   (5!1E")           17E!5    (2#0)
TGtaD LiaRiDities 226!"E7       250!005  (2E!567)         2"2!05"  7!#51        

DEIE--ED IBIL+MS +I -ES+.-CES
DeNerred inNDGPs GN resGOrces reDated tG CensiGns 22!0##         22! 0     (70#) 12E 22!6 5      

BET F+SITI+B
Bet investment in

caCitaD assets 10"!751       #1!227    1E!525           #!2E6    1!##1        
-estricted NGr CensiGn -               -          -                16! 15    (16! 15)    
-estricted NGr deRt service 2!2 E           2!11#      16"               1!755      E6"           
.nrestricted 50!5#7         52!6##    (2!102)           "1!15E    11!5"6      
TGtaD Bet FGsitiGn 157!6E2A     1"6!0"6A 11!5 7A        1" !#5 A (2!#1")A    
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Total liabilities decreased by $2B.6 million, or @.4% for the fiscal year:
� Current liabilities decreased $1B.0 million or 1@.7%.  Unearned program and material fees

were reduced as a result of the tuition not being approved by the Governor or assessed on
students’ accounts prior to yearend.

� The net pension liability also decreased by $5.4 million or 50.5% from the previous year.
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions decreased by $1B.4 million, or 2B.6%,
while the deferred inflows of resources related to pensions decreased by only $70@,000 or
B.1%.  See Note E in the Notes to Dinancial Statement for additional disclosure information.

� Long term liabilities decreased $5.1 million or B%.  The long-term portion of accrued
compensated absences and the general obligation notes payable were both reduced.  In
addition, the other post-employment benefits have continued to decrease.

Net position increased by $11.6 million, or 7.@%, for the fiscal year:
� Net investment in capital assets increased $1B.5 million or 14.A%.  Many projects were

completed within the fiscal year.
� Restricted for debt service increased by $164,000 or 7.7%.  Eremiums received on debt

issues are included in the debt service fund and accrued interest is excluded from the
reserve balance.

� Unrestricted net position decreased by $2.1 million, or 4.0%, due mainly to the result of
current year operating activities and non-operating revenues.

Fiscal ,ear '&(* -ompared to '&(+

Total assets decreased by $15.4 million, or 4.1%, for the fiscal year:
� Cash and cash equivalents decreased by $11.7 million, or 12.0%, as there was a

corresponding increase to net capital assets.
� Net capital assets increased by $11.4 million or 5.2%.  Net capital assets added this fiscal

year were equipment of $11.@ million, land of $524,B66, building and land improvements of
$BB@,B5A and construction in progress of $1B.A million. Depreciation expense and
saleCdisposals reduced net capital assets for the year by $1@.B million and $600,000
respectively.

� The Net Eension Asset was reduced to $0 from $16.A million since this year the Fisconsin
Retirement System recorded a Net Eension Liability of $10.A million.  Deferred outflows of
resources related to pensions increased to $56.7 million and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions increased to $22.A million.  GASG issued Statement No. 6A, Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Pensions (GASG 6A) and Statement No. 71, Pension Transition
for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date  an Amendment of !AS"
Statement #o$ %& (GASG 71).  These statements provide guidance for how governments
measure and report long-term obligations and annual costs associated with the pension
benefits they provide.  See Note E in the Notes to Dinancial Statement for additional
disclosure information.

� Other assets increased by $1.7 million, or 4.1%, due to an increase in federal and state aid
receivables, as the District now receives a greater portion of its non-operating revenue
directly from state appropriations in lieu of property taxes.
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Total liabilities increased by $A.0 million, or B.B%, for the fiscal year:
� Current liabilities decreased $2.5 million or B.7%.  In addition to the $720,270 decrease in

the current portion of long-term obligation, there was a decrease of $1.B million in accounts
payable balances due to year-end invoice accruals.  Unearned program and material fees
also decreased $@0A,A07, or less than 1%, due to a decrease in enrollments.  Offsetting
these decreases is an increase of $41@,550 in the current portion of accrued compensated
absences, as the number of eligible employees who are the age of 57 or older has
increased slightly.

� Long term liabilities increased by $10.5 million or 6.0%.  The increase is mainly due to the
change from Net Eension Asset of $16.A million to a Net Eension Liability of $10.A million.

Net position decreased by $2.@ million, or 2%, for the fiscal year:
� Net investment in capital assets increased $2.0 million or 2.2%.
� Restricted for debt service increased by $B64,000 or 20.A%.  Eremiums received on debt

issues are included in the debt service fund and accrued interest is excluded from the
reserve balance.

� Restricted for Eension decreased by $16.A million, or 100%, due to the change from a net
pension asset to net pension liability.

� Unrestricted net position increased by $11.5 million, or 2A.1%, due mainly to the result of
current year operating activities and non-operating revenues.
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Summar. of Statement of /evenues, 0xpenses and -hanges in Net  osition
for the .ears ended $une %&, '&(), '&(*, and '&(+

!dollars in thousands"
Increase Increase

(Decrease) (Decrease)
2017 2016 2017-2016 2015 2016-2015

+CeratinT revenOes
StOdent Nees E"!0E A  E6!207A  (2!16#)A   E5!#2"A  2 EA        
IederaD Trants 1#!622    21!76E    (2!1"1)     22!6"     (  5)        
State Trants "!#77      6!""7      (1!"70)     5!E6"      1!0 E       
CGntract revenOes 2!276      2!2"#      27           1!#65      2 "          
AOUiDiarS revenOes  !660       !"#E      167         #!6#1      (1!1# )     
CGst reimROrsements  2            2           -               E           (1)            
9isceDDaneGOs 1!776      2!122      (E"6)        1!# #      1EE          

TGtaD GCeratinT revenOes 71!"E1    77!E6E    (5!#E2)     77!66"    (E01)        

BGn-GCeratinT revenOes
FrGCertS taUes 7E!677    66!5 "    7!0#E      6"!#51    1!6EE       
State aCCrGCriatiGns 72!222    7E!751    (1!52#)     7"!1#7    (""6)        
WiNts! Trants and Re;Oests E!52"      #6          2!557      722         2"6          
Investment incGme earned 5"5         1 E         E62         #1           #2            

TGtaD nGn-GCeratinT revenOes 1"#!#6   1"1!" 5   !" E      1E#!#61  1!52"       

TGtaD revenOes 221!E##  21 ! "   2!551      217!625  1!22E       

+CeratinT eUCenses
InstrOctiGn 111!E72  111!212  161         110!#6"  2"           
InstrOctiGnaD resGOrces 7!#EE       !571      (6E ) 6!11E 2!"5        
StOdent services 17!61     1"!2#0    E!E27      1"!E"7    (57)          
WeneraD institOtiGnaD 1"!E6E    1E!###    E6"         1 !2 1    ("!2 2)     
FhSsicaD CDant 10!7#6    27!562    (16!765)   1E!512    1"!050     
FORDic service E66         66"         (2# ) E"# E15          
AOUiDiarS enterCrise services 12!160    #!5"7      2!61E      #!6 1      (1E")        
DeCreciatiGn 20!02#    1#!E27    702         1#!5E     (211)        
StOdent aid 10!0 #    11!51#    (1!"E0)     12!E27    ( 0 )        

TGtaD GCeratinT eUCenses 20"!727  216!6#0  (11!#6")   205!112  11!57      

BGn-GCeratinT eUCenses
LGss (Tain) Gn disCGsaD GN caCitaD assets 1"5         15          (1E) 26E (105)        
Interest eUCense "!#"1      "!#11      E0 "!#6       (57)          

TGtaD nGn-GCeratinT eUCenses 5!0 6      5!06#      16 5!2E1      (162)        -  
TGtaD eUCenses 20#! 12  221!760  (11!#"7)   210!E"E  11!"17     

Increase (Decrease) in Bet FGsitiGn 11!5 6    (2!#12)     1"!"#     7!2 2      (10!1#")   

Bet CGsitiGn - ReTinninT GN the Sear 1"6!0"6  1" !#5   1"1!676  

Bet CGsitiGn - end GN the Sear 157!6E2A 1"6!0"6A 1" !#5 A
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-omparison of 1perating /evenues
For the ,ears 0nded $une %&, '&(), '&(* and '&(+ !dollars in thousands"

The following is a graphical illustration of operating revenues by source for the fiscal year ended 
Hune B0, 2017.

1perating /evenues
For the ,ear 0nded $une %&, '&()
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-omparison of 1perating 0xpenses
For the ,ears 0nded $une %&, '&(), '&(* and '&(+ !dollars in thousands"

The following is a graphical illustration of operating expenses by function for the fiscal year ended 
Hune B0, 2017.

1perating 0xpenses
For the .ear ended $une %&, '&()
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Fiscal ,ear '&() -ompared to '&(*

Operating revenues are the charges for services offered by the District.  During 2017, the District 
generated $71.4 million of operating revenue, a decrease of $5.@ million, or 7.7%:

� Student fees decreased by $2.1 million or 6.0%.  There was a decline in overall enrollment
including an 1A.6B% decline in the technical diploma credits.

� Dederal grants decreased by $2.1 million or @.A%.  It is common to see a similar trend with
federal grants and enrollment due to the financial aid awards.

� State grants decreased by $1.5 million or 22.A%. This is attributable to the Glue Erint grant,
a multi-year grant that ended within fiscal year 2017.

� Auxiliary revenues increased by $167,000 or 2%.  This is mainly due to the cafeteria being
reopened after an extended shutdown period and limited hours of operation due to
construction.

Operating expenses are costs related to offering the programs of the District.  During 2017, total 
operating expenses were $204.7 million, a decrease of $12.0 million or 5.5%.  The decrease was 
largely due to the decrease in physical plant expenses to $10.A million, a decrease of $16.A million 
or 60.A%.  The District was able to complete many large remodelCconstruction projects within fiscal 
year 2017.  This decrease was partially off-set by an increase in expenditures in auxiliary enterprise 
services to $12.2 million, an increase of $2.6 million or 27.4%.  The cafeteria was closed for a large 
part of fiscal year 2016 due to construction.  There were increased operating costs once it opened,
resulting in the increase over last year. 

Non-operating revenues are items not directly related to providing instruction.  During 2017, the 
District generated $14@.@ million of non-operating revenue, an increase of $A.5 million or 6.0%:

� Eroperty taxes increased by $7.1 million or 10.7%, while state appropriations decreased by
$1.5 million or 2.1%.

� Investment income increased by $B62,000, or 1@7.A%, which is attributable to the recent
increases in investment rates.

� The District had an increase in gifts and grants of $2.6 million or 264.2%. This is largely
due to the gift received for the new sports complex and athletic fields.

Non-operating expenses are items not directly related to providing instruction.  During 2017, total 
non-operating expenses for the District were $5.1 million, an increase of $6A,000 or 1.B%.  The 
increase is mainly due to the increase in the losses reported on the disposal of capital assets, 
which increased by $BA,000 or 24.1%.

Fiscal ,ear '&(* -ompared to '&(+

During 2016, the District generated $77.4 million of operating revenue, a decrease of $B01,000 or 
less than 1%:

� Student fees increased by $2AB,000 or less than 1%.
� State grants increased by $1.1million or 20.2%.  The District was awarded over $5.0 million

as part of a multi-year Fisconsin Dast Dorward grant earmarIed for Fisconsin technical
colleges.

� Dederal grants decreased by $AA5,000 or B.@%.
� Auxiliary revenues decreased by $1.2 million or 12.4% largely in part to the ongoing

construction of the main Truax building, which resulted in the shutdown of normal cafeteria
operations.
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During 2016, total operating expenses were $216.7 million, an increase of $11.6 million, or 5.6%.  
The increase was largely due to the increase in physical plant expenses to $27.6 million, an 
increase of $14.1 million or 104.0%.  This increase was partially off-set by a reduction in 
expenditures across various categories.  The District had an increase in capital funds and 
associated spending for many of the referendum and remodel projects including the large culinary 
project.

Non-operating revenues are items not directly related to providing instruction.  During 2016, the 
District generated $141.5 million of non-operating revenue, an increase of $1.5 million or 1.1%:

� Eroperty taxes increased by $1.6 million or 2.5%, while state appropriations decreased by
$446,000 or less than 1%.

� Investment income increased by $@2,000 or 100.6%, which is attributable to the recent
increases in investment rates.

� The District had an increase in gifts and grants of $246,000 or B4.1%.

During 2016, total non-operating expenses for the District were $5.1 million, a decrease of 
$162,000 or B.1%.  The decrease is mainly due to the decrease in the losses reported on the 
disposal of capital assets, which decreased by $105,000 or B@.A%.

Capital Asset and De�t Ad�inist�ati�n

The District’s investment in capital assets as of Hune B0, 2017 and 2016, net of accumulated 
depreciation, amounted to $251.1 million and $2B1.@ million respectively.  This investment in 
capital assets includes land and land improvements, construction in progress, buildings and 
improvements, and moveable equipment.  Additional information on the District’s capital assets can 
be found in Note C of the financial statements.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total general obligation debt outstanding of 
$171.1 million.  The balance at the end of Hune B0, 2016 was $174.B million.  The District’s bonds 
and notes continue to maintain a Standard & Eoor’s AAA rating, and the District continues to meet 
all of its debt service requirements.  All general obligation debt is repaid over the life of the assets 
acquired with debt proceeds.  The current debt adequately replaces and expands the equipment 
and facility needs of the District.  Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be 
found in Note D of the financial statements.

C�nta�tin� t�e Dist�i�t�s �inan�ial �ana�e�ent

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those 
with an interest in the District’s finances. Juestions concerning any of the information provided in 
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Mr. MarI Thomas,
Kice Eresident for Administrative Services & Chief Dinancial Officer, 1701 Fright Street, Madison, 
FI  5B704.



MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

As of June 30, 201  !n" 201#

201 201#
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 48,237,034$         43,323,150$    
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 10,847,309           42,310,760      
Restricted investments 22,344,538           253,938           
Accounts receivable 2,892,129             2,589,391        
Property taxes receivable 17,991,634           16,620,562
Federal and state aid receivable 1,848,887             4,354,335
Student fee receivable, less allowance of 
    $4,495,000 for 2017 and $4,295,000 for 2016 5,116,757             18,852,667      
Inventories 814,753 993,723           
Prepaid items 1,652,014             893,806           

Total current assets 111,745,055         130,192,332    

Non-current Assets
Employee advances - 14,999
Land 5,066,138             5,066,138
Construction in progress 8,982,543             22,042,931
Other capital assets 406,240,616         361,595,390
Less accumulated depreciation (169,185,565)        (156,774,429)   

Total non-current assets 251,103,732         231,945,029    
TOTAL ASSETS 362,848,787         362,137,361    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 43,319,975           56,720,878      

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 7,957,518             7,680,530        
Accrued payroll 9,487,228             9,086,817        
Accrued interest 1,923,118             1,901,720        
Unearned program and material fees 2,547,755             16,008,483      
Due to other organizations 1,915,619             2,437,031        
Current portion of compensated absences 6,869,807             6,694,314        
Current portion of long-term obligations 22,239,300           22,119,556      

Total current liabilities 52,940,345           65,928,451      

Long-term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences 9,302,609             10,493,764      
General obligation notes payable 148,890,000         152,195,000    
Capital lease 40,117 44,417             
 Net Pension Liability 5,333,502             10,778,119      
Premium on notes and bonds payable 8,368,585             8,386,753        
Other postemployment benefits 1,562,288             2,178,093        

Total long-term liabilities 173,497,101         184,076,146    
TOTAL LIABILITIES 226,437,446         250,004,597    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 22,099,043           22,807,983      

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 104,751,403         91,226,801      
Restricted for debt service 2,283,377             2,119,451        
Unrestricted 50,597,493           52,699,407      

TOTAL NET POSITION 157,632,273$       146,045,659$  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

201 201#
Operating revenues

Student program fees, net of scholarship allowances of

$5,337,301 and $5,385,423 for 2017 and 2016, respectively 30,703,618$         32,589,460$   
Student material fees, net of scholarship allowances of   

$201,408 and  $209,574 for 2017 and 2016, respectively 1,189,908             1,248,436
Other student fees, net of scholarship allowances of    

 $755,278 and $755,737  for 2017 and 2016, respectively 2,144,304             2,368,872
Federal grants 19,621,514           21,762,419
State grants 4,977,457             6,447,173
Business and industry contract revenue 2,122,728             2,095,590
School district contract revenue 153,476 153,258
Auxiliary enterprise revenues 8,660,085             8,493,314
Cost reimbursements 82,491 81,750
Miscellaneous 1,775,781             2,122,492

Total operating revenues 71,431,362           77,362,764

Operating expenses
Instruction 111,372,469         111,211,738
Instructional resources 7,932,980             8,570,509
Student services 17,617,800           14,290,392
General institutional 14,362,871           13,998,775
Physical plant 10,796,326           27,561,679
Public service 365,999 664,045
Auxiliary enterprise services 12,160,275           9,547,330
Depreciation 20,028,875           19,326,838
Student aid 10,089,249           11,519,141

Total operating expenses 204,726,844         216,690,447

Operating loss (133,295,482)        (139,327,683)  

Non-operating revenues (expenses)
Property taxes 73,676,951           66,583,533
State appropriations 72,221,737           73,750,761
Gifts, grants and bequests 3,524,425             967,842
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets (144,957) (158,325)         
Investment income earned 544,505 182,589
Interest expense (4,940,565)            (4,910,807)      

Total non-operating revenues 144,882,096         136,415,593

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 11,586,614           (2,912,090)      

Net position - beginning of the year as previously reported 146,045,659 148,957,749

Net position - end of the year 157,632,273$       146,045,659$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Fo' ()e *e!'s En"e" June 30, 201  !n" 201#

26



MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLO+S

Fo' ()e *e!'s En"e" June 30, 201  !n" 201#

201 201#
Cash flows from operating activities

Tuition and fees received 34,010,274$          36,175,771$          
Federal and state grants received 27,104,419            26,120,281            
Business, industry and school district contract 

revenues received 2,276,204 2,248,848
Payments to employees including related benefits (133,935,304)         (135,041,829)         
Payments to suppliers (45,478,604)           (58,685,076)           
Auxiliary enterprise revenues received 8,660,085 8,493,314
Other receipts 1,858,272 2,204,242

Net cash used in operating activities (105,504,655)         (118,484,449)         

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Local property taxes received 72,305,879            66,039,923            
State appropriations received 72,221,737            73,750,761            
Gifts, grants and bequests 3,524,425 967,842
Other receipts 14,999 6,511

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 148,067,040          140,765,037          

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Purchases of capital assets (39,225,659)           (29,986,296)           
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 7,985 435,083
Premium on issuance of capital debt 1,152,378 1,198,761
Proceeds from issuance of capital debt 25,400,000            24,800,000            
Principal paid on capital debt (28,589,556)           (24,639,826)           
Interest paid on capital debt (6,311,006)             (5,990,315)             

Net cash used in capital and
related financing activities (47,565,857)           (34,182,593)           

Cash flows from investing activities
Investment income received 544,505 182,589
Proceeds on sale of investments (22,090,600)           (128)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (21,546,095)           182,461

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (26,549,567)           (11,719,544)           

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 85,633,910            97,353,454            

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 59,084,343$          85,633,910$          

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

27



MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLO+S , CONTIN%ED
Fo' ()e *e!'s En"e" June 30, 201  !n" 201#

201 201#

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities
Operating loss (133,295,482)$       (139,327,683)$       
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 

used in operating activities
Depreciation 20,028,875            19,326,838            
Changes in assets and liabilities@

Accounts receivable (302,738) (786,010)
Federal and state aid receivable 2,505,448 (2,089,311)             
Student fee receivable 13,735,910            755,013
Inventories 178,970 48,845
Prepaid items (758,208) 859,431
Accounts payable 368,420 (2,424,230)             
Accrued payroll 400,411 (850,584)
Unearned program and material fees (13,460,728)           (908,807)
Due to other organizations (521,412) 740,199
Accrued compensated absences (1,015,662)             (402,422)
Pension benefits 7,247,346 7,187,458
Other postemployment benefits (615,805) (613,186)

Net cash used in operating activities (105,504,655)$       (118,484,449)$       

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the Statement of Net 
Position
     Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 48,237,034$          43,323,150$          
     Restricted cash and cash equivalents 10,847,309            42,310,760            

59,084,343$          85,633,910$          

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities 
Interest charged to construction 221,293$ 204,482$
Bond issuance costs paid by underwriter 260,003$ 248,549$
Construction in progress reported in accounts payable 4,925,165$            5,016,597$            

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Madison Area Technical College District (the District) was first chartered as the Madison Industrial
School in 1912. The District was legally organized on July 1, 1967, under the provisions of Chapter
292, Laws of Wisconsin 1965. The geographic area of the District is comprised of part of twelve counties
in south central Wisconsin. There are 225 municipalities and 40 public school districts within the
District’s boundaries. The District contains 4,415 square miles and operates campuses in five cities:
Fort Atkinson, Madison, Portage, Reedsburg and Watertown. In addition, educational offerings are also
provided throughout the District.

The governing body of the District is the District Board, which consists of nine members. The members
are appointed to staggered three-year terms by twelve county board chairpersons (one from each
county served by the District), who meet once a year to appoint members to the three open seats. The
District Board membership includes two employers, two employees, three additional members, one
school district administrator and one elected official who holds a state or local office. The District Board
powers are established under the provisions of Chapter 38 of the Wisconsin Statutes and include:

� Authority to borrow money and levy taxes;

� Budgetary authority; and

� Authority over other fiscal and general management of the District which includes, but is not
limited to, the authority to execute contracts, to exercise control over facilities and properties, to
determine the outcome or disposition of matters affecting the recipients of the services being
provided, and to approve the hiring or retention of key management personnel who implement
Board policy and directives.

The accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (US GAAP) as applicable to public colleges and universities as well as those
prescribed by the Wisconsin Technical College System (WTCS). The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. The following is a summary of the more significant
policies.

Reporting Entity

In May 2002, GASB issued Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are
Component Units. In November 2010, GASB issued Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: 
Omnibus an  men!ment o" # $% $tatements &o' () an! &o' *)' +n January 2016, GASB issued 
Statement No. 80, %len!ing Re-uirements "or Certain Component Units . an Amendment of GASB No. 
14, to provide additional guidance to determine whether certain organizations for which the District is
not financially accountable should be reported as component units based on the nature and significance
of their relationship with the District. Generally, it requires reporting, as a component unit, an
organization that raises and holds economic resources for the direct benefit of a governmental unit.

Madison Area Technical College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a not-for-profit corporation whose
purpose is to solicit, hold, manage, invest, and expend endowment funds and other gifts, grants, and
bequests exclusively for the maintenance and benefit of the District and its students. The Foundation
is managed by an independent board of directors, and is not fiscally accountable to the District.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The financial resources of the Foundation are insignificant to the District as a whole and accordingly,
financial information related to the Foundation is not included in these financial statements.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

For financial reporting purposes, the District is considered a special-purpose government engaged only
in business-type activities. Accordingly, the financial statements of the District have been prepared
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the
accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when an obligation
has been incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the years for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as
soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. All significant intra-district
transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates

In preparing basic financial statements in conformity with US GAAP, the District is required to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes demand deposits held at banks and small amounts maintained for change funds. Cash
equivalents are defined as short-term highly liquid investments readily converted to cash with original
maturities of three months or less when acquired.

Investments

GASB No. 72, Fair @alue Measurement and Application provides guidance for determining a fair value 
measurement for financial reporting purposes and for applying fair value to certain investments and 
disclosures related to fair value measurements. Investments, other than the Wisconsin Local 
Government Investment Pool (LGIP) and Certificates of Deposits are stated at fair value, which is the 
amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties.
AdAustments to fair value are recorded in the operating statement in investment income.

The Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative (WISC) was created in 1988 and is a comprehensive
cash management program exclusively for Wisconsin school districts, technical college districts,
municipalities, and other public entities. An investment in the fund represents an undivided beneficial
ownership interest in the assets of WISC and the securities and instruments in which the assets of
WISC are invested. WISC was established pursuant to an Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement
under the Wisconsin intergovernmental cooperation statute, Wisconsin Statutes, Section 66.0301.
WISC is governed by a commission (the BCommissionC) in accordance with the terms of the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement. The Commission has full power, control and authority
(including delegative authority) over the affairs, investments and assets of the fund. WISC currently
consists of the Cash Management Series, the Investment Series and the Limited Duration Series (LTD).
Dach of these series is invested in a separate portfolio of permitted investments. Annually audited
financial statements of WISC are provided to all participants.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments (continued)

The WISC Mult-class Series currently meet all of the necessary criteria to elect to measure all of the 
investments in the Series at amortized cost. WISC Limited Term Duration (LTD) series measures its 
investments at fair value. The WISC investment pools are exempt from the GASB 72 fair value 
hierarchy disclosures. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the fair value of the District’s share of WISC’s assets
was substantially equal to the amount reported in these statements.

The Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is part of the State Investment Fund (SIF),
and is managed by the State of Wisconsin Investment Board. The SIF is not registered with the
Securities and Dxchange Commission, but operates under the statutory authority of Wisconsin
Chapter 25. The SIF reports the fair value of its underlying assets annually. Participants in the LGIP
have the right to withdraw their funds in total on one day’s notice. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the fair
value of the District’s share of the LGIP’s assets was substantially equal to the amount as reported in
these statements.

Inventories

Inventories of books and supplies are stated at the lower of cost or market; cost is determined primarily
by the first-in, first-out method.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are valued at historical cost, less accumulated depreciation. Donated capital assets, 
donated works of art and similar items are reported at acquisition value. The costs of maintenance and
repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Dquipment assets having a cost of E5,000 or more per
unit and building or remodeling proAects of E15,000 or more are capitalized. Depreciation on buildings
and equipment is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of the depreciable assets to
operations on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset, which range from three
to ten years for equipment and fifteen to fifty years for buildings and remodeling.

Capitalized interest is calculated for all construction in progress (CIP) assets which are being funded 
from proceeds of tax-exempt bonds. The amount of interest cost capitalized for these assets is 
calculated by netting the interest on the bonds with the interest earned on investments acquired with 
the bond proceeds, from the date of the bond issuance until the assets are ready for their intended use.
As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the District had capitalized interest of E221,293 and E204,482,
respectively.

Property Taxes and Taxes Receivable

The District Board, under Section 38.16 of the Wisconsin Statutes, on an annual basis levies a tax for 
operating purposes. Prior to fiscal year 2013-14, the District was permitted to levy property taxes up to 
a statutorily allowed operational mill rate of 1.5 mills; the District consistently remained below the limit.
Beginning in fiscal year 2013-14 with 2013 Wisconsin Act 20, the mill rate limit was changed to cap the 
operational levy at 2013 levels. Increases in the operating levy are only possible with increases in the 
District’s net new construction. Beginning in fiscal year 2014-15, under 2013 Wisconsin Act 145, this 
operational levy limit was eliminated and an estimated 0.89 mills were removed from property taxes 
and transferred to state funding.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property Taxes and Taxes Receivable (continued)

The mill rate limitation is not applicable to taxes levied for the purposes of paying principal and interest 
on general obligation debt issued by the District that is used for capital improvements and equipment 
acquisitions.

The District communicates its property tax levy to city, village and town treasurers or clerks in Fctober
of the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The following dates are pertinent to the District’s tax
calendar:

Levy date Fctober 31, or within 10 days of
receipt of equalized valuation,
whichever is later

Payments:
Taxes paid on or before December 31 Due to District by January 15
Taxes paid between January 1 and January 31 Due to District by February 20
Second installment due by July 31 Remaining balance due to District

by August 20

The District recognizes its total levy as revenue in the fiscal year for which taxes are levied.

The 2017 and 2016 tax levies were as follows:

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation, Sick Leave and Other Employee Benefit Amounts

Vacation
Accumulated vacation is recorded as accrued compensated absences in the statement of revenues, 
expenses and changes in net position.

Retirement Plan
The District has a retirement plan covering substantially all of its employees, which is funded through
contributions to the Wisconsin Retirement System (BWRSC). In June 2012, GASB issued Statement 
No. 68,  ccounting an! Financial Reporting "or /ensions (GASB 68).

2017 2016

Mill rate for operations 0.51176 0.50821
Fperational levy 38,539,818E       36,544,859E       

Mill rate for debt service 0.45398 0.41915
Debt Service levy 34,188,500E       30,140,646E       

Total mill rate 0.96574 0.92736
Total tax levy 72,728,318E       66,685,505E       

Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2017
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation, Sick Leave and Other Employee Benefit Amounts (continued)

This statement provides guidance for how governments measure and report long-term obligations and 
annual costs associated with the pension benefits they provide. GASB 68 has been implemented by 
the District effective June 30, 2015.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability (asset), deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net 
position of the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) and additions toGdeductions from WRS’ fiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by WRS. For this purpose, 
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable 
in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Sick Leave
The District’s employee fringe benefit program includes provisions that allow, at defined retirement, the 
dollar conversion of accumulated sick leave to a lump-sum distribution paid into the Special Pay 
Deferral Plan, the Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA), or a combination of the two. This 
payment is dependent on the health insurance choice at the time of retirement.

Dmployees over 55 with at least 5 years full time service, shall be paid (as explained below) for 
accumulated sick days for a maximum of 112.5 days. The non-vested compensated absences have 
been recorded based on the District’s prior experience with employees remaining and receiving 
payment and the maximums allowed. The recorded sick leave is the amount reasonably expected to 
be paid out.

Dffective July 1, 2015, new full time employees are not eligible for the sick leave payout upon retirement.
New employees can accumulate up to 150 sick days, but the days are considered Bnon-vestedC sick 
days. Current full time employees employed by the District as of June 30, 2015, are still eligible for the 
sick leave payout upon retirement as described. However, the employee’s sick leave balance as of 
June 30, 2015, (BvestedC sick days) will not increase. In addition, the employee’s pay rate as of June 30, 
2015, will be used to calculate the sick leave payout upon retirement.

Special Pay Deferral Plan
In December 2002, the District established the Special Pay Deferral Plan (the BPlanC), a tax qualified 
governmental retirement plan under sections 401(a) and 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 
(the BCodeC), as amended, to which it contributes all or a portion of an employee’s accumulated sick 
leave payout upon retirement. The Plan also includes a tax-sheltered custodial account plan under 
section 403(b) of the Code, to which it contributes the excess, if any, of the employee’s accumulated 
sick leave over the maximum amount that could be contributed to the tax qualified governmental 
retirement plan described in the preceding sentence.

Health Reimbursement Arrangement
In July 2003, the District established the Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA), a tax qualified 
governmental retirement plan under sections 401(a) and 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 
(the BCodeC), as amended, to which it contributes all or a portion of an employee’s accumulated sick 
leave payout upon retirement. The HRA enables participants and their dependents to be reimbursed 
tax-free for eligible medical and dental expenses and health insurance premiums. Payments to the 
HRA are combined with payments to the Special Pay Deferral Plan.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation, Sick Pay and Other Employee Benefit Amounts (continued)

Retiree Health Insurance
The District also provides post-retirement health care benefits to full time teachers,
paraprofessionalGschool related personnel (BPSRPC) and administrators.

For fiscal year 2016-17 teachers, PSRP employees and administrators who had been employed by the 
District for 30 or more years and who had attained the age of 57 at the time of retirement, or had been 
employed by the District for 20 or more years and who had attained the age of 60 at the time of 
retirement, received a single health insurance plan premium (WPS or GHC) to be paid for until the 
retiree reaches age 65 or qualifies for Medicare, whichever is earlier.

Fees and Tuition

Fees and tuition are recorded as revenue in the period in which the related activity or instruction takes 
place. Revenues for the summer semester are prorated on the basis of student class days occurring 
before and after June 30. The District’s student fee receivable is stated at amounts due from students, 
net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Amounts outstanding longer than the agreed upon payment 
terms are considered past due. The District determines its allowance for doubtful accounts by 
considering a number of factors including length of time amounts are past due, and the District’s 
previous loss history. The District writes off receivables when they become uncollectible, and payments 
subsequently collected on such receivables are credited to the allowance for doubtful accounts.

State and Federal Revenues

The District receives funding from various federal and state contracts and grants. These revenues are
earned as expenditures are incurred. Such expenditures may be incurred during the grantor’s fiscal
period, which may be different than that of the District’s fiscal period and are subAect to the Title II US 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and state single audit guidelines.

Federal Financial Assistance Programs

The District participates in federally funded Pell Grants, SDFG Grants, Federal Work-Study, and
Federal Direct Student Loans programs. Federal programs are audited in accordance with the Uniform 
Guidance and the Compliance Supplement.

Scholarship Allowances and Student Aid

Financial aid to students is reported in the financial statements under the alternative method, as
prescribed by the National Association of College and University Business Ffficers (NACUBF). Certain
aid (Foundation scholarships or funds provided to students by third parties) is accounted for as third
party payments (credited to the student’s account as if the student made the payment). All other aid is
reflected in the financial statements as operating revenue when received and operating expense when 
disbursed or scholarship allowances, which reduce revenues. Scholarship allowances represent the
portion of aid provided to the student in the form of reduced tuition.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Classification of Revenue and Expense

The District has classified its revenues and expenses as either operating or non-operating according
to the following criteria:

Operating re0enues1e2penses: Fperating revenues and expenses include activities that have the
characteristics of exchange transactions to provide goods or services related to the District’s principal
ongoing operations. Fperating revenues include 1) student tuition and fees, net of scholarship
allowances, 2) sales and services provided by auxiliary enterprises, and 3) most federal, state and local
grants and contracts that are essentially the same as contracts for services that finance programs of
the District. Fperating expenses include the cost of providing educational services, student aid,
administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets.

&on3operating re0enues1e2penses: Non-operating revenues and expenses include activities that have
the characteristics of non-exchange transactions. Non-operating revenues are classified as defined by
GASB Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flo4s o" /roprietary an! &one2pen!able Trust Fun!s an!
#o0ernmental Entities That Use /roprietary Fun!  ccounting, and GASB Statement No. 34, %asic
Financial $tatements an! management5s Discussion an!  nalysis "or $tate an! 6ocal #o0ernments'
These revenues include gifts and contributions and other revenue sources such as state appropriations,
the local property tax levy, investment income, and any grants and contracts not classified as operating
revenue or restricted by the grantor to be used exclusively for capital programs. Non-operating
expenses include interest on long-term obligations and losses on the disposal of capital assets.

Net Position

Net position is classified according to restrictions on availability of assets for satisfaction of District
obligations.

&et in0estment in capital assets: This represents the net value of capital assets (land, buildings and
equipment) less the debt incurred to acquire or construct the assets (excluding unamortized debt 
premiums) plus the borrowed resources not yet expended, but restricted for capital purchases.
Premiums on debt are excluded from this calculation because they have been reserved for debt service 
and are therefore not capital related debt.

Restricte! net position: Restricted net position includes resources in which the District is legally or
contractually obligated to spend in accordance with restrictions imposed by external third parties.

Restricte! net position "or !ebt ser0ice: This represents resources that can only be used to repay debt
service costs (principal and interest) as they are levied for that specific purpose.

Unrestricte! net position: Unrestricted net position represents resources derived from student tuition
and fees, state appropriations, and sales and services provided by educational departments and
auxiliary enterprises. These resources are used for transactions relating to the educational and general
operations of the District and may be used at the discretion of the governing board to meet current
expenses for any purpose.

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, it is the
District’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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NOTE B - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The District’s cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with financial
institutions, certificates of deposit and short-term investments with original maturities of three months
or less from the date of acquisition. Investments include debt securities and certificates of deposit with
original maturities greater than three months from the date of acquisition.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

The District’s cash, cash equivalents and investments consist of the following amounts at June 30:

Cash, cash equivalents and investments are presented in the financial statements as follows:

Custo!ial Cre!it Ris7 . Deposits' Custodial risk is the risk that, in the event of a financial institution
failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned to the District. The District does not have a policy
regarding custodial credit risk for deposits. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the District had cash bank 
balances of E54.7 and E72.0 million, respectively, which were covered by depository insurance or 
secured through third party collateral agreements. As a result, the District did not hold any deposits that
were exposed to custodial credit risk.

2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents

Petty cash funds 19,531E             16,222E             
Cash in bank 54,711,867        71,985,955        
Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) 534,168             579,982             
Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative - 

Cash Management Series 3,818,777          3,051,751          
Cash and cash equivalents sub-total 59,084,343        75,633,910        

Investments
Limited Term Duration Investment 20,094,710        -
Certificates of Deposit 2,249,828          10,253,938        

Investment sub-total 22,344,538        10,253,938        

Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 81,428,881E      85,887,848E      

2017 2016
Current assets

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 48,237,034E      43,323,150E      
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 10,847,309        42,310,760        
Restricted investments 22,344,538        10,253,938        

Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 81,428,881E      85,887,848E      
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NOTE B - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

Cash Equivalents and Investments

The District is authorized by Wisconsin Statute 66.0603 to invest in the following instruments:
� Fbligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies.
� Fbligations of any Wisconsin county, city, drainage district, technical college district, village,

town or school district.
� Time deposits in any bank, trust company or savings and loan association that is authorized to

transact business in Wisconsin, if the time deposits mature in not more than three years.
� The state’s local government pooled investment fund or Wisconsin Investment Series

Cooperative.
� Any security maturing in seven years or less with either the highest or second rating category

of a nationally recognized rating agency.
� Repurchase agreements with public depositories, if the agreement is secured by federal bonds

or securities.
� Securities of open-end management investment companies or investment trusts, if the portfolio

is limited to obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies.
� Bonds issued by a local exposition district, local professional baseball park district, or the

University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority.

Further, the District has adopted an investment policy that requires the investment portfolio to be
diversified as to instruments and dealers, subAect to the following maximums by instrument:

Repurchase agreements 25I
Certificates of deposit 65I
U.S. Treasury bills or notes 100I
Fther U.S. government agencies 75I
Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool 50I
Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative -

Investment Series 75I
Commercial Paper 75I
Bankers’ acceptances 20I
Fpen-end investment companies 100I

Individual issues may not exceed 5I of the market value of the portfolio at the time of purchase with
the exception of U.S. Government issues fully guaranteed as to both principal and interest by the U.S.
Government or agencies thereof, shares of open-end investment companies (mutual funds), the
Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool and the Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative.

Custo!ial Cre!it Ris7 . Cash E-ui0alents an! +n0estments' Is the risk that, in the event of the failure of 
the counterparty, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District does not have a policy regarding 
custodial credit risk for cash equivalents. Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative instruments are 
held by the District’s agent in the District’s name. It is the District’s policy to secure all investment 
securities through third party custody and safekeeping procedures. CD’s are covered by depository 
insurance up to E250,000 per issuing bank. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the District had E3,938 and 
E3,938, respectively, exposed to custodial credit risk on its investments.
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NOTE B - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

Cash Equivalents and Investments (continued)

+nterest Rate Ris7' As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest
rates, the District’s investment policy limits the maturity of any security to no more than five years from
the date of purchase or in accordance with state and local statutes and ordinances. In addition, the
policy indicates that the investment portfolio should be structured so that securities mature to meet
cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the open
market prior to maturity. The policy sets a maximum duration range of two years with a target duration
of one year.  As of June 30, 2017 the LGIP had an average maturity of 29 days and the Wisconsin 
Investment series had an average maturity of 0.95 days.

Cre!it Ris7' Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligation. The District’s investment policy explicitly states that it will minimize credit risk by limiting
investments to the safest type of securities and diversifying the investment portfolio - consistent with
those investments allowed by state statutes, and according to the maximum percentages as previously
disclosed within this footnote. In addition, individual securities may not exceed 5I of the market value
of the portfolio at the time of purchase with the exception of U.S. Government issues fully guaranteed 
as to both principal and interest by the U.S. Government or agencies thereof, shares of open-end 
investment companies, the Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool, or the Wisconsin 
Investment Series Cooperative. The Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative Cash Management and 
Investment Series are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s for principal stability. The Wisconsin Local 
Government Investment Pool is not rated.

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to 
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant 
unobservable inputs. The District does not have any investments to report separately under GASB 
Statement No. 72 as the investments are excluded under this measurement. 

Cash and investments are classified on the Statement of Net Position as follows at June 30:

The portion of cash, cash equivalents and investments restricted is for compliance with legal
requirements and cannot be used for general purposes of the District.

2017 2016
Restricted for:

Debt service 4,206,495E        4,021,171E        
Capital proAects 28,985,352        38,543,527        

Total restricted 33,191,847        42,564,698        

Unrestricted 48,237,034        43,323,150        

Total cash and cash equivalents and investments 81,428,881E      85,887,848E      
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NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity was as follows for the year ended June 30, 2017:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additi�n� �eleti�n� Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land 5,066,138$    5,066,138$    
Construction in progress 22,042,931    8,549,21       21,609,605    8,982,543      

!otal capital assets, not being 

depreciated 2 ,109,069    8,549,21       21,609,605    14,048,681    

Capital assets, being depreciated
Land i"pro#e"ents 10,162,509    308,453         $ 10,4 0,962
Building and i"pro#e"ents 240,529,336  41,984,00     $ 282,513,343
C'uip"ent 110,903,545  10,123,445     ,  0,6 9      113,256,311  

!otal capital assets, being depreciated 361,595,390  52,415,905     ,  0,6 9      406,240,616  

Less accu"ulated depreciation Eor
Land i"pro#e"ents 4, 29,496      260, 98         $ 4,990,294
Building and i"pro#e"ents  4,822,883     ,22 ,133      $ 82,050,016
C'uip"ent   ,222,050    12,540,944     ,61 , 39      82,145,255

!otal accu"ulated depreciation 156,  4,429  20,028,8 5     ,61 , 39      169,185,565  

!otal capital assets, being depreciated, net 204,820,961  32,38 ,030    152,940         23 ,055,051  

)et capital assets 231,930,030  40,936,24 $  21, 62,545$  251,103, 32  

Less general obligation debt *1 4,310,000+ *1 1,125,000+
Less capital lease *48,9 3+         *44,41 +          
,lus une-pended debt proceeds included

in general obligation debt 33,655, 43    24,81 ,088    

!otal in#ested in capital assets, net oE 
related debt 91,226,800$  104, 51,403$

012�
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NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Capital asset activity was as follows for the year ended June 30, 2016:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additi�n� �eleti�n� Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land 4,541,  2$    524,366$       5,066,138$    
Construction in progress 8,228,232      18,940, 33    5,126,034    22,042,931    

!otal capital assets, not being 

depreciated 12,  0,004    19,465,099    5,126,034    2 ,109,069    

Capital assets, being depreciated
Land i"pro#e"ents 9, 03,065      459,444         10,162,509    
Building and i"pro#e"ents 240,649,422  3,0 1,490      3,191,5 6    240,529,336  
C'uip"ent 98,984,521    13,46 ,910    1,548,886    110,903,545  

!otal capital assets, being depreciated 349,33 ,008  16,998,844    4, 40,462    361,595,390  

Less accu"ulated depreciation Eor
Land i"pro#e"ents 4,489,603      239,893         $ 4, 29,496
Building and i"pro#e"ents  0,801,38     6,9 5,322      2,953,826     4,822,883
C'uip"ent 66,303,655    12,111,623    1,193,220      ,222,050

!otal accu"ulated depreciation 141,594,645  19,326,838    4,14 ,046    156,  4,429  

!otal capital assets, being depreciated, net 20 , 42,363  *2,32 ,994+     593,416       204,820,961  

)et capital assets 220,512,36   1 ,13 ,105$  5, 19,450$  231,930,030  

Less general obligation debt *1 4,145,000+ *1 4,310,000+
Less capital lease *53, 99+         *48,9 3+         
,lus une-pended debt proceeds included

in general obligation debt 42,922,021    33,655, 43    

!otal in#ested in capital assets, net oE 
related debt 89,235,589$  91,226,800$  

012�
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities of the District consist of other postemployment benefits, general obligation notes
and bonds payable, capital lease, pension liability and compensated absences.

The changes in long-term liabilities are as follows:

The District pledges full faith, credit and resources of the District to pay all outstanding general
obligation notes. The District levies taxes annually to pay the amount of principal and interest due for
the debt.

Due Within
June 30, 2016 Additions Payments June 30, 2017 One Year

Notes and bonds payable 174,310,000E 25,400,000E 28,585,000E 171,125,000E 22,235,000E
Capital lease              48,973 - 4,556               44,417             4,300 
Compensated absences       17,188,078      5,678,652 6,694,314        16,172,416      6,869,807 
Fther postemployment

benefits         2,178,093      1,318,195      1,934,000          1,562,288 -
Net pension liability 10,778,119 - 5,444,617          5,333,502 -
Premium on notes and

bonds payable 8,386,753      1,152,378 1,170,546          8,368,585 -

 E 212,890,016  E33,549,225  E43,833,033  E  202,606,208  E29,109,107 

Due Within
June 30, 2015 Additions Payments June 30, 2016 One Year

Notes and bonds payable 174,145,000E 24,800,000E 24,635,000E 174,310,000E 22,115,000E
Capital lease              53,799 - 4,826               48,973             4,556 
Compensated absences       17,590,500      5,872,342 6,274,764        17,188,078      6,694,314 
Fther postemployment

benefits         2,791,279      1,288,814      1,902,000          2,178,093 -
Net pension liability - 10,778,119 - 10,778,119 -

Premium on notes and
bonds payable         8,122,006 1,198,761         934,014 8,386,753 -

 E 202,702,584  E43,938,036  E33,750,604  E  212,890,016  E28,813,870 
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

The debt obligations of the District at June 30, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

Buyer 2017 2016
Series 2009-10B Note
E6,320,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued February 1, 2010 with interest at
2.25 to 2.75I, payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts and are due on March 1 of each year
until maturity on March 1, 2017.  Proceeds used to 
acquire moveable equipment, improvement
proAects and construction.

MJI Marshall J 
Ilsley Bank -E 1,085,000E     

Series 2010-11A Bond
E12,100,000 general obligation school
improvements bonds issued March 2, 2011 with
interest at 2.50 to 3.50I payable semiannually in
March and September; payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2021. Proceeds used to
acquire and improve sites; constructing new
buildings and facilities; adding to, upgrading,
remodeling, and improving existing buildings, and
acquiring furnishings, fixtures and equipment.

MJI Marshall 
and Ilsley and 
Stern, Agee J 
Leach

5,445,000       6,690,000       

Series 2010-11B Bond
E41,500,000 general obligation school
improvements bonds issued May 2, 2011 with
interest at 2.00 to 5.00I payable semiannually in
March and September; payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2031. Proceeds used to
acquire and improve sites; constructing new
buildings and facilities; adding to, upgrading,
remodeling, and improving existing buildings, and
acquiring furnishings, fixtures and equipment.

Piper Jaffray 30,605,000     32,190,000     

Series 2011-12A Bond
E57,100,000 general obligation school
improvements bonds issued July 1, 2011 with
interest at 3.00 to 4.50I payable semiannually in
March in September; payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2031. Proceeds used to
acquire and improve sites; constructing new
buildings and facilities; adding to, upgrading,
remodeling, and improving existing buildings, and
acquiring furnishings, fixtures and equipment.

Citi 42,460,000     46,685,000     

Series 2011-12A Note
E7,050,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued August 24, 2011 with interest at
2.00 to 2.50I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2020. Proceeds used to
acquire moveable equipment.

Bosc, Inc. 1,590,000       2,500,000       
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

Series 2011-12B Note Buyer 2017 2016
E7,050,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued February 1, 2012 with interest at
2.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2021. Proceeds used to
acquire and improve sites; adding to, upgrading,
remodeling, and improving existing buildings, and
acquiring furnishings, fixtures and equipment.

Piper Jaffray 2,000,000E     3,000,000E     

Series 2011-12C Note
E7,000,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued June 28, 2012 with interest at 1.50
to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2019. Proceeds used to
acquire moveable equipment.

Baird 640,000          1,190,000       

Series 2012-13A Note
E10,500,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued August 29, 2012 with interest at
1.50 to 2.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2021. Proceeds used to
improve sites and acquire moveable equipment.

Hutchinson, 
Shockey, Drley, 
J Co.

2,240,000       3,490,000       

Series 2012-13B Note
E10,500,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued February 1, 2013 with interest at
2.00 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2022. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvements and acquire
moveable equipment.

Janney Capital 
Markets 4,040,000       5,255,000       

Series 2012-13C Note
E5,750,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued June 27, 2013 with interest at
3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2017. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Citigroup - 545,000
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

Series 2012-13A Bond Buyer 2017 2016
E13,000,000 general obligation school
improvement bonds issued June 27, 2013 with
interest at 2.00 to 4.25I payable semiannually in
March and September; principal payments are
varying amounts are due on March 1 of each year
until maturity on March 1, 2033.  Proceeds used to 
acquire and improve sites; constructing new
buildings and facilities; adding to, upgrading,
remodeling, and improving existing buildings, and
acquiring furnishings, fixtures and equipment.

Piper Jaffray 11,740,000E   11,955,000E   

Series 2013-14A Note
E9,215,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued September 4, 2013 with interest at
2.00 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2023. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

BMF Capital 
Markets 3,135,000       4,725,000       

Series 2013-14B Note
E9,285,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued January 29, 2014 with interest at
2.00 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2023. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Piper Jaffray 3,935,000       5,120,000       

Series 2013-14C Note
E2,500,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued June 30, 2014 with interest at 1.00
to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2024. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment and site
improvements.

Hutchinson, 
Shockey, Drley, 
J Co.

1,770,000       2,000,000       

Series 2014-15A Note
E8,000,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued August 26, 2014 with interest at
2.00 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2024. Proceeds used to
acquire moveable equipment.

Janney 
Montgomery 
Scott LLC

4,635,000       5,220,000       
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

Series 2014-15B Note Buyer 2017 2016
E8,500,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued January 29, 2015 with interest at
1.50 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2024. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Janney 
Montgomery 
Scott LLC

7,790,000E     8,050,000E     

Series 2014-15A Bond
E10,070,000 general obligation school
improvement bonds issued June 30, 2015 with
interest at 3.00 to 4.00I payable semiannually in
March and September; principal payments are
varying amounts are due on March 1 of each year
until maturity on March 1, 2033.  Proceeds used to 
acquire and improve sites; constructing new
buildings and facilities; adding to, upgrading,
remodeling, and improving existing buildings, and
acquiring furnishings, fixtures and equipment.

Piper Jaffray 9,570,000       9,570,000       

Series 2014-15C Note
E4,500,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued June 30, 2015 with interest at 1.00
to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2017. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Baird - 2,040,000

Series 2015-16A Note
E4,150,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued September 1, 2015 with interest at
2.00 to 4.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2018. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Hutchinson, 
Shockey, Drley, 
J Co.

1,000,000       2,350,000       

Series 2015-16B Note
E4,150,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued Fctober 28, 2015 with interest at
2.00 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2020. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Fidelity Capital 
Markets 3,100,000       4,150,000       
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

Series 2015-16C Note Buyer 2017 2016
E4,150,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued January 26, 2016 with interest at
2.00 to 4.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2020. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

FTN Financial
Capital Markets 4,150,000E     4,150,000E     

Series 2015-16D Note
E4,150,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued February 25, 2016 with interest at
2.00 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2021. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Fidelity Capital 
Markets 4,150,000       4,150,000       

Series 2015-16E Note
E4,100,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued April 27, 2016 with interest at 2.00
to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2024. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Fidelity Capital 
Markets 4,100,000       4,100,000       

Series 2015-16F Note
E4,100,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued June 22, 2016 with interest at 2.00
to 2.50I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2025. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Piper Jaffray 4,100,000       4,100,000       

Series 2016-17A Note
E4,235,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued August 2, 2016 with interest at
4.00 to 5.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2018. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Fidelity Capital 
Markets 1,000,000       -
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

Series 2016-17B Note Buyer 2017 2016
E4,235,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued September 29, 2016 with interest
at 4.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2018. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Hutchinson, 
Shockey, Drley, 
J Co.

1,000,000E     -E

Series 2016-17C Note
E4,235,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued November 22, 2016 with interest
at 2.00 to 3.00I payable semiannually in March
and September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2022. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Fidelity Capital 
Markets 4,235,000       -

Series 2016-17D Note
E4,235,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued February 21, 2017 with interest at
3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2022. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Piper Jaffray 4,235,000       -

Series 2016-17E Note
E4,235,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued April 25, 2017 with interest at 2.00
to 4.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2026. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

Hutchinson, 
Shockey, Drley, 
J Co.

4,235,000       -

Series 2016-17F Note
E4,225,000 general obligation promissory note
payable issued June 27, 2017 with interest at 2.00
to 3.00I payable semiannually in March and
September; principal payments are varying
amounts are due on March 1 of each year until
maturity on March 1, 2026. Proceeds used to
remodel buildings and improvement proAects and
acquire moveable equipment.

FTN Financial 
Capital Markets

4,225,000       -

Total General Obligation Debt 171,125,000E 174,310,000E 
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NOTE D - LONG TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

Principal and interest maturities on notes, bonds, and capital lease payable:

Principal Interest Subtotal Principal Interest Subtotal
Kears Dnding June 30
2018 22,235,000E         5,942,232E         28,177,232E         4,300          41,611          45,911E        
2019 19,305,000           5,275,175           24,580,175           4,059          42,311          46,370          
2020 17,160,000           4,704,275           21,864,275           3,831          43,002          46,833          
2021 14,985,000           4,191,175           19,176,175           3,617          43,685          47,302          
2022 12,795,000           3,743,875           16,538,875           3,414          44,361          47,775          
2023-2027 (5 year total) 49,690,000           13,023,438         62,713,438           14,403        231,734        246,137        
2028-2032 (5 year total) 33,070,000           4,457,538           37,527,538           10,793        247,899        258,692        
2033 1,885,000 78,175 1,963,175 - - -

171,125,000E       41,415,882E       212,540,882E       44,417E      694,603E      739,020E      

Capital LeaseNotes/Bonds

Principal Interest Subtotal
Kears Dnding June 30
2018 22,239,300E         5,983,843E         28,223,143E         
2019 19,309,059           5,317,486           24,626,545           
2020 17,163,831           4,747,277           21,911,108           
2021 14,988,617           4,234,860           19,223,477           
2022 12,798,414           3,788,236           16,586,650           
2023-2027 (5 year total) 49,704,403           13,255,171         62,959,574           
2028-2032 (5 year total) 33,080,793           4,705,436           37,786,229           
2033 1,885,000 78,175 1,963,175

171,169,417E       42,110,484E       213,279,901E       

Total

The Wisconsin State Statutes Chapter 67.03(1) provides that the aggregate amount of indebtedness
of a District shall not exceed 5I of the value of the taxable property located in the District. The 5I limit
for 2016-2017 was E3,930,618,713; the aggregate indebtedness of the District for the same period was
E171,125,000. The 5I limit for 2015-2016 was E3,776,113,218; the aggregate indebtedness of the 
District for the same period was E174,310,000. Debt service funds of E2,283,377 available on June 30, 
2017 result in a margin of E3,761,777,090. Debt service funds of E2,119,451 available on June 30, 
2016 result in a margin of E3,603,922,669.

The maximum bonded indebtedness of the District for purchasing and constructing buildings and
equipment may not exceed 2I of the value of the taxable property within the District. The 2I limit for
2016-2017 was E1,572,247,485; the 2I limit for 2015-2016 was E1,510,445,287. The District had
bonded indebtedness of E171,125,000 and E174,310,000 for the years ending June 30, 2017 and June
30, 2016, respectively. Debt service funds of E2,283,377 available on June 30, 2017 result in a margin 
of E1,403,405,862. Debt service funds of E2,119,451 available on June 30, 2016 result in a margin of 
E1,338,254,738.
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NOTE E – RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan description - The WRS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. WRS 
benefits and other plan provisions are established by Chapter 40 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Benefit 
terms may only be modified by the legislature. The retirement system is administered by the Wisconsin 
Department of Dmployee Trust Funds (DTF). The system provides coverage to all eligible State of 
Wisconsin, local government and other public employees. All employees, initially employed by a 
participating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2011, and expected to work at least 1200 hours a year 
(880 hours for teachers and school district educational support employees) and expected to be 
employed for at least one year from employee’s date of hire are eligible to participate in the WRS. DTF 
is responsible for administration of the WRS and the State of Wisconsin Investment Board (SWIB) is 
responsible for managing WRS investments.

DTF issues a standalone Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), which can be found at 
http:GGetf.wi.govGpublicationsGcafr.htm.

Vesting - For employees beginning participation on or after January 1, 1990, and no longer actively 
employed on or after April 24, 1998, creditable service in each of five years is required for eligibility for 
a retirement annuity. Participants employed prior to 1990 and on or after April 24, 1998, and prior to 
July 1, 2011, are immediately vested. Participants who initially became WRS eligible on or after July 1, 
2011, must have five years of creditable service to be vested.

Benefits provided - Dmployees who retire at or after age 65 (54 for protective occupation employees, 
62 for elected officials and State executive participants) are entitled to receive an unreduced retirement 
benefit. The factors influencing the benefit are: (1) final average earnings, (2) years of creditable 
service, and (3) a formula factor.

Final average earnings is the average of the participantLs three highest years’ earnings. Creditable 
service is the creditable current and prior service expressed in years or decimal equivalents of partial 
years for which a participant receives earnings and makes contributions as required. The formula factor 
is a standard percentage based on employment category.

Dmployees may retire at age 55 (50 for protective occupation employees) and receive reduced benefits.
Dmployees terminating covered employment before becoming eligible for a retirement benefit may 
withdraw their contributions and forfeit all rights to any subsequent benefits.

The District may elect to make a one-time actuarial reduction contribution to WRS on behalf of an 
employee retiring at age 57 or after, which would allow the District employee to receive a retirement 
benefit that has not been actuarially reduced. Total actuarial reduction contributions paid for the years 
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were E110,901 and E626,146, respectively.

The WRS also provides death and disability benefits for employees.
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NOTE E – RETIREMENT PLAN (continued)

Post-Retirement Adjustments - The Dmployee Trust Funds Board may periodically adAust annuity 
payments from the retirement system based on annual investment performance in accordance with s. 
40.27, Wis. Stat. An increase (or decrease) in annuity payments may result when investment gains 
(losses), together with other actuarial experience factors, create a surplus (shortfall) in the reserves, as 
determined by the system’s consulting actuary. Annuity increases are not based on cost of living or 
other similar factors. For Core annuities, decreases may be applied only to previously granted 
increases. By law, Core annuities cannot be reduced to an amount below the original, guaranteed 
amount (the BfloorC) set at retirement. The Core and @ariable annuity adAustments granted during recent 
years are as follows:

Year Core Fund Ad@ustment Variable Fund 
Ad@ustment

2007 3.0 10
2008 6.6 0
2009 (2.1) (42)
2010 (1.3) 22
2011 (1.2) 11
2012 (7.0) (7)
2013 (9.6) 9
2014 4.7 25
2015 2.9 2
2016 0.5 (5)

Contributions - Required contributions are determined by an annual actuarial valuation in accordance 
with Chapter 40 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The employee required contribution is one-half of the 
actuarially determined contribution rate for general category employees, including teachers, and 
Dxecutives and Dlected Ffficials. Required contributions for protective employees are the same rate as 
general employees. Dmployers are required to contribute the remainder of the actuarially determined 
contribution rate. The employer may not pay the employee required contribution unless provided for by 
an existing collective bargaining agreement. 

During the reporting period, the WRS recognized E6,141,285 in contributions from the employer. All 
District employees covered by the WRS fall under the General category.

Contribution rates as of June 30, 2016 are:

Employee Category Employee Employer
General (including teachers) 6.6I 6.6I

Contribution rates as of June 30, 2017 are:

Employee Category Employee Employer
General (including teachers) 6.8I 6.8I
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NOTE E – RETIREMENT PLAN (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows 
of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2017, the District reported a liability (asset) of E5,333,502 for its proportionate share of the 
net pension liability (asset). The net pension liability (asset) was measured as of December 31, 2016,
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability (asset) was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2015 rolled forward to December 31, 2016. No material changes 
in assumptions or benefit terms occurred between the actuarial valuation date and the measurement 
date. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability (asset) was based on the District’s share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all participating employers. At 
December 31, 2016, the District’s proportion was 0.6471I, which was a decrease of 0.0162I from its 
proportion measured as of December 31, 2015.

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the District recognized pension expense of E13,906,960. 

At June 30, 2017 the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources

Differences between expected and 
actual experience

E2,033,665 E16,773,403

Changes in assumptions 5,576,383 0

Net differences between proAected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments

31,807,180 5,258,696

Changes in proportion and differences 
between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions

744,139 66,944

Dmployer contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date

3,158,608 0

Total E43,319,975 E22,099,043

The E3,158,608 reported as deferred outflows related to pension resulting from the WRS Dmployer’s 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension 
liability (asset) in the year ended June 30, 2018. Fther amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension will be recognized in pension expense 
as follows:

Kear ended June 30: Deferred Futflow of 
Resources

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources

2018 E13,953,608 E6,697,879
2019 13,953,608 6,697,879
2020 11,706,120 6,680,659
2021 534,416 2,022,626

Thereafter 13,615 0
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NOTE E – RETIREMENT PLAN (continued)

Actuarial assumptions' The total pension liability in the December 31, 2016, actuarial valuation was 
determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the 
measurement:

Actuarial @aluation Date: December 31, 2015
Measurement Date of Net Pension Liability 
(Asset)

December 31, 2016

Actuarial Cost Method: Dntry Age 
Asset @aluation Method: Fair Market @alue
Long-Term Dxpected Rate of Return:  7.2I

Discount Rate: 7.2I
Salary Increases: 
Inflation
SeniorityGMerit

3.2I
0.2I - 5.6I

Mortality: Wisconsin 2012 Mortality Table
Post-retirement AdAustmentsM 2.1IM

8 &o post3retirement a!9ustment is guarantee!'  ctual a!9ustments are base! on recognize!
in0estment return, actuarial e2perience an! other "actors' :'(; is the assume! annual a!9ustment
base! on the in0estment return assumption an! the post3retirement !iscount rate'

Actuarial assumptions are based upon an experience study conducted in 2015 using experience from 
2012-2014. The total pension liability for December 31, 2016 is based upon a roll-forward of the liability 
calculated from the December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation'

Long-term E pected Return on Plan Assets 3 The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments was determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected 
future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each maAor asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected 
rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real 
rates of return for each maAor asset class are summarized in the following table:
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NOTE E – RETIREMENT PLAN (continued)

!ingle "iscount rate 3 A single discount rate of 7.20I was used to measure the total pension liability. 
This single discount rate was based on the expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.20I and a long term bond rate of 3.78I. Because of the unique structure of WRS, the 7.20I 
expected rate of return implies that a dividend of approximately 2.1I will always be paid. For purposes 
of the single discount rate, it was assumed that the dividend would always be paid. The proAection of 
cash flows used to determine this single discount rate assumed that plan member contributions will be 
made at the current contribution rate and that employer contributions will be made at rates equal to the 
difference between actuarially determined contribution rates and the member rate. Based on these 
assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was proAected to be available to make all 
proAected future benefit payments (including expected dividends) of current plan members. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 
proAected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

!ensitivit# of t$e "istrict%s proportionate s$are of t$e net pension liabilit# &asset' to c$anges in 
t$e discount rate - The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability 
(asset) calculated using the discount rate of 7.20 percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate 
share of the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 
1-percentage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.20 percent) than the current
rate:

Asset Allocation Targets and Expected Returns
As of December 31, 201 

!ong"Term !ong"Term
Destination Expected Expected

Asset Target Asset #ominal Rate Real Rate
$ore %und Asset $lass Allocation & Allocation & of Return & of Return &
'lobal E(uities 50 % 45 % 8.3 % 5.4 %
%ixed )ncome 24.5 37 4.2 1.4
)nflation *ensiti+e Assets 15.5 20 4.3 1.5
Real Estate 8 7 6.5 3.6
,ri+ate E(uit-.Debt 8 7 9.4 6.5
/ulti"Asset 4 4 6.6 3.7
Total $ore %und 110 % 120 % 7.4 % 4.5 %

0ariable %und Asset $lass
12*2 E(uities 70 % 70 % 7.6 % 4.7 %
)nternational E(uities 30 30 8.5 5.6
Total 0ariable %und 100 % 100 % 7.9 % 5 %

New England Pension Consultants Long Term US CPI (Inflation) Forecast  !"#$%

&sset &llocations are managed wit'in esta(lis'ed ranges) target *ercentages ma+ differ from actual mont'l+

allocations"
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NOTE E – RETIREMENT PLAN (continued)

1A Decrease 
to Discount 
Rate B6C20AD

Current Discount 
Rate B7C20AD

1A Increase To 
Discount Rate 

BEC20AD
District’s proportionate share of 
the net pension liability (asset)

E70,165,641 E5,333,502 (E44,590,181)

Pension plan fiduciar# net position( Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net 
position is available in separately issued financial statements available at the Department of Dmployee 
Trust Fund’s website: http:GGetf.wi.govGpublicationsGcafr.htm.

NOTE F - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The District’s group health insurance plan provides coverage to active employees and retirees at
blended premium rates. This results in another postemployment benefit (FPDB) for the retirees,
commonly referred to as an implicit rate subsidy. The plan is administered by the District and does not
issue a stand-alone financial report.

The District contributes 100I of a single retiree premium until age 65 or Medicare eligible, whichever
is sooner. The District’s funding policy is to provide annual contributions on a pay-as-you-go basis.

The District’s annual other postemployment benefit (FPDB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the
annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance
with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an
ongoing basis, is proAected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following table shows the
components of the District’s annual FPDB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan,
and changes in the District’s net FPDB obligation to the Retiree Health Plan for the years ended
June 30, were as follows:

2017 2016

Annual required contribution 1,360,740E 1,343,337E
Interest on net FPDB obligation 65,343       83,738       
AdAustment to annual required contribution (107,888)    (138,261)    
Annual FPDB cost (expense) 1,318,195  1,288,814  
Contributions made (1,934,000) (1,902,000)
Increase in net FPDB obligation (615,805)    (613,186)    
    Net FPDB Fbligation - Beginning of Kear 2,178,093 2,791,279
   Net FPDB Fbligation - Dnd of Kear 1,562,288E 2,178,093E
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NOTE F - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

The District’s annual FPDB cost, the percentage of annual FPDB cost contributed to the plan, and the
net FPDB obligation were as follows:

The funded status of the plan as of July 1, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, was as
follows:

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates for the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Dxamples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and annual required contributions of the employer are subAect
to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to financial statements presents multi-year trend information that shows
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liabilities for benefits.

ProAections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the actuarial valuation, the unprotected unit credit actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial
assumptions include a 3.0I interest discount rate and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 4.6I
initially, increased to 6.9I in 2017-18 and reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5.2I in 2020-
21. The plan’s initial unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized over a closed 30-year period
beginning July 1, 2007. Subsequent gains and losses are being amortized over an open 30-year basis.

Percentage of
Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Ended Cost Cost Contributed Obligation

June 30, 2017 1,318,195E     146.72I 1,562,288E     
June 30, 2016 1,288,814 147.58I 2,178,093
June 30, 2015 1,562,438 95.65I 2,791,279

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 15,384,752E  
Actuarial value of plan assets -

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) 15,384,752E  

Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assetsGAAL)    0I
Covered payroll (active plan members) - Fiscal Kear 2016-2017 92,987,378E  
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 16.54I
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NOTE G - COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases

The District has a number of lease agreements for the rental of classroom, office, and lab space with
varying expiration dates. The future minimum lease payments for these leases are:

The District’s other operating leases are primarily month-to-month and year-to-year for instructional
facilities and equipment. Rent expenses under all operating leases for the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016 were E1,091,328 and E2,280,142 respectively.

Capital Leases

Dffective in 1983, the District entered into a 99-year agreement with Dane County to lease land for the
Truax Campus. Beginning April 1, 2033 and continuing thereafter, the District has the option to
purchase the leased land. The purchase price is equal to the original base value increased by a rate of
1I for every year that passed since 1983. This lease has been accounted for as a capital lease; as
such, the leased land has been capitalized at the original base value of E570,000.

Future minimum lease payments required under the capital lease by year and the net present value of
the minimum lease payments under this lease as of June 30, 2017 are as follows:

3perating !eases

Year Ending June 30
2018 E 1,217,806
2019 1,165,282
2020 978,939
2021 1,002,027
2022 973,301
Thereafter 1,279,594

$apital !eases
Year Ending June 30

2018 E 45,911
2019 46,370
2020 46,833
2021 47,302
2022 47,775
2023-2027 246,136
2028-2032 258,690

Total required minimum lease payments 739,017
Less amount representing interest (694,600)
Net Present @alue of minimum lease payments E 44,417
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NOTE H - RISF MANAGEMENT

Districts Mutual Insurance Company BDMID

In July 2004, all sixteen WTCS technical colleges created Districts Mutual Insurance Company (DMI).
Districts Mutual Insurance Company is a fully-assessable mutual company authorized under Wisconsin
statute 611 to provide worker compensation, property, casualty, equipment breakdown, cyber risk, and 
campus violent acts coverage, as well as liability and risk management services to its members. The
scope of insurance protection provided by DMI is broad, covering property at E500,225,000 per
occurrence; general liability, auto, and educators’ legal liability at E5,000,000 per occurrence; and
workers’ compensation at the Wisconsin statutorily required limits.

At this time, settled claims have not approached the coverage limits as identified above. The District’s
exposure in its layer of insurance is limited to E5,000 to E100,000 per occurrence depending on the
type of coverage and DMI purchases reinsurance for losses in excess of its retained layer of coverage.

DMI operations are governed by a five-member board of directors. Member colleges do not exercise
any control over the activities of DMI beyond election of the board of directors at the annual meeting.
The board has the authority to adopt its own budget, set policy matters, and control the financial affairs
of the company.

For the year ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the District paid DMI insurance premiums of E826,615
and E859,836 respectively. Future premiums will be based on relevant rating exposures as well as the
historical loss experience by members.

The DMI financial statements can be obtained through Districts Mutual Insurance Co., 212 West
Pinehurst Trail, Dakota Dunes, SD 57049.

Supplemental Insurance

In July 1997, the WTCS technical colleges formed the WTCS Insurance Trust to Aointly purchase
commercial insurance to provide coverage for losses from theft of, damages to, or destruction of assets.
The trust is organized under Wisconsin Statutes 66.0301 and is governed by a board of trustees
consisting of one trustee from each member college. Member entities include all sixteen Wisconsin
Technical College System districts.

The WTCS Insurance Trust has purchased the following levels of coverage from Arthur J. Gallagher
for its participating members:

Crime: E750,000 coverage for employee dishonesty, forgery, computer fraud and funds transfer fraud;
E750,000 coverage for theft, robbery, burglary, disappearance and destruction of money and securities;
E25,000 coverage for investigation expenses; E5,000 deductible for investigation, E15,000 deductible
for employee dishonesty, forgery and fraud.

Foreign liability: E5,000,000 aggregate general; E1,000,000 auto per accident; E1,000,000 employee 
benefits; includes benefit for accidental death and dismemberment, repatriation, and medical 
expenses; E1,000 deductible for employee benefits.
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NOTE H - RISF MANAGEMENT (continued)

Supplemental Insurance (continued)

Business Travel Accident: Commercial; E1,000,000 per occurrence; E5,000,000 aggregate; E2,000,000 
aggregate (products-completed operations); E1,000,000 (personal and advertising inAury); E1,000,000 
(damage to premised N rented); E25,000 medical expenses. Dmployee; E1,000,000 per claim; 
E1,000,000 aggregate. Auto Liability; E1,000,000 per accident. E1,000 deductible.

In addition to employee health insurance, the District also purchases the following additional insurance:

Athletics: Basic sports coverage; E25,000 maximum medical benefits per inAury; E0 deductible.
Catastrophic sports coverage; E5 million maximum per incident; E25,000 deductible. Basic coverage is
secondary to the student’s personal insurance coverage.

Underground Storage Tanks: E2,000,000 per tank incident (claims and remediation); E4,000,000 
aggregate per tank incident (claims and remediation); E2,000,000 aggregate per tank incident (all legal 
defense expenses); E6,000,000 total policy aggregate for all incidents; E25,000 deductible. 

Surety Bonds N Motorcycle Program: E30,000 surety bond as required by the Wisconsin Department 
of Transportation for motorcycle training programs. 

NOTE I – SELF-INSURANCE

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property and casualty claims. Under the 
program, the self-insurance fund provides coverage for property and casualty claims which are either 
in excess of policy coverage limits or less than or equal to deductible amounts on certain policies. The 
District purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the fund and for 
all other risks of loss.

Settled dental claims have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage and there have been no 
reductions in insurance coverage in the past three years.

The claims liability is reported as accounts payable and is based on the requirement that a liability for 
claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is 
probable a liability has been incurred at the financial statement date and the amount of the loss can be 
reasonably estimated.

Changes in the dental claims liability for the years ended June 30 were as follows:

Fiscal 
Year

Beginning 
Balance

PlusG 
Claims

LessG 
Payments

Ending 
Balance

2017 70,000E   1,523,531E 1,516,131E 77,400E
2016 70,000E   1,550,336E 1,550,336E 70,000E
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NOTE J - CONTINGENCIES

The District receives regular program aids from the Wisconsin Technical College System Board based
on aidable expenditures. This amount is subAect to adAustment based on a state audit of the full-time
equivalent students and cost allocation reports of the District and other districts of the state. The state
audit for the year ended June 30, 2017 has not been completed. It is the belief of management of the
District that audit adAustments, if any, will not materially affect the District’s financial position.

The District has received federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subAect to review and
audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursements to the grantor
agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. Management believes such
disallowances, if any, would be immaterial.

The District is currently involved in a personnel grievance with a former employee. There is a difference 
of opinion and there will be a preliminary hearing within the next fiscal year. The matter is in its early 
stages, so no final decision is expected in the next twelve months. Management is comfortable that its 
position in this matter is well-supported and expects to defend the matter vigorously, however, the 
outcome of the matter cannot be predicted.

The District is involved in numerous other lawsuits, many of which normally occur in governmental 
operations. No provision has been made for any liability as a result of these proceedings due to the 
fact that such liability is not readily estimable and not expected by management to materially affect the 
District’s financial position.

NOTE F - EHPENSES CLASSIFICATION

Dxpenses on the Statements of Revenues, Dxpenses and Changes in Net Position are classified by
function. Alternatively, the expenses could also be shown by type of expense, as follows for the year
ended June 30:

2017 2016

Salaries and wages 96,167,832E     100,020,164E 
Fringe benefits 42,576,921       39,789,361     
Travel, memberships and subscriptions 2,552,344         1,093,668       
Supplies 8,054,063         19,545,018     
Postage 225,475 247,103          
Contract services 20,984,425       20,409,447     
Rentals 1,218,350         2,350,513       
Credit 925,926 971,379          
Insurance 947,019 1,047,070       
Utilities 3,076,554         2,639,741       
Depreciation 20,028,875       19,326,838     
Student aid 7,969,059         9,250,144       

Total Fperating Dxpenses 204,726,844E   216,690,447E 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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NOTE L – RECLASSIFICATION

In 2017, certain amounts were reclassified for 2016 where appropriate to conform with the 2017
financial statement presentation.

NOTE M – LEASES ON DISTRICT OWNED/LEASED SPACE

The District has leases with companies to operate businesses on District owned space. As of June 30, 
2017, the District leases space to nine unique tenants. The total anticipated lease payments to be made 
to the College are E559,959 for fiscal year 2017-18. Dxpenditures for the leased spaces are anticipated 
to exceed the revenue received.

NOTE N - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Budget Revisions

The District Board authorized various expenditure budget revisions. The purpose of these revisions
was to appropriately eliminate all material negative budget variances. These revisions were
accomplished by reallocating among various budget classifications without affecting the total budgeted
expenditures.

Debt Issuance

Fn August 2, 2017, the District issued General Fbligation Promissory Notes, Series 2017-18A, totaling
E8,290,000 with interest rates varying between 4.0I and 5.0I payable on March 1 and September 1 
annually. Principal payments of varying amounts are due on March 1 of each year until maturity on 
March 1, 2020. Proceeds will be used for paying the cost of the acquisition of moveable equipment and 
building remodeling and improvement proAects. The Notes are not subAect to redemption prior to 
maturity.

Fn November 1, 2017, the District issued General Fbligation Promissory Notes, Series 2017-18B, 
totaling E8,450,000 with interest rates varying between 2.0I and 4.0I payable on March 1 and 
September 1 annually. Principal payments of varying amounts are due on March 1 of each year until 
maturity on March 1, 2024. Proceeds will be used for paying the cost of the acquisition of moveable 
equipment and building remodeling and improvement proAects. The Notes are not subAect to redemption 
prior to maturity.

This information is an integral part of the accompanying financial statements.
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SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS – OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

The data presented above was taken from the actuarial report. This schedule is intended to show 
information for ten years and additional years’ information will be displayed as it becomes 
available.

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICTIS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE
NET PENSION LIABILITY BASSETD

Wisconsin Retirement System
Last 10 Measurement PeriodsJ

JRepresents WRS measurement dates ending December 31stC

Actuarial
Accrued 1AA! as a 
!iabilit- ,ercentage 

Actuarial Actuarial 4AA!5" 1nfunded of
0aluation 0alue ,ro6ected AA! %unded $o+ered $o+ered 

Date of Assets 1nit $redt 41AA!5 Ratio ,a-roll ,a-roll

07�01�17 � � � 15�384�752 � 15�384�752 0% � 92�987�378 16.54%

07�01�15 � 16�246�198 16�246�198 0% 91�551�015 17.75%

07�01�13 � 17�409�365 17�409�365 0% 95�237�531 18.28%

7�1�2011 � 17�060�014 17�060�014 0% 90�970�358 18.75%

*c7edule of %unding ,rogress

2016 2015 2014
DistrictLs proportion of the net pension 
liability (asset) 0.6471I 0.6633I 0.6846I
DistrictLs proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) 5,333,502 10,778,119 (16,814,521)
DistrictLs covered-employee payroll 92,244,957 90,934,540 91,871,959
DistrictLs proportionate share of the net 
pension liabilityGasset as a percentage of 
its covered payroll 5.8I 11.9I 18.3I
Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension liability 
(asset) 99.1I 98.2I 102.7I



7KLV�SDJH�LQWHQWLRQDOO\�OHIW�EODQN



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The following supplementary information is provided to document Madison College’s compliance
with budgetary requirements. This accountability is an essential requirement to maintain the public
trust. The method of accounting used for budgetary compliance monitoring is substantially
different from the method of preparing the basic financial statements of the District. At the end of
this section is reconciliation between the two methods.
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SCHEDULE OF DISTRICTIS CONTRIBUTIONS
Wisconsin Retirement System

Last 10 Fiscal YearsJ

JRepresents the DistrictIs contributions and covered payroll for the fiscal year ending June 30thC

The schedules above are intended to show information for ten years and additional years’ 
information will be displayed as it becomes available.

Changes o" bene"it terms' There were no changes of benefit terms for any participating employer 
in WRS.

Changes o" assumptions' There were no changes in the assumptions. 

2017 2016 2015
Contractually required contributions 6,141,285 6,187,208 6,436,255

Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contributions 6,141,285 6,187,208 6,436,255
Contribution deficiency BexcessD 0 0 0
DistrictKs covered-employee payroll 92,987,378 90,934,540 91,871,959
Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 6.60I 6.80I 7.01I



MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
GENERAL F%ND SCHED%LE OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENDIT%RES AND CHANGES IN

F%ND -ALANCE , -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR* -ASIS/ AND ACT%AL
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 

A"0us(1en( A2(u!3 on ! $!'4!n2e
O'454n!3 F4n!3 (o -u"5e(!'6 -u"5e(!'6 F!7o'!83e
-u"5e( -u"5e( A2(u!3 -!s4s -!s4s .%nf!7o'!83e/

Revenues
Local government 36,543,000    37,444,500$   37,522,167$  -$ 37,522,167$      77,667$             
Intergovernmental revenue

State 73,582,000    72,476,600      72,464,635    - 72,464,635 (11,965)              
Federal 260,000         190,000           244,816          - 244,816 54,816

Tuition and fees
Statutory program fees 38,356,000    35,962,000      35,958,496    - 35,958,496 (3,504)
Material fees 1,417,000      1,348,000        1,336,122       - 1,336,122 (11,878)              
Other student fees 2,102,000      2,073,000        1,899,048       - 1,899,048 (173,952)            

Institutional 1,153,000      1,153,000        1,348,897       - 1,348,897 195,897             

Total revenues 153,413,000  150,647,100   150,774,181  - 150,774,181 127,081             

Expenditures
Instruction 107,851,000  103,708,100   101,943,538  (11,614)             101,931,924      1,776,176          
Instructional resources 3,644,000      3,492,900        3,300,340       - 3,300,340 192,560             
Student services 16,070,000    15,452,400      14,589,894    - 14,589,894 862,506             
General institutional 12,363,000    13,906,700      13,088,412    - 13,088,412 818,288             
Physical plant 13,532,000    12,784,200      12,469,900    (40,041)             12,429,859 354,341             
Public service 353,000         368,700           368,619          - 368,619 81

Total expenditures 153,813,000  149,713,000   145,760,703  (51,655)             145,709,048      4,003,952          

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditures (400,000)        934,100           5,013,478       51,655 5,065,133          4,131,033          

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in - - - - - -
Transfers out - (1,393,851) (5,639,012)     - (5,639,012) (4,245,161)        

- (1,393,851) (5,639,012)     - (5,639,012) (4,245,161)        

Net change in fund balance (400,000)        (459,751) (625,534)        51,655 (573,879) (114,128)            

Fund balance at Duly 1, 2016 51,334,508    51,334,508 51,526,909    (51,655)             51,475,254 140,746             

Fund balance at Dune 30, 2017 50,934,508$  50,874,757$   50,901,375$  -$ 50,901,375$      26,618$             

Fund balance
Assigned for future purchases -$

73,457            
3,790

Assigned for compensated absences 9,070,376       
1,199,000       

Assigned for subsequent year 599,500          

Assigned for subsequent years 1,798,500       
Assigned for operations 38,156,752    

50,901,375$  

Assigned for state aid fluctuations

Nonspendable - noncurrent assets
Nonspendable - prepaid items and advances
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
SPECIAL RE$EN%E AIDA-LE F%ND SCHED%LE OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENDIT%RES AND CHANGES

 IN F%ND -ALANCE , -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR* -ASIS/ AND ACT%AL
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 

A"0us(1en( A2(u!3 on ! $!'4!n2e
O'454n!3 F4n!3 (o -u"5e(!'6 -u"5e(!'6 F!7o'!83e
-u"5e( -u"5e( A2(u!3 -!s4s -!s4s .%nf!7o'!83e/

Revenues
Local government - tax levy 1,527,000$ 1,585,000$   1,527,000$ -$             1,527,000$   (58,000)$         
Intergovernmental revenue

State 1,857,000   2,520,000     2,109,560 - 2,109,560 (410,440)         
Federal 4,828,000   4,916,000     4,209,202 - 4,209,202 (706,798)         

Tuition and fees
Program fees 605,000      110,000        111,263 - 111,263 1,263
Material fees 72,000        50,000          50,921 - 50,921 921
Other student fees 539,000      1,060,000     1,000,534 - 1,000,534 (59,466)           

Institutional 2,426,000   2,374,000     2,649,272 - 2,649,272 275,272          

Total revenues 11,854,000 12,615,000   11,657,752 - 11,657,752 (957,248)         

Expenditures
Instruction 9,495,000   10,211,000   9,707,819 - 9,707,819 503,181          
Instructional resources 86,000        93,000          46,693 - 46,693 46,307            
Student services 2,258,000   2,387,000     2,189,304 - 2,189,304 197,696          
General institutional - - - - -
Physical Plant 15,000        19,000          18,217 - 18,217 783

Total expenditures 11,854,000 12,710,000   11,962,033 - 11,962,033 747,967          

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditures - (95,000) (304,281)     - (304,281) (209,281)         

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in - - 442,568 - 442,568 442,568          
Transfers out - - (363,556)     - (363,556) (363,556)         

- - 79,012 - 79,012 79,012            

Net change in 
  fund balance - (95,000) (225,269)     - (225,269) (130,269)         

Fund balance at Duly 1, 2016 751,720      751,720 824,277 - 824,277 72,557            

Fund balance at Dune 30, 2017 751,720$    656,720$      599,008$    -$             599,008$      (57,712)$         
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
SPECIAL RE$EN%E NON,AIDA-LE F%ND SCHED%LE OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENDIT%RES AND

CHANGES IN F%ND -ALANCE , -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR* -ASIS/ AND ACT%AL
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 

A"0us(1en( A2(u!3 on ! $!'4!n2e
O'454n!3 F4n!3 (o -u"5e(!'6 -u"5e(!'6 F!7o'!83e
-u"5e( -u"5e( A2(u!3 -!s4s -!s4s .%nf!7o'!83e/

Revenues
Local government - tax levy 321,000$      325,000$         324,043$      -$ 324,043$      (957)$             
Intergovernmental revenue

State 2,478,000     2,587,800 2,585,691     - 2,585,691 (2,109)            
Federal 53,782,000   42,031,000 41,799,641   - 41,799,641 (231,359)        

Institutional 1,026,000     1,062,000 923,169        - 923,169 (138,831)        

Total revenues 57,607,000   46,005,800 45,632,544   - 45,632,544 (373,256)        

Expenditures
Student services 57,607,000   46,005,800 45,584,044   - 45,584,044 421,756         

Net change
   in fund balance - - 48,500          - 48,500 48,500           

Fund balance at Duly 1, 2016 350,567        350,567 366,392        - 366,392 (15,825)          

Fund balance at Dune 30, 2017 350,567$      350,567$         414,892$      -$ 414,892$      32,675$         
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS F%ND SCHED%LE OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENDIT%RES AND CHANGES

IN F%ND -ALANCE , -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR* -ASIS/ AND ACT%AL
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 

A"0us(1en( A2(u!3 on ! $!'4!n2e
O'454n!3 F4n!3 (o -u"5e(!'6 -u"5e(!'6 F!7o'!83e
-u"5e( -u"5e( A2(u!3 -!s4s -!s4s .%nf!7o'!83e/

Revenues
Intergovernmental revenue

State 306,000$        328,000$        39,308$          -$ 39,308$          (288,692)$      
Federal 15,000 163,000          31,560 - 31,560 (131,440)        

Institutional 2,000,000       2,705,000       3,277,298       - 3,277,298 572,298         

Total revenues 2,321,000       3,196,000       3,348,166       - 3,348,166 152,166         

Expenditures
Capital outlay

Instruction 10,204,000     13,969,000     4,324,594       1,657,133      5,981,727       7,987,273      
Instructional resources 5,538,000       6,981,000       4,875,613       931,839         5,807,452       1,173,548      
Student services 839,000          360,000          288,626          2,949 291,575          68,425           
General institutional 1,435,000       6,337,000       2,609,338       (138,635)        2,470,703       3,866,297      
Physical plant 27,575,000     20,514,000     23,369,703     (2,856,696)     20,513,007     993
Auxiliary service 4,063,000       3,977,000       3,669,610       265,652         3,935,262       41,738           
Public service 103,000          35,000            9,340 - 9,340 25,660           

Total expenditures 49,757,000     52,173,000     39,146,824     (137,758)        39,009,066     13,163,934    

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditures (47,436,000)    (48,977,000)   (35,798,658)    137,758         (35,660,900)    13,316,100    

Other financing sources 
Debt issued 25,400,000     25,400,000     25,400,000     - 25,400,000 -
Premiums on debt issued - - 260,003          - 260,003 260,003         
Transfers in - 1,393,851 1,300,000       - 1,300,000 (93,851)          
Transfers out - - - - - -

Total other financing 
  sources (uses) 25,400,000     26,793,851     26,960,003     - 26,960,003 166,152         
Net change in fund balance (22,036,000)    (22,183,149)   (8,838,655)      137,758         (8,700,897)      13,482,252    

Fund balance at Duly 1, 2016 - 33,916,515     33,655,743     (9,835,711)     23,820,032     (10,096,483)   

Fund balance at Dune 30, 2017 (22,036,000)$  11,733,366$   24,817,088$   (9,697,953)$   15,119,135$   3,385,769$    
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
DE-T SER$ICE F%ND SCHED%LE OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENDIT%RES AND CHANGES IN

F%ND -ALANCE , -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR* -ASIS/ AND ACT%AL
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 

A"0us(1en( A2(u!3 on ! $!'4!n2e
O'454n!3 F4n!3 (o -u"5e(!'6 -u"5e(!'6 F!7o'!83e
-u"5e( -u"5e( A2(u!3 -!s4s -!s4s .%nf!7o'!83e/

Revenues
Local government - tax levy 34,188,741$ 34,188,741$ 34,188,741$ -$            34,188,741$ -$
Institutional - -                4,770            - 4,770 4,770             

Total revenues 34,188,741   34,188,741   34,193,511   - 34,193,511 4,770             

Expenditures
Physical plant 34,552,135   34,900,561   34,900,561   - 34,900,561 -

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures (363,394)       (711,820)       (707,050)       - (707,050) 4,770             

Other financing sources
Premiums on debt issued - 892,000 892,375        - 892,375 375

Net change in fund balance (363,394)       180,180        185,325        - 185,325 5,145             

Fund balance at Duly 1, 2016 3,202,822     3,524,722     4,021,171     - 4,021,171 496,449         

Fund balance at Dune 30, 2017 2,839,428$   3,704,902$   4,206,496$   -$            4,206,496$   5,145$           
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
ENTERPRISE F%ND SCHED%LE OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENSES AND CHANGES IN

NET POSITION , -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR* -ASIS/ AND ACT%AL
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 

A"0us(1en( A2(u!3 on ! $!'4!n2e
O'454n!3 F4n!3 (o -u"5e(!'6 -u"5e(!'6 F!7o'!83e
-u"5e( -u"5e( A2(u!3 -!s4s -!s4s .%nf!7o'!83e/

Operating revenues
Local government - tax levy 115,000$       115,000$       115,000$       -$ 115,000$       -$
Intergovernmental revenue

Federal 3,300             3,300             4,607             - 4,607 1,307
Auxiliary revenue 9,289,700      9,289,700      8,660,085      - 8,660,085 (629,615)        

Total revenues 9,408,000      9,408,000      8,779,692      - 8,779,692 (628,308)        

Operating expenses
Auxiliary services 9,780,000      9,780,000      9,426,159      - 9,426,159 353,841         

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenses (372,000)       (372,000)       (646,467)       - (646,467) (274,467)        

Non-operating 
revenues (expenses)
  Transfers in - - 4,260,000      - 4,260,000 4,260,000      
  Transfers out - - - - - -

Total non-operating 
  revenues (expenses) - - 4,260,000      - 4,260,000 4,260,000      

Net change in net position (372,000)       (372,000)       3,613,533      - 3,613,533 3,985,533      

Net position at Duly 1, 2016 1,722,760      1,852,459      3,691,130      - 3,691,130 1,838,671      

Net position at Dune 30, 2017 1,350,760$    1,480,459$    7,304,663$    -$ 7,304,663$    3,985,533$    
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
INTERNAL SER$ICE F%ND SCHED%LE OF RE$EN%ES, E&PENSES AND CHANGES

IN NET POSITION , -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR* -ASIS/ AND ACT%AL
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 

A"0us(1en( A2(u!3 on ! $!'4!n2e
O'454n!3 F4n!3 (o -u"5e(!'6 -u"5e(!'6 F!7o'!83e
-u"5e( -u"5e( A2(u!3 -!s4s -!s4s .%nf!7o'!83e/

Operating revenues
Institutional -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Auxiliary revenue 15,992,000 16,992,000 15,224,102 - 15,224,102 (1,767,898)      

Total revenues 15,992,000 16,992,000 15,224,102 - 15,224,102 (1,767,898)      

Operating expenses
Auxiliary services 16,052,000 17,052,000 15,078,637 - 15,078,637 1,973,363       

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenses (60,000)         (60,000)         145,465        - 145,465 205,465          

Non-operating revenues

Transfer outC(Other Uses) - (550,000) - - - 550,000          

Total non-operating revenues - (550,000) - - - 550,000          

Net change in net position (60,000)         (610,000) 145,465        - 145,465 755,465          

Net position at Duly 1, 2016 3,946,501 3,846,501 3,773,607 - 3,773,607 (72,894)

Net position at Dune 30, 2017 3,886,501$   3,236,501$   3,919,072$   -$ 3,919,072$   755,465$        
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S(!(e1en(
 S9e24!3  S9e24!3 of Re7enues,
Re7enue Re7enue C!94(!3 De8( In(e'n!3 E:9enses !n"

Gene'!3 A4"!83e Non,A4"!83e P'o0e2(s Se'742e En(e'9'4se Se'742e Re2on2434n5 C)!n5es 4n
 Fun"  Fun" Fun" Fun" Fun" Fun"s Fun"s To(!3 I(e1s Ne( Pos4(4on

Revenues
Local government - tax levy 37,522,167$         1,527,000$         324,043$ -$ 34,188,741$         115,000$ -$ 73,676,951$           -$ 73,676,951$       
Intergovernmental revenue

State 72,464,635           2,109,560           2,585,691$           39,308 - - - 77,199,194 - 77,199,194
Federal 244,816 4,209,202           41,799,641$         31,560 - 4,607 - 46,289,826 (26,668,312)           19,621,514

Tuition and fees
Program fees 35,958,496           111,263 - - - - - 36,069,759 (5,366,141) 30,703,618
Material fees 1,336,122 50,921 - - - - - 1,387,043 (197,135) 1,189,908
Other student fees 1,899,048 1,000,534           - - - - - 2,899,582 (755,278) 2,144,304

Institutional 1,348,897 2,649,272           923,169$ 3,277,298 4,770 - - 8,203,406 - 8,203,406
Auxiliary revenue - - - - - 8,660,085 15,224,102           23,884,187 (15,224,102)           8,660,085

Total revenues 150,774,181         11,657,752         45,632,544           3,348,166 34,193,511           8,779,692 15,224,102           269,609,948           (48,210,968)           221,398,980       

Expenditures
Instruction 101,931,924         9,707,819           - 5,981,727 - - - 117,621,470           (6,249,001) 111,372,469       
Instructional resources 3,300,340 46,693 - 5,807,452 - - - 9,154,485 (1,221,505) 7,932,980           
Student services 14,589,894           2,189,304           45,584,044$         291,575 - - - 62,654,817 (45,037,017)           17,617,800         
General institutional 13,088,412           18,217 - 2,470,703 - - - 15,577,332 (1,214,461) 14,362,871         
Physical plant 12,429,859           - - 20,513,007 34,900,561           - - 67,843,427 (52,106,536)           15,736,891         
Public service 368,619 - - 9,340 - - - 377,959 (11,960) 365,999
Auxiliary services - - - 3,935,262 - 9,426,159 15,078,637           28,440,058 (16,279,783)           12,160,275         
Depreciation - - - - - - - - 20,028,875            20,028,875         
Student aid - - - - - - - - 10,089,249            10,089,249         

Total expenditures 145,709,048         11,962,033         45,584,044           39,009,066             34,900,561           9,426,159 15,078,637           301,669,548           (92,002,139)           209,667,409       

   over expenditures 5,065,133 (304,281) 48,500 (35,660,900)           (707,050) (646,467) 145,465 (32,059,600)            43,791,171            11,731,571         

Other financing sources (uses) -
Transfers in - 442,568 - 1,300,000 - 4,260,000 6,002,568 (6,002,568) -
Transfers out (5,639,012)            (363,556) - - - - - (6,002,568) 6,002,568 -
Gain (loss) on the sale of assets - - - - - - - - (144,957) (144,957)
Debt issued - - - 25,400,000             - - - 25,400,000 (25,400,000)           -
Premiums on notes issued - - - 260,003 892,375 - - 1,152,378 (1,152,378) -

Net change in fund balance (573,879) (225,269) 48,500 (8,700,897) 185,325 3,613,533 145,465 (5,507,222) 17,093,836            11,586,614         

Fund balanceCNet position at Duly 1, 2016 51,475,254           824,277 366,392 23,820,032             4,021,171             3,691,130 3,773,607 87,971,863 58,073,796            146,045,659       

Fund balanceCNet position at Dune 30, 2017 50,901,375$         599,008$            414,892$ 15,119,135$           4,206,496$           7,304,663$           3,919,072$           82,464,641$           75,167,632$          157,632,273$     

MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHED%LE TO RECONCILE -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR*/ -ASIS FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS TO -ASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
*e!' En"e" June 30, 201 
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHED%LE TO RECONCILE -%DGET .NON,GAAP -%DGETAR*/ -ASIS FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS TO -ASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S9e24!3 S9e24!3
Re7enue Re7enue C!94(!3 De8( In(e'n!3 S(!(e1en(

Gene'!3 A4"!83e Non,A4"!83e P'o0e2(s Se'742e En(e'9'4se Se'742e Re2on2434n5 of Ne(
 Fun"  Fun" Fun" Fun" Fun" Fun"s Fun"s To(!3 4(e1s Asse(s

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 39,735,446$         (1,128,284)$        2,281,304$           # # 5,524,935$           1,150,148$           47,563,549$           673,485$ 48,237,034$       
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - - - - - -$ 673,485$ 673,485 10,173,824            10,847,309         
Restricted investments - - - 28,985,352$           4,206,495$           - - 33,191,847 (10,847,309)           22,344,538         
Accounts receivable 446,440$ 1,734,811           40,717 648,538 - 21,053 570 2,892,129 - 2,892,129

Property taxes receivable 17,991,634           - - - - - - 17,991,634 - 17,991,634
Federal and state aid receivable 167,528 1,638,435           2,864 38,323 - 1,737 - 1,848,887 - 1,848,887
for 2015 5,041,322 - - - - 75,435 - 5,116,757 - 5,116,757
    and $3,850,000 for 2014
Inventories - - - - - 780,095 34,658 814,753 - 814,753
Prepaid items 73,457 13,189 5,625 70,000 - - 1,489,743 1,652,014 - 1,652,014
Debt issuance costs - - - - - - - - - -

Total current assets 63,455,827           2,258,151           2,330,510 29,742,213             4,206,495             6,403,255 3,348,604 111,745,055           - 111,745,055

Non-current Assets
Land - - - - - - - - 5,066,138 5,066,138           
Construction in progress - - - - - - - - 8,982,543 8,982,543           
Other capital assets - - - - - 3,558,805 10,607,270           14,166,075 392,074,541          406,240,616       
Less accumulated depreciation - - - - - (2,562,936) (9,015,552)            (11,578,488)            (157,607,077)         (169,185,565)      

Total non-current assets - - - - - 995,869 1,591,718 2,587,587 248,516,145          251,103,732       
TOTAL ASSETS 63,455,827           2,258,151           2,330,510 29,742,213             4,206,495             7,399,124 4,940,322 114,332,642           248,516,145          362,848,787       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions - - - - - - - - 43,319,975            43,319,975         

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 689,947 1,465,737           - 4,925,165 - (97,027) 973,947 7,957,769 (251) 7,957,518
Accrued payroll 8,506,452 169,576 - (39) - 56,212 47,303 8,779,504 707,724 9,487,228
Accrued interest - - - - - - - - 1,923,118 1,923,118
Unearned program and material fees 3,358,052 23,830 - - - 135,276 - 3,517,158 (969,403) 2,547,755
Due to other organizations - - 891,816 - - - - 891,816 - 891,816
Due to student organizations - - 1,023,803 - - - - 1,023,803 - 1,023,803
Current portion of compensated absences - - - - - - - - 6,869,807 6,869,807
Reserve for Encumbrance - - - 9,697,953 - - - 9,697,953 (9,697,953) -
Current portion of long-term obligations - - - - - - - - 22,239,300            22,239,300

Total current liabilities 12,554,451           1,659,143           1,915,619 14,623,079             - 94,461 1,021,250 31,868,002 21,072,342            52,940,345         

Long-term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - - - - - - - - 9,302,609 9,302,609           
General obligation notes payable - - - - - - - - 148,890,000          148,890,000       
Capital lease - - - - - - - - 40,117 40,117
Net Pension Liability 5,333,502 5,333,502           
Other long term liabilities - - - - - - - - 8,368,585 8,368,585           
Other postemployment benefits - - - - - - - - 1,562,288 1,562,288           

Total long-term liabilities - - - - - - - - 173,497,101          173,497,101       
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,554,451           1,659,143           1,915,619 14,623,079             - 94,461 1,021,250 31,868,002 194,569,443          226,437,446       

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions - - - - - - - - 22,099,043            22,099,043         

NET POSITION
 Net investment in capital assets - - - 15,119,135             - 995,869 1,591,718 17,706,722 87,044,681            104,751,403       
 Restricted for debt service - - - - 4,206,496             - - 4,206,496 (1,923,119) 2,283,377           
Unrestricted 50,901,375           599,008 414,892 - 6,308,794 2,327,354 60,551,423 (9,953,930) 50,597,493         

TOTAL NET POSITION 50,901,375$         599,008$            414,892$ 15,119,135$           4,206,496$           7,304,663$           3,919,072$           82,464,641$           75,167,632$          157,632,273$     

As of June 30, 201 
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BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The District follows the procedures listed below in adopting annual budgets for all funds in
accordance with legal requirements.

� Property taxes are levied by the various taxing municipalities located primarily in South Central
Wisconsin. The District records as revenue its share of the local tax when levied.

� Public hearings are conducted on the proposed budget prior to District Board approval.

� Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through approval by the District Board.

� Budget amendments made during the year are legally authorized. Budget transfers (between
funds and functional areas within funds) and changes in budgeted revenues and expenditures
(appropriations) require approval by a vote of two-thirds of the entire membership of the Board
and require publishing a Class 1 public notice in the District’s official newspaper within ten
days according to Wisconsin Statutes.

� Management exercises control over budgeted expenditures by fund and function as presented
in the accompanying financial statements. Dxpenditures by fund and function may not exceed
funds available, appropriated, or budgeted. All budget amendments must be authorized by a
resolution adopted by a vote of two-thirds of the District Board. Appropriations lapse at year-
end.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a planning device for all funds. The District adopts
an annual operating budget that is prepared on a different basis from the financial statements,
which are prepared in accordance with US GAAP. The budget differs from US GAAP by
recognizing encumbrances as expenditures.

(1) State grants revenue is presented on the basic financial statements as follows:

(2) Institutional revenue is reported as seven separate line items on the basic financial
statements:

State
Fperating 4,977,457E         
Non-operating 72,221,737         

77,199,194E       

Institutional revenue
Business and industry contract revenue 2,122,728E         
School District contract revenue 153,476              
Miscellaneous revenue 1,775,781           
Gifts, grants and bequest 3,524,425           
Cost reimbursements 82,491
Investment income earned 544,505              

8,203,406E         



STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the District’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as 
a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, 
and required supplementary information says about the District’s overall financial health.  The 
information was prepared by the District and was not sub ect to audit by the independent 
certified public accounting firm.

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 
District’s financial performance and well!being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the District’s most 
significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the 
District’s current levels of outstanding debt and the District’s ability to issue additional 
debt in the future.

De o!rap"ic and Econo ic In#or ation
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environment within which the District’s financial activities ta"e place.

Operatin! In#or ation
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand 
how the information in the District’s financial report relates to the services the District 
provides and the activities it performs.

Sources# $nless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. The District implemented %&'( 
'tatement )* for the fiscal year ended +une ),, -,,,. schedules presenting information 
prepared on an accrual basis include information beginning in that year.

Colu n $eadin!s# The columns headed /0ear1 in this section refer to the District’s fiscal year 
2+uly 3 to +une ),4. 5ertain data included in this section is only available on a calendar!year 
basis. and if calendar!year data is presented, it is disclosed in the notes to the specific 
statement or schedule included in this section.
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(3) Interest expense is reported as a component of physical plant on the budgetary
statements:

(4) Reconciliation of budgetary basis fund balance and net position as presented in the basic
financial statements:

Interest expense
Physical plant 10,796,326E       
Interest expense 4,940,565           

15,736,891E       

Budgetary Basis fund balance 82,464,641E       

General capital assets capitalized  E     406,123,473 
Accumulated depreciation on general capital assets        (157,607,079)
General obligation notes payable        (171,125,000)
Premiums on notes payable            (8,368,585)
Capital lease obligation (44,417)
Compensated absences          (16,172,416)
Accrued interest on bonds            (1,923,118)
Summer school tuition earned 969,403 
Summer school instructor wages paid               (707,724)
Dncumbrances outstanding at year-end             9,697,953 
Net Pension obligations           15,887,430 
Net FPDB obligations            (1,562,288)

Net position per basic financial statements 157,632,273E     



MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)

2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008 

Net investment in capital assets 10G,7H1,G0@M K1,226,801M  8K,2@H,H8KM  8@,02G,787M  7K,1KK,86HM   67,K16,18KM   61,@71,220M 7@,H0H,606M 66,21G,116M H8,7K1,@01M

Restricted for pension - - 16,81G,H21    - - - - - - -

Restricted for debt service 2,28@,@77      2,11K,GH1      1,7HG,7@K      1,0G1,8@7      @,278,G88       G,@KH,282       1,820,HGH    1,222,1G2    - -

Inrestricted H0,HK7,GK@    H2,6KK,G07    G1,1H2,K00    27,@11,H@0    27,120,@72     @1,600,GHG     @1,067,@@@  1K,K0K,08@  2@,660,KGK   @1,8G0,KGH  

Total Net Position 1H7,6@2,27@M 1G6,0GH,6HKM 1G8,KH7,7GKM 111,@78,1HGM 10K,HK8,72HM 10@,K11,K2HM KG,2HK,0K8M KG,6@6,8@1M 8K,87H,06HM K0,6@2,2G6M

7G



MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT
CBANGES IN NET POSITION

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008
Operating revenues

Student program fees, net of scholarship @0,70@,618M  @2,H8K,G60M  @2,H0K,K12M  @2,1H0,GG1M  @1,2@2,106M  @1,686,2K8M  @0,22G,K@GM  @1,HG2,627M  20,8H2,027M  1H,712,G28M  
Student material fees, net of scholarship     1,18K,K08 1,2G8,G@6      1,21@,K61      1,GH6,100      1,@72,2@@      1,@G0,2K@      1,267,2H@      1,G0@,762      1,0HK,12K      7@7,G@8         
Other student fees, net of scholarship     2,1GG,@0G 2,@68,872      2,200,7@6      1,7@K,0@H      1,762,G@G      1,170,728      1,G01,0@7      1,HG6,0KK      1,276,812      K2K,787         
Federal grants   1K,621,H1G 21,762,G1K    22,6G8,@11    22,GGG,77H    2@,H78,@21    2@,12K,K78    2@,H02,6H6    20,G0G,1H@    11,108,2G6    27,G0G,08K    
State grants     G,K77,GH7 6,GG7,17@      H,@6@,K10      @,6H6,@1K      @,G62,KG2      @,188,602      G,2H2,GK1      @,86H,GKG      @,GK6,0@6      @,080,KHH      
Business and industry contract revenue     2,122,728 2,0KH,HK0      1,76K,27H      1,HK7,K8K      8HK,K82         1,06H,180      871,88G         87@,H@0         1,@16,GH0      1,@8K,K07      
School District contract revenue        1H@,G76 1H@,2H8         1K6,181         178,@02         218,HH8         2G2,K00         267,2KH         @0K,86@         27G,H88         2GG,GH0         
Auxiliary enterprise revenues     8,660,08H 8,GK@,@1G      K,6K0,781      K,GG7,H86      10,1K@,166    10,2KG,766    10,6@@,GG7    11,01@,767    K,K@7,@80      K,G06,H11      
Cost reimbursements          82,GK1 81,7H0           8@,01K           7K,K7H           87,1KG           7K,66G           68,22G           7G,717           HK,7HK           70,G28           
Miscellaneous     1,77H,781 2,122,GK2      1,K88,00G      1,767,G01      1,8H@,7K0      1,61H,@K2      @,GGH,@@G      2,@2G,1@2      1,@H2,221      1,1K1,771      

Total operating revenues 71,G@1,@62    77,@62,76G    77,66G,0K0    7G,H17,K2@    7G,620,726    7@,81@,801    7H,K@G,HHH    7@,@H8,1GG    H0,7@2,6G8    60,167,76G    

Operating expenses
Instruction 111,@72,G6K  111,211,7@8  110,K6@,880  112,G8H,2GG  110,7@H,7G8  10@,801,20H  10K,06G,HKK  106,2H8,86H  K1,GK8,HH0    8H,K@H,HG7    
Instructional resources 7,K@2,K80      8,H70,H0K      6,112,871      H,680,G2@      10,27H,00@    7,0@2,7@0      2,G7G,KGK      2,1G2,11H      G,28K,78H      @,H17,0@0      
Student services 17,617,800    1G,2K0,@K2    1G,@G7,102    1@,H@G,202    12,HH@,K1K    1G,@61,K28    1G,112,71H    12,7G@,22@    11,6@1,H7H    12,16H,0G0    
General institutional 1G,@62,871    1@,KK8,77H    18,280,77K    16,7K2,@72    1H,67K,0KH    1H,006,6@G    1G,7@1,0@G    1@,K@2,7@0    1G,2@2,082    10,777,2GG    
Physical plant 10,7K6,@26    27,H61,67K    1@,H11,787    1G,K8H,88@    12,H27,817    1H,G@H,72@    1@,G18,770    1H,H6@,KG8    12,H17,G70    12,H81,018    
Public service @6H,KKK         66G,0GH         @G8,6@K         @KH,6K6         @G7,0H@         @60,280         272,G02         2H0,2HG         2G6,K66         2G2,16H         
Auxiliary enterprise services 12,160,27H    K,HG7,@@0      K,681,6@2      K,220,K@0      K,8H0,HKK      K,K@1,H@8      1G,270,K@K    10,602,22H    10,HH@,G68    K,6@6,20@      
Depreciation 20,028,87H    1K,@26,8@8    1K,H@8,06@    1K,0H7,16@    1H,2H7,608    11,G8G,G7G    K,8GH,G@G      7,@HH,10H      H,H22,H1K      G,226,681      
Student aid 10,08K,2GK    11,H1K,1G1    12,@27,GH1    1@,@H2,GG6    1@,@0H,607    1@,28K,6@1    1H,@16,G67    1H,8H6,2@@    @,@7H,@KG      1H,K72,778    

Total operating expenses 20G,726,8GG  216,6K0,GG7  20H,112,20G  20H,H0G,@HK  200,H@2,GGK  1K0,70G,1G@  1K@,H07,@0K  18G,70G,6K8  1H@,867,80K  1HH,0H@,706  

Operating loss (1@@,2KH,G82) (1@K,@27,68@) (127,GG8,11G) (1@0,K86,G@6) (12H,K11,72@) (116,8K0,@G2) (117,H72,7HG) (111,@G6,HHG) (10@,1@H,161) (KG,88H,KG2)   

Non-operating revenues (expenses)
Property taxes   7@,676,KH1 66,H8@,H@@    6G,KH0,70G    12G,16G,0@K  12@,1@G,@20  118,@H@,782  10@,178,KK1  K6,0@6,71H    8K,60@,1@1    8G,6G8,GK2    
State appropriations   72,221,7@7 7@,7H0,761    7G,1K6,72K    12,KH6,208    12,HK1,7HH    12,0G6,60@    1G,70@,1@K    1G,HHH,6@2    12,8KK,@GH    1G,86@,GG7    
Gifts, grants and bequests     @,H2G,G2H K67,8G2         721,7G@         82H,22K         660,KH0         H07,KHG         208,G01         6GG,8G6         1G2,K7K         K7,77K           
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets      (1GG,KH7) (1H8,@2H)        (262,602)        (1@,7K2)          (H,G6H)            (1GH,712)        - HG,@G7 HK,810           @H,GKK           
Investment income earned        HGG,H0H 182,H8K         K1,66G           80,H@G           1KK,1@K         GHK,2K0         H7,226           @@0,@62 6G7,2GH         2,6@7,@86      
Interest expense   (G,KG0,H6H) (G,K10,807)     (G,K68,G21)     (H,2G6,@H@)     (@,1GK,G88)     (G,678,7G8)     (KH2,7G2)        (1,0G7,H88)     (K7G,H@0)        (KKG,6G2)        

Total non-operating revenues 1GG,882,0K6  1@6,G1H,HK@  1@G,72K,817  1@2,76H,86H  1@@,G@1,211  126,HG@,16K  117,1KH,01H  110,H7G,@1G  102,@77,K80  101,287,K61  

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET POSITION 11,H86,61GM  (2,K12,0K0)M   7,281,70@M    1,77K,G2KM    7,H1K,G88M    K,6H2,827M    (@77,7@K)M      (772,2G0)M      (7H7,181)M      6,G02,01KM    

N Student financial aid loans excluded from revenue and student aid expense starting in 200K

7H



Calendar Year Residential Commercial Manufacturing
Agriculture and 

Ag Forest Indeveloped Forest Other Personal Property Total
District Equalized 

Valuation (2)
Total Direct 
Tax Rate

2007 GK,1HG,867,100 1H,0G6,2H8,K00 1,@K1,77K,100 616,@66,G00 2GH,2KH,000 G27,1@8,100 1,672,1H0,600 1,61K,67H,000 70,17@,H@0,200 6K,27G,786,682 1.1K8K7         
O of Total 70.0O 21.GO 2.0O 0.KO 0.@O 0.6O 2.GO 2.@O

2008 H0,872,2@6,@00 1H,H8G,10K,200 1,GG6,066,700 6@0,8@@,000 266,61@,800 GG2,1G6,100 1,7K7,77@,200 1,766,662,700 72,806,GG1,000 71,8G7,HH2,HKG 1.211G1         
O of Total 6K.KO 21.GO 2.0O 0.KO 0.GO 0.6O 2.HO 2.GO

200K H0,600,20G,K00 16,11K,H8K,G00 1,G27,680,200 6H8,H6@,G00 266,61H,K00 G1@,6G1,200 1,7K0,H82,000 1,8G0,161,H00 7@,117,0@8,H00 72,1HG,G07,GH1 1.@1@0@         
O of Total 6K.2O 22.0O 2.0O 0.KO 0.GO 0.6O 2.GO 2.HO

2010 G8,@7G,K61,K00  16,@H6,H86,600 1,G2K,021,G00 6H6,H7K,700  26K,221,000    @KG,712,000    1,70K,27@,200  1,7KG,H1@,100    70,K8G,868,K00  70,0@H,6G@,18@  1.G7G62         
O of Total 68.1O 2@.0O 2.0O 0.KO 0.GO 0.6O 2.GO 2.HO

2011 G8,281,G1@,000  1H,761,@G7,200 1,G22,28H,100 627,H88,K00  2G8,H17,200    @76,KG2,K00    1,68K,H2H,100  1,70G,G7H,H00    70,112,0KG,K00  6K,18H,GH1,@07  1.70KGG         
O of Total 68.KO 22.HO 2.0O 0.KO 0.GO 0.HO 2.GO 2.GO

2012 G7,00K,G77,K00  1H,7@2,G02,000 1,G00,086,K00 608,@GH,800  268,80G,600    @HH,6GK,H00    1,701,K2@,K00  1,6K7,G16,H00    68,77G,107,100  67,88K,606,HKH  1.81H6@         
O of Total 68.GO 22.KO 2.0O 0.KO 0.GO 0.HO 2.HO 2.HO

201@ G6,HHH,0K2,100  1H,K8H,G0@,100 1,GG8,K@8,000 HKH,KG7,100  28G,20G,800    @@K,HGK,H00    1,72H,1K6,K00  1,7@8,021,200    68,672,@H2,700  67,7K1,@K@,21K  1.8G0KK         
O of Total 67.8O 2@.@O 2.1O 0.KO 0.GO 0.HO 2.HO 2.HO

201G G7,K81,KH1,@00  16,6K@,K71,200 1,G8H,GKH,K00 H7K,806,800  @08,76@,@00    @@8,@0H,000    1,7H6,G27,600  1,778,0G1,G00    70,K22,762,H00  70,02K,18K,1@7  0.K@@7G         
O of Total 67.7O 2@.HO 2.1O 0.8O 0.GO 0.HO 2.HO 2.HO

201H GK,870,622,600  17,H1G,GGH,200 1,H10,717,7H0 H80,2K2,700  2K8,0@1,G00    @1H,G70,800    1,81G,H28,G00  1,8@2,6@G,000    7@,7@6,7G2,8H0  72,808,81@,KK0  0.K27@H         
O of Total 67.6O 2@.8O 2.0O 0.8O 0.GO 0.GO 2.HO 2.HO

2016 H2,02K,720,700  18,@0@,21H,K00 1,HG1,017,0H0 HK0,H11,K00  @1@,717,600    @2K,H16,H00    1,82G,8K0,700  1,8HH,K08,100    76,788,GK8,GH0  7H,82K,2K0,80@  0.K6H7G         
O of Total 67.8O 2@.8O 2.0O 0.8O 0.GO 0.GO 2.GO 2.GO

NotesE   (1) The District is comprised of almost all of five (H) counties (Columbia, Dane, Cefferson, Marquette, and Sauk) and parts of seven (7) other counties (Adams, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Cuneau, Richland,
   and Rock).  Real property values are presented for Columbia, Dane, Cefferson, Marquette, and Sauk counties.  These five counties comprise over K6O of the DistrictPs total equalized valuation.
   Therefore, the above total column will be greater than the actual total equalized value for the District.

(2) Due to varying assessment policies in the municipalities contained in the District, the District uses equalized value of taxable property for tax levy purposes.  This equalized value of property
approximates estimated actual (full) value of taxable property in the State of Wisconsin.  The District Equalized Valuation is the equalized value of property, excluding tax incremental financing

   districts, with the district.  Amount shown is for the five counties listed only.

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

DISTRIBITION OF REAL PROPERTY VALIE ON AN EQIALIRED BASIS

Last Ten Calendar Years (Can. 1 to Dec. @1)
COLIMBIA, DANE, CEFFERSON, MARQIETTE, AND SAIS COINTIES (1)
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2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008
District direct rates

Operational (1) 0.H1 0.H0821 0.H0028 1.@KG01 1.@708HM 1.@G17GM 1.@27GKM 1.1811@M 1.08671M 1.07H6GM 
Debt Service 0.GH 0.G1K1G 0.G@@G6 0.GG6K8 0.GGG7K 0.@6770 0.1G71@ 0.1@1K0 0.12G70 0.12@@@

Total Direct Rate 0.K7 0.K27@H 0.K@@7G 1.8G0KK 1.81H6G   1.70KGG   1.G7G62   1.@1@0@   1.211G1   1.1K8K7   

Adams County
T Dell Prairie 17.87 17.71 18.0K 18.K0 17.K7 17.@1 16.66 1H.00 1G.68 1G.20
T Cackson 18.H8 18.8K 1K.08 20.GH 1K.2G 18.@8 18.12 16.GG 1H.H8 1G.K7
T New Baven 1K.2G 18.62 1K.@7 20.17 1K.16 18.67 18.08 16.G1 16.01 1H.HH
T Springville 18.K6 1K.@7 1K.@K 20.KG 1K.K0 18.K2 18.H0 16.78 1H.K2 1H.07
C Wisconsin Dells 26.06 2H.7G 26.KK 27.82 26.H7 26.1@ 2H.62 22.8K 21.K1 21.60

Columbia County
T Arlington 20.61 21.28 21.G8 22.88 22.0G 21.88 20.7@ 1K.6@ 18.@8 18.77
T Caledonia 16.82 17.GG 17.G8 18.0K 18.@2 17.78 16.K8 16.H1 1H.H8 1H.1@
T Columbus 1K.0@ 1K.88 20.G7 21.7G 21.26 20.68 1K.77 18.@1 17.76 18.H2
T Courtland 21.G7 21.08 1K.18 20.7H 20.H2 1K.GK 1K.00 17.@H 16.2K 17.@7
T Dekorra 17.82 18.H1 18.HH 20.G@ 1K.10 18.8K 17.81 17.06 16.08 1H.67
T Fort Winnebago 17.62 18.21 18.@0 18.KH 1K.@H 18.7@ 17.7@ 17.G1 16.66 16.17
T Fountain Prairie 21.GH 21.0G 21.@7 22.@G 22.7H 22.G@ 21.G2 1K.72 17.8K 1K.61
T Bampden 1K.26 20.18 20.HH 21.86 21.21 20.6K 1K.K1 18.28 17.6K 18.12
T Leeds 20.@7 20.8G 21.00 22.2K 21.87 21.70 20.76 1K.17 18.61 18.7G
T Lewiston 17.HG 18.11 18.1K 18.78 1K.16 18.62 17.H6 17.18 16.H8 16.06
T Lodi 1K.HK 1K.67 20.01 20.6@ 1K.K0 20.@2 1K.@H 18.H2 16.70 16.@1
T Lowville 1K.1@ 1K.71 1K.@H 20.H@ 18.K2 1K.0H 1K.@2 17.66 16.K0 16.@1
T Marcellon 17.81 18.77 18.8@ 20.2K 1K.62 1K.21 18.H2 17.61 1H.67 1H.22
T Newport 17.28 17.28 17.0G 17.77 17.16 16.60 16.0@ 1G.6G 1G.2G 1G.17
T Otsego 21.8H 22.1G 21.08 21.GG 1K.G@ 1K.80 21.HG 1K.27 18.81 17.6@
T Pacific 1@.H@ 1@.8H 1G.GG 16.22 1G.67 1G.77 1@.81 12.8@ 12.6@ 12.01
T Randolph 1K.@H 18.HG 17.06 1K.18 18.6@ 18.G1 17.81 16.@0 1H.2@ 16.07
T Scott 18.G8 18.0G 17.7H 1K.K2 1K.G1 1K.2G 18.66 17.@@ 1H.86 1H.K2
T Springvale 1K.86 1K.66 18.86 20.2@ 18.7K 18.71 1K.@1 17.7G 16.@@ 1H.7@
T West Point 18.2H 18.80 1K.0G 1K.62 1K.08 18.K0 18.2G 17.@0 1H.62 1H.GG
T Wyocena 18.0H 18.6G 18.H0 1K.H2 18.6K 18.6G 18.2@ 17.2G 1H.GH 1G.KK
V Arlington 20.6G 21.60 21.@G 2@.22 2@.0@ 22.G7 21.@H 21.06 20.07 1K.68
V Cambria 27.70 26.0@ 2H.G6 28.G8 26.8K 2H.7@ 2G.KG 2@.@6 22.2K 22.H8
V Doylestown 20.06 20.22 1K.21 1K.@8 17.0H 17.8G 1K.7K 17.68 17.26 1H.K6
V Fall River 22.12 21.70 21.@@ 22.G8 2@.1G 2@.01 21.K0 20.28 1K.2@ 1K.7H
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V Friesland 22.K1 21.GH 20.7G 2@.71 22.H8 21.H2 21.01 1K.01 17.K8 18.11
V Pardeeville 21.20 22.H@ 22.G6 2G.26 2@.67 2@.70 22.KH 21.7@ 1K.H@ 1K.27
V Poynette 2G.K2 2H.7G 2H.6K 28.07 26.7G 2H.G8 2G.6K 2@.01 21.G7 21.7H
V Randolph 2K.GH @0.12 26.H8 27.H1 28.0@ 26.G8 2H.G6 2G.G7 22.88 22.87
V Rio 26.80 26.H@ 2H.76 2H.68 22.K8 2@.8G 2H.1@ 22.60 21.72 20.HH
V Wyocena 22.60 2@.H0 2@.21 2G.@@ 2@.81 2@.@H 22.HH 21.G8 1K.@8 18.86
C Columbus 2G.@K 2H.1K 2H.8H 27.1H 26.6G 2H.86 2G.K8 2@.G6 22.GK 2@.GG
C Lodi 2H.1K 2H.1H 2H.27 26.28 2H.00 2H.60 2G.H7 2@.2G 21.@@ 21.06
C Portage 2G.HK 2H.10 2H.12 2H.H8 26.2G 2G.70 2@.80 2@.1H 22.2@ 21.60
C Wisconsin Dells 2@.6G 2@.@6 2G.H1 2H.10 2G.20 2@.8H 2@.@@ 21.00 20.11 20.01

Dane County
T Albion 18.2@ 18.08 17.6@ 18.KH 1K.@H 17.K8 17.G0 16.0@ 1G.G1 1G.K6
T Berry 18.66 1K.G@ 1K.02 1K.7G 18.KH 18.02 18.0K 16.8@ 16.06 1H.K@
T Black Earth 1K.KK 20.16 1K.H1 20.GG 1K.6@ 18.G7 18.6@ 17.G0 17.07 16.68
T Blooming Grove 1K.71 1K.8K 21.HK 22.08 21.70 21.11 20.G1 1K.0G 18.2@ 18.16
T Blue Mounds 16.18 16.H6 17.HG 18.08 17.H7 17.20 16.@6 1H.2H 1G.6@ 1G.H7
T Bristol 18.@@ 18.6K 18.8G 20.1G 1K.G6 1K.0@ 18.22 16.8H 1H.K2 1H.G8
T Burke 18.@G 18.66 18.70 1K.82 1K.G6 1K.@@ 18.HK 16.86 16.27 16.21
T Christiana 17.2H 17.1K 17.12 18.H8 18.K6 18.12 17.60 16.02 1H.1H 1G.77
T Cottage Grove 21.8H 21.0H 21.K0 2@.0G 22.21 21.72 21.0G 1K.60 1K.H7 18.G8
T Cross Plains 17.86 18.@0 18.G@ 18.70 18.26 17.H@ 16.K@ 1H.70 1G.86 1H.0G
T Dane 18.02 18.18 18.28 18.K2 18.@1 18.H6 17.K0 16.K1 1H.1G 1G.86
T Deerfield 1K.KH 20.12 20.H0 21.17 21.@K 20.KH 1K.22 17.81 17.K8 16.H8
T Dunkirk 1K.0@ 1K.2H 1K.16 20.06 1K.68 17.81 16.81 1H.2K 1@.7@ 1@.82
T Dunn 18.8K 1K.0H 1K.22 20.22 20.22 18.78 18.01 16.H7 1H.7K 1H.7H
T Madison 22.88 22.K@ 22.6H 2G.@2 2G.11 2@.28 22.72 21.2@ 20.G8 20.80
T Mazomanie 18.02 18.@@ 17.7@ 18.61 17.KK 16.80 16.K8 1H.K7 1H.H@ 1H.2G
T Medina 18.68 20.H@ 20.H2 21.77 1K.02 17.KK 17.@@ 16.H1 16.62 16.@7
T Middleton 17.81 18.8H 18.78 1K.G@ 1K.01 18.2H 18.18 16.86 1H.70 1H.GG
T Montrose 18.7G 18.KH 18.8H 1K.7H 1K.0K 18.11 17.1K 16.@G 1H.80 16.10
T Oregon 18.K@ 1K.2@ 18.K6 20.18 1K.8H 1K.22 18.HG 17.21 16.G2 16.K@
T Perry 18.@0 18.61 1K.08 1K.87 18.7@ 18.@7 17.HH 16.2K 1H.76 1H.K6
T Pleasant Springs 17.@2 17.G0 17.@@ 18.@K 18.21 16.76 1H.K2 1G.67 1@.8@ 1@.G6
T Primrose 18.2@ 18.H@ 18.77 18.KK 18.7@ 18.H8 17.67 16.@6 1H.7@ 1H.KG
T Roxbury 16.66 17.61 17.7@ 18.16 17.6@ 17.17 17.0H 1H.7G 1G.16 1G.2G
T Rutland 18.K6 1K.2@ 1K.12 20.@@ 1K.88 18.61 17.8H 1H.KK 1H.07 1H.1@
T Springdale 16.G7 16.70 17.@1 17.K6 17.H6 17.0@ 16.26 1H.0K 1G.61 1G.G6
T Springfield 17.@K 18.@G 17.82 18.GH 18.0K 17.GK 17.H1 16.2@ 1G.K2 1G.K2

LegendE  T - Town, V-Village, C- City 78



2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING (2) PROPERTY TAT RATES
Last Ten Years 

(Rate per M1,000 of Equalized Value)

Calendar "ear Taxe# are $a%able

T Sun Prairie 1K.H6 20.12 20.08 21.@1 20.GG 1K.8H 1K.0@ 17.82 17.0H 16.HG
T Vermont 18.62 18.K2 18.87 1K.7G 1K.00 18.2H 17.KH 16.7@ 16.@7 16.18
T Verona 20.@G 20.G1 20.@2 21.H1 21.8@ 20.KG 20.G7 1K.2K 18.82 18.2@
T Vienna 1K.08 1K.@0 1K.1G 20.10 1K.67 1K.81 1K.@G 18.00 16.87 16.G7
T Westport 18.1H 18.G7 18.21 1K.0H 18.77 18.2H 17.K@ 16.7G 1H.18 1H.02
T Windsor 0.00 20.K7 21.28 22.26 21.7H 21.H@ 20.7@ 18.@8 17.K2 17.6G
T York 18.0@ 1K.08 1K.@0 20.G7 1K.12 18.GK 17.H@ 16.60 16.00 16.@7
V Belleville 2@.KK 2G.08 2G.0H 2G.72 2@.K1 22.@G 20.KH 20.GH 1K.68 20.G1
V Black Earth 2@.H@ 2G.2H 2@.28 21.66 22.87 21.21 21.70 20.G7 1K.80 1K.26
V Blue Mounds 21.76 22.1G 22.26 2@.08 21.K6 21.@H 20.HK 18.K2 18.G6 18.11
V Brooklyn 2G.7K 2H.6@ 2H.82 26.@8 2H.12 2G.7G 2@.G7 21.8@ 20.K7 21.17
V Cambridge 2H.01 2H.1H 2G.70 26.2H 26.27 2H.11 2G.6H 22.HH 21.7@ 1K.78
V Cottage Grove 2G.10 2@.12 2@.66 2@.86 22.71 22.@7 21.K2 20.72 21.H8 20.2@
V Cross Plains 22.06 22.7K 22.67 2@.17 22.8@ 22.1@ 22.02 20.@0 1K.0G 1K.02
V Dane 2@.81 2@.K6 2G.11 2G.88 2@.0G 2@.07 22.@0 20.7H 18.H6 18.@H
V Deerfield 2G.08 2@.8H 2G.67 2G.@7 2G.06 2G.01 22.16 20.78 20.80 18.K@
V Deforest 22.G1 22.70 22.6G 2@.76 2@.H0 2@.02 22.12 20.2K 20.0G 20.08
V Maple Bluff 22.86 2@.10 2@.@G 2@.@6 22.8K 22.21 22.10 20.@K 1K.HH 1K.78
V Marshall 2@.60 2H.78 2H.61 26.28 2@.1K 21.G6 20.66 1K.KG 1K.70 1K.12
V Mazomanie 2@.88 2@.87 2@.@0 2G.H7 22.KG 22.0G 21.6H 20.G7 1K.80 1K.2K
V McFarland 2@.6@ 2@.1G 2@.86 2G.KH 2G.8G 2@.@8 22.88 21.@8 20.77 20.80
V Mount Boreb 20.@K 20.@7 21.27 22.06 21.G@ 21.00 20.12 18.K@ 18.HH 18.HK
V Oregon 21.H0 22.07 21.80 2@.2@ 22.7G 22.1H 21.2H 1K.K2 1K.06 1K.00
V Rockdale 21.7H 21.7@ 21.6K 2@.@6 2@.6K 22.7K 22.@2 20.H1 1K.66 1K.@H
V Shorewood Bills 21.G2 21.67 21.H0 22.G6 21.86 20.7K 20.17 18.7G 17.78 18.21
V Waunakee 21.K8 22.1H 22.0K 2@.@6 2@.20 22.66 22.11 20.K6 1K.@6 1K.06
V Windsor 20.HG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C Edgerton 22.HH 22.HK 22.G@ 2@.8G 2@.K@ 22.28 21.H6 1K.80 17.KG 18.6H
C Fitchburg 2G.HG 2G.G2 2G.06 2H.07 2G.66 2@.8K 2@.01 21.08 20.@0 1K.KH
C Madison 2H.16 2H.2H 2H.11 26.0G 2H.G0 2G.@7 2@.H@ 21.7@ 20.6G 20.72
C Middleton 20.K1 22.G8 22.@2 22.H1 21.77 20.78 20.@H 1K.02 17.H7 17.60
C Monona 2G.G2 2@.26 2@.71 2G.KG 2@.86 2@.6@ 22.GK 21.2G 21.12 1K.67
C Stoughton 2@.K6 2G.@G 2G.20 2H.17 2G.H2 22.GG 21.17 1K.8H 18.H6 18.G@
C Sun Prairie 2G.71 2H.26 2H.H1 26.6K 26.18 2H.G7 2G.H2 22.86 21.K1 21.GG
C Verona 21.KH 22.80 22.K1 2G.12 2G.@0 2@.H1 2@.01 21.68 21.@G 20.20

Dodge County
T Calamus 18.G2 18.H2 18.6H 1K.76 20.0G 20.16 20.21 18.7H 17.66 17.K@
T Clyman 20.K0 21.0H 21.1H 22.0G 21.G@ 21.1G 21.12 1K.KK 18.87 1K.7K
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T Elba 1K.27 1K.82 20.20 21.HK 20.8H 20.17 1K.G8 1K.01 17.2G 17.K6
T Emmet 18.H0 18.G1 18.87 20.@0 20.@8 1K.68 1K.00 17.HH 16.7@ 16.8G
T Fox Lake 1K.H0 20.2@ 1K.81 21.22 20.KH 20.0@ 20.02 18.0K 17.2H 17.HG
T Lebanon 20.0H 20.01 1K.8G 21.GH 21.@0 20.GK 1K.8G 18.62 17.8@ 18.0@
T Lowell 21.0@ 21.G1 21.2H 22.H7 22.12 1K.7G 22.22 21.G6 1K.78 20.H6
T Portland 1K.07 20.20 20.12 21.28 20.G1 20.6@ 1K.G@ 1K.2K 17.6K 18.16
T Shields 18.8K 18.7H 1K.18 20.H6 20.7@ 20.1G 1K.G8 18.01 17.2@ 16.71
T Westford 18.@0 18.GH 17.G0 18.27 18.H6 18.1@ 18.28 17.0H 16.07 16.@G
V Randolph @1.8G @@.00 2K.01 @0.08 @0.K6 2K.28 28.16 26.62 2G.77 2H.H@
C Watertown 2H.HG 2H.G0 2H.62 26.81 26.6@ 2H.27 2G.@0 22.17 21.02 20.71

Green County
T Adams 21.KH 20.@0 21.1G 22.22 22.26 21.K7 21.60 20.HG 20.06 1K.2H
T Brooklyn 2@.28 2@.K2 2@.K0 2@.2G 22.HK 22.12 21.@H 20.22 18.8H 18.H2
T Exeter 20.@0 20.H8 20.82 21.8@ 21.16 20.@H 1K.1K 18.G@ 17.70 17.6@
T New Glarus 2@.2H 2@.70 2@.HG 2G.HH 2@.K7 2@.K8 2@.02 21.6@ 20.@K 20.@8
T Washington 21.08 21.H@ 22.2K 2@.72 2@.08 22.G1 22.1K 21.1K 1K.2K 17.H1
T York 21.01 21.27 21.KH 2@.1G 22.70 22.71 22.@7 21.GH 1K.KH 1K.11
V Belleville 26.26 26.GG 26.H1 27.28 26.H1 2H.00 2@.60 2@.17 22.11 21.G8
V Brooklyn 26.K8 27.K8 28.@0 28.K7 27.77 27.G7 26.1G 2G.H6 2@.G2 2@.@@
V New Glarus 27.@G 27.K2 28.@1 2K.@G 28.60 28.66 27.1K 2H.G7 2G.01 2@.K0

Iowa County
T Arena 1K.8H 1K.G6 1K.K0 20.7H 20.10 1K.G8 1K.21 18.1K 16.6G 16.60
T Clyde 21.61 21.07 21.@8 22.GG 21.7@ 21.2K 21.61 1K.H1 17.8@ 17.8H
T Dodgeville 21.6K 20.0H 20.67 22.8G 21.K7 21.HK 21.H@ 20.H1 18.78 1K.18
T Moscow 2@.@7 2@.0G 2G.@7 2H.2H 2G.GK 2G.H0 2G.87 2@.88 22.0K 21.@6
T Ridgeway 2@.KK 22.HG 2@.21 2H.GH 2G.KG 2G.@G 2G.18 2G.00 22.@G 22.6K
T Wyoming 20.@6 1K.H8 20.1K 22.2G 20.7@ 20.@8 20.17 1K.1G 17.G8 17.G0
V Arena 28.G@ 28.08 27.HK 28.G2 27.01 2H.88 26.K8 2H.77 2G.72 2@.7@

Cefferson County
T Aztalan 1K.77 1K.72 20.0G 20.2H 20.1G 1K.22 18.@K 16.78 1H.88 1H.08
T Cold Spring 18.88 18.82 1K.2@ 1K.87 1K.27 18.G8 18.26 16.70 1H.6G 1H.G6
T Concord 17.71 17.88 18.11 18.KK 1K.2G 18.0@ 17.GH 16.07 1H.0K 1G.8G
T Farmington 18.16 17.81 17.87 17.@H 17.2K 16.6@ 1H.8H 1G.66 1G.2@ 1@.KH
T Bebron 1K.82 1K.7@ 20.02 21.12 20.76 18.71 17.K7 16.@G 1H.G8 1H.H1
T Ixonia 17.H0 17.K0 18.0G 1K.@0 1K.H8 18.2@ 17.7K 16.67 1H.@8 1H.01
T Cefferson 1K.G0 1K.G7 1K.GH 20.26 20.02 1K.60 17.68 1H.82 1G.7H 1G.G@
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T Soshkonong 17.KG 17.8G 17.K0 1K.1K 18.82 18.1@ 17.60 16.1G 1H.2H 1H.G8
T Lake Mills 17.K0 17.KG 17.82 1K.0G 18.K6 17.@G 17.20 1H.K0 1H.G8 1@.H2
T Milford 17.KG 18.G0 18.01 18.K8 18.G8 17.0K 16.7H 1H.H0 1H.0H 1@.H1
T Oakland 20.77 20.H8 20.62 22.1G 22.@K 21.@K 20.KG 1K.@2 18.28 18.0H
T Palmyra 18.20 18.76 1K.2H 1K.67 1K.0K 18.6K 17.81 16.70 1H.60 1H.2K
T Sullivan 1K.2H 1K.G8 1K.K@ 20.6G 20.G0 1K.78 18.68 17.22 16.10 1H.6H
T Sumner 18.76 18.8@ 18.72 1K.86 1K.87 18.8K 18.@7 16.8K 1H.6G 16.16
T Waterloo 18.0H 1K.07 1K.2H 20.10 1K.@7 18.K0 18.01 17.@8 16.1K 1H.66
T Watertown 16.2@ 16.21 16.HH 17.H0 17.H2 16.7G 16.18 1G.70 1@.K1 1@.8@
V Cambridge 26.G6 26.61 26.06 27.H7 27.66 26.@6 2H.KK 2@.07 22.6K 21.06
V Cohnson Creek 2G.GH 2G.72 2G.H0 22.K8 22.72 21.0G 20.@@ 1K.G1 18.KH 18.8H
V Sullivan 2@.@K 2@.@@ 2@.KH 2G.8K 2G.18 2@.67 22.22 1K.0H 17.KK 17.G1
C Fort Atkinson 2H.17 2G.7H 2G.H0 26.0G 2H.2H 2G.G1 2@.K@ 21.K@ 20.81 21.01
C Cefferson 2H.7H 2H.GG 26.0@ 26.H1 2H.72 2G.62 22.K8 20.6H 1K.6G 18.KG
C Lake Mills 2G.01 2G.12 2@.68 2H.@7 2G.K2 2@.0G 22.7@ 21.28 20.K6 18.6H
C Waterloo 2G.80 26.21 26.78 28.0H 26.07 26.2K 2G.GK 2G.27 22.28 22.16
C Watertown 2G.GH 2G.28 2G.H7 2H.61 2H.@G 2@.K2 2@.00 20.8G 1K.7@ 1K.@H
C Whitewater 22.8K 22.H0 2@.01 2@.@1 22.6G 21.68 21.H0 1K.78 18.72 18.GK

Cuneau County
T Lindina 20.KG 21.KG 22.2@ 2G.2@ 22.8K 22.78 22.1@ 21.00 1K.GK 18.6H
T Lyndon 18.K@ 1K.11 1K.H7 20.62 1K.71 1K.2G 18.60 17.01 16.00 1H.8H
T Seven Mile Creek 2G.HG 2H.60 26.1G 27.K0 26.@K 26.17 2H.@@ 2G.07 22.H2 22.0H
T Summit 2G.H@ 2H.GH 26.6H 27.71 26.22 26.GH 2G.K2 2@.@8 22.70 22.12
T Wonewoc 2@.72 2G.7G 2H.06 26.K6 2G.HK 2G.02 2@.86 21.@G 21.18 21.28
V Inion Center 2H.@2 26.1H 27.G0 28.28 2H.G7 2H.21 2G.11 22.06 21.18 21.1@
V Wonewoc 28.28 28.6H 2K.6G @1.1K 28.82 28.K@ 26.80 2G.G2 2@.7@ 2@.HK
C Wisconsin Dells 2H.22 2H.0G 26.27 26.70 2H.60 2H.@G 2G.70 22.1G 20.8K 21.0@

Marquette County
T Buffalo 20.H8 1K.11 18.H8 1K.67 18.6H 17.HH 17.17 17.GH 16.GK 1H.K1
T Crystal Lake 18.10 1K.21 1K.11 20.2H 1K.22 18.1G 18.G0 16.HH 1H.H6 1H.K8
T Douglas 1K.2K 1K.62 1K.61 20.@H 1K.6H 18.7@ 18.22 16.7@ 16.@G 16.GH
T Barris 1K.17 20.G8 20.16 20.H6 1K.G7 18.G0 18.7G 16.K0 1H.86 16.2H
T Mecan 20.18 1K.@K 18.61 1K.67 18.71 17.61 17.20 17.@6 16.GK 1H.K1
T Montello 20.G8 1K.0K 18.H8 1K.HK 18.H7 17.HK 17.21 17.G0 16.GG 1H.87
T Moundville 20.H0 20.HH 20.11 20.78 20.8K 20.00 1K.11 18.2@ 17.67 17.GK
T Neshkoro 18.G@ 1K.60 1K.12 20.@0 1K.2G 18.11 18.2@ 16.6@ 1H.7H 16.01
T Newton 18.K1 20.2G 20.0H 21.2@ 1K.K7 18.8K 1K.22 17.@7 16.H1 16.7K

LegendE  T - Town, V-Village, C- City 81



2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING (2) PROPERTY TAT RATES
Last Ten Years 

(Rate per M1,000 of Equalized Value)

Calendar "ear Taxe# are $a%able

T Oxford 18.KK 20.21 1K.6K 20.80 1K.@@ 18.18 18.G6 16.66 1H.67 1H.K2
T Packwaukee 21.0H 1K.72 1K.07 20.@0 1K.06 18.02 17.72 17.72 16.81 16.@@
T Shields 21.06 1K.H6 1K.01 20.0G 18.K8 17.K@ 17.H2 17.7K 16.7K 16.1K
T Springfield 17.KK 1K.18 18.K8 20.1G 1K.0K 18.00 18.@2 16.H0 1H.H6 1H.K1
T Westfield 17.K8 1K.18 18.KG 1K.8H 18.77 17.7G 18.06 16.28 1H.28 1H.61
V Endeavor 26.G8 26.7@ 26.10 26.G1 26.16 2H.02 2G.1G 22.K0 22.02 22.1K
V Neshkoro 22.KH 2G.1G 2G.01 2G.KK 2G.01 22.7H 22.K8 21.01 20.16 20.60
V Oxford 2@.GH 2G.81 2G.H@ 2H.8@ 2G.2H 2@.0@ 2@.H2 21.87 20.G2 20.27
V Westfield 2H.K6 27.17 27.00 28.12 26.7K 2H.H2 2H.@K 2@.82 22.@0 22.KG
C Montello 2K.68 28.27 26.8G 26.H@ 2H.8H 2G.@2 2@.16 2@.2G 21.61 20.67

Richland County
T Buena Vista 18.66 1K.08 1K.28 1K.K6 1K.77 18.KK 1K.@G 1K.G7 18.27 18.10
T Ithaca 22.HH 2@.82 2@.@1 2H.0@ 2H.@1 2H.H0 2H.1K 2G.@8 22.K0 22.G@
T Westford 2@.1@ 2G.K0 2@.82 2H.11 2H.@1 2@.18 2G.G6 2@.1H 22.H@ 20.@8
V Lone Rock 22.07 22.2H 22.8G 2@.KK 2@.01 22.11 21.76 21.12 1K.@7 1K.1G

Rock County
T Porter 21.11 21.7H 21.7H 22.28 22.02 20.88 20.@1 18.K8 17.87 17.K0
T Inion 22.66 2G.0G 2G.@2 2@.8H 22.8@ 21.8H 21.22 1K.8@ 1K.16 18.@0

Sauk County
T Baraboo 17.@0 17.27 17.68 18.1G 17.77 17.0H 17.10 16.68 1H.@0 1H.12
T Bear Creek 21.G7 21.7G 22.2H 22.8G 22.61 21.8H 21.H2 20.76 1K.G2 1K.0@
T Dellona 16.12 1H.G@ 16.G1 17.08 16.07 1H.HK 1H.17 1G.0G 1@.H0 1@.12
T Delton 16.@G 16.@2 16.8G 16.HK 16.2H 1H.6H 1H.61 1G.K7 1@.K@ 1@.72
T Excelsior 17.0G 17.GH 18.@6 1K.28 18.70 18.06 17.@8 16.HH 1H.G7 1H.@@
T Fairfield 16.K2 16.K@ 17.26 17.67 17.@7 16.6K 16.76 16.2K 1G.KH 1G.82
T Franklin 21.1H 20.87 21.60 21.GK 20.K8 20.26 1K.82 18.KK 17.G@ 16.86
T Freedom 20.HK 21.0@ 21.6H 22.GH 21.K@ 21.26 20.@G 1K.H0 17.8K 17.66
T Greenfield 17.@7 17.@G 17.H8 17.K8 17.68 17.01 17.12 16.6G 1H.@G 1H.17
T Boney Creek 1K.H7 20.@0 21.16 21.G2 21.01 20.G@ 20.12 18.KH 17.08 17.0@
T Ironton 20.7G 21.H7 21.K0 22.8G 22.H1 21.GH 21.71 20.27 1K.H8 18.HH
T La Valle 17.KG 18.G2 1K.@1 20.@6 1K.@7 18.KH 18.07 17.2K 16.@0 1H.61
T Merrimac 16.@8 17.11 17.GH 17.76 17.@2 16.8@ 16.71 1H.82 1G.@@ 1G.22
T Prairie Du Sac 16.66 17.H1 17.K1 18.22 17.8H 17.@6 17.21 16.27 1G.7@ 1G.60
T Reedsburg 16.GH 17.0G 17.K7 1K.0G 18.@G 17.72 17.01 16.26 1G.K@ 1G.68
T Spring Green 1K.H2 1K.6H 1K.7G 20.8K 1K.G7 18.70 18.G6 17.GH 16.0@ 1H.12
T Sumpter 18.70 1K.1H 1K.8G 1K.K7 18.88 18.28 17.H2 16.H6 1G.71 1H.07
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2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING (2) PROPERTY TAT RATES
Last Ten Years 

(Rate per M1,000 of Equalized Value)

Calendar "ear Taxe# are $a%able

T Troy 1K.01 20.11 20.67 21.0@ 20.H@ 20.02 1K.K2 18.HG 16.KK 16.16
T Washington 22.GH 2G.02 2@.1H 2@.K8 2G.26 22.GH 2@.02 21.88 21.28 1K.07
T Westfield 1K.21 1K.7K 21.1G 22.@1 21.6K 21.0G 20.0K 1K.22 17.K8 17.8H
T Winfield 16.62 17.2@ 18.11 1K.2H 18.H@ 17.KH 17.16 16.G2 1H.2H 1H.00
T Woodland 1K.77 20.G8 21.86 22.K2 20.7K 20.8H 1K.K7 18.G7 17.KH 17.G7
V Ironton 21.21 21.K8 22.KG 2@.HG 22.86 22.2H 22.1@ 20.7H 1K.G2 1K.67
V Lake Delton 16.17 16.07 17.10 17.HK 17.11 16.67 16.27 1G.8K 1G.H2 1G.17
V La Valle 22.78 2@.1H 2@.GG 2G.6@ 2@.KH 2@.@6 22.@G 20.KH 1K.@2 1K.2@
V Loganville 2H.G7 2H.@0 26.10 26.H8 2H.G1 2G.7H 2@.7G 22.H0 21.@7 21.@1
V Merrimac 18.72 1K.HG 20.27 20.GH 20.12 1K.H6 1K.72 1K.17 18.20 17.76
V North Freedom 21.06 20.80 21.12 20.@7 1K.K8 18.K7 1K.00 18.2@ 16.7@ 16.@1
V Plain 26.22 2H.6@ 2H.80 26.11 2H.8G 2G.28 2@.0K 22.G2 20.67 20.21
V Prairie Du Sac 22.2G 2@.G6 2@.21 2@.GH 22.K2 22.@8 22.01 20.6@ 18.8@ 18.08
V Rock Springs 22.86 2@.66 2G.H0 2@.G8 22.K1 22.12 21.@1 20.0H 18.26 18.2@
V Sauk City 21.2H 22.2K 2@.1@ 2@.@8 22.8K 22.2H 22.0H 20.K@ 1K.21 1K.07
V Spring Green 2@.@8 2@.G@ 2G.HK 2H.21 2G.06 2@.@8 2@.00 21.HK 20.08 1K.K0
V West Baraboo 2G.87 2G.6G 2G.K0 2G.K2 2G.G1 2@.GH 2@.0G 22.K0 21.H6 21.1@
C Baraboo 2H.G0 2H.21 2H.H1 2H.81 2H.21 2@.7K 2@.6K 2@.11 21.2K 21.@8
C Reedsburg 2H.06 2H.KH 27.20 27.8G 26.2G 2G.H6 2@.GH 22.00 20.68 20.HH
C Wisconsin Dells 2@.2@ 22.K7 2G.@7 2G.72 2@.81 2@.H0 2@.21 20.K2 1K.KK 1K.77

SourceE Town, Village, and City Taxes, Wisconsin Department of Revenue, Division of State and Local Finance, Bureau of Local Government Services

NotesE
(1) The operational property tax includes tax levies for all district funds except the debt service fund.  By state statutes, the operational rate may not

exceed M1.H0 for fiscal years prior to 201@-201G.  Beginning in fiscal year 201@-201G, the mill rate unit was changed to cap operation levy at
201@ levels with increases only allowed for net new construction.  For fiscal year 201G-201H, as a result of 201@ the Wisconsin Act 1GH,
the District now receives a greater portion of its non-operating revenue directly from state appropriations in lieu of the operating property tax levy.

(2) Tax rates shown for overlapping governments are the Full Value Rates - Gross.  This rate is the total property tax divided by the full value of all taxable
general property in the municipality, excluding tax incremental financing (TIF) districts.  Total property tax includes state taxes and special charges on
counties and tax districts, state trust fund loans, general county and county special purpose taxes, local taxes, county special charges, special purpose
district taxes, and school taxes (elementary, secondary, and technical college).  It reflects the amount of surplus funds applied (if any) by a tax district to
reduce any of the above apportionments or charges.  It does not include special assessments and charges to individuals, delinquent taxes, omitted taxes,
forest crop taxes, managed forest land taxes, or occupational taxes.
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Taxes Levied 
for the Fiscal 

Year Amount
Percentage of 

Levy

Collections 
in Subsequent 

Years Amount
Percentage of 

Levy

2008 82,6@7,000M   H7,K@2,62KM  70.00O 2G,70G,@71M 82,6@7,000M  100.00O
200K 87,G@2,60H     60,12@,2@8    68.77 27,@0K,@67   87,G@2,60H    100.00
2010 KG,K1K,0G8     6H,08G,712    68.H7 2K,8@G,@@6   KG,K1K,0G8    100.00
2011 10@,22H,1H0   71,G0H,188    6K.17 @1,81K,K62   10@,22H,1H0  100.00
2012 118,@K2,167   82,610,8KG    6K.78 @H,781,27@   118,@K2,167  100.00
201@ 12@,076,8KK   86,67@,8GH    70.G2 @6,G0@,0HG   12@,076,8KK  100.00
201G 12G,121,7H@   88,1K8,1@7    71.06 @H,K2@,616   12G,121,7H@  100.00
201H 6G,KHG,6K7     G8,877,7GH    7H.2H 16,076,KH2   6G,KHG,6K7    100.00
2016 66,68H,H0H     H0,06G,KG@    7H.08 16,620,H62   66,68H,H0H    100.00
2017 72,728,@18     HG,7@6,68G    7H.26 17,KK1,6@G   72,728,@18    100.00

Tax Le&ie#' Rate#' and Collection#

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAT LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Collected within the 
Fiscal Year of the Levy

Collected within the 
Fiscal Year of the Levy

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

Cune @0,

For municipalities which have not adopted an installment payment plan, the town, city or village treasurer settles with other taxing Durisdictions for 
collections through the preceding month on Canuary 1H and February 20.  For municipalities which have adopted an installment payment plan, 
the town, city or village treasurer settles with other taxing Durisdictions for collections through the preceding month on Canuary 1H, February 1H, 
and the 1Hth day of each month following a month in which an installment payment is due.  On or before August 20, the county treasurer must 
settle in full with the underlying taxing districts for all real property taxes and special taxes.  The county board may authorize its county treasurer 
to also settle in full with the underlying taxing districts for all special assessments and special charges.  The county may then recover any tax 
delinquencies by enforcing the lien on the property, retaining any penalties or interest on the delinquencies for which it has settled.  Since, in 
practice, all delinquent real estate taxes are withheld from the countyPs share of taxes, the district receives 100 percent of the real estate taxes it 
levies. 

Personal property taxes, special assessments, special charges, and special taxes must be paid to the town, city or village treasurer in full by 
Canuary @1.  Real property taxes may be paid in full by Canuary @1, or in two equal installments payable by Canuary @1 and Culy @1.  
Municipalities also have the option of adopting payment plans which allow taxpayers to pay their real property taxes and special assessments in 
three or more installments, provided that the first installment is paid by Canuary @1, one-half of the taxes are paid by April @0, and the remainder 
is paid by Culy @1.  Amounts paid on or before Canuary @1 are paid to the town, city or village treasurer.  Amounts paid after Canuary @1 are paid 
to the county treasurer unless the municipality has authorized payment in three or more installmentsU in which case payment is made to the 
town, city or village treasurer.  Any amounts paid after Culy @1 are paid to the county treasurer.
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Name of Business Type of Business Rank Rank

Epic Systems Corporation Medical Software K8@,17G,07HM     1 1.@1   O 216,@@2,G00M     1 0.@1   O
Madison Coint Venture Shopping Centers 17K,@G@,600       2 0.2G   1K1,G20,000       2 0.28   
American Family Insurance Insurance 1G2,7@G,800 @ 0.1K   1HK,127,200       @ 0.2@   
Greenway Office Center, LLC Property Management 121,G@@,GK2 G 0.16   12H,07@,K00       H 0.18   
Promega Corporation Biotechnology 10@,H6G,71K       H 0.1G   
Covance Laboratories, Inc. Research 7K,H86,000 6 0.11   76,26K,000         6 0.11   
Iniversity Research Park Research V Technology Park 7@,702,@00         7 0.10   126,1KH,100       G 0.18   
777 Iniversity Ave LLC Property Management H7,060,000         8 0.08   
CMFG Life Insurance Co Insurance H2,HK6,H00         K 0.07   
Core Campus Madison LLC Property Development H1,K10,000         10 0.07   
Greenway Center LLC Property Development GK,GG8,H00 7 0.07   
Sub-Rero Wolf Cooking Appliances G7,6K1,G00 8 0.07   
Billdale Land Co LLC Property Development GG,@H2,000 K 0.06   
Wingra Building Group Property Development G1,8H7,@00 10 0.06   

Totals 1,8GH,10H,G86M  2.H0   O 1,077,766,800M  1.60   O

MATC Total Equalized Valuation 7H,@08,@G8,768M 68,K2@,16K,01GM

SourceE  Dane County Tax System (provided by Dane County TreasurerPs Office)

Equalized 
Valuation

Percent of 
MATC Total 
Equalized 
Valuation

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAT PAYERS
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Equalized 
Valuation

Percent of 
MATC Total 
Equalized 
Valuation

2016 2007
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Non-Aidable

Year
College 
Transfer

Associate 
Degree

Technical 
Diploma

Vocational 
Adult

Non-Post 
Secondary

Community 
Service Grand Total

2008 7,GHG        10,826      H,@06        16,2K1      H,680          2,G7H        G1,8G8        
200K 7,706        10,K82      H,H80        1@,712      H,8HK          2,10@        @K,G86        
2010 8,KH2        12,200      H,K71        12,@H@      6,@72          1,K8K        G0,@82        
2011 K,G61        12,@H8      H,610        K,K20        6,867          2,K@0        @K,716        
2012 1@,21H      17,@20      G,6K6        K,8@K        6,@6H          @,KG0        G1,H0K        
201@ 11,0@2      1G,872      @,6G1        6,@8G        G,@08          @,K68        @@,1KK        
201G 10,870      1G,G7G      @,@0K        K,@8@        6,6G7          G,8H@        @6,71G        
201H 10,@62      1@,862      @,@26        8,G60        6,G81          G,7K6        @G,G0H        
2016 10,@0G      16,0G0      @,G07        K,@2@        6,061          G,6H2        @7,@H1        
2017 K,6@@        1H,@27      @,072        7,8@7        H,886          @,G26        @@,G66        

Non-Aidable

Year
College 
Transfer

Associate 
Degree

Technical 
Diploma

Vocational 
Adult

Non-Post 
Secondary

Total 
Aidable

Community 
Service Total

2008 @,088        G,@7K        1,0@2        @7H           G8K             K,@6@        6H             K,G28          
200K @,2@7        G,G6H        1,0@K        277           H@1             K,HGK        HH             K,60G          
2010 @,68@        H,1KK        1,071        270           HG1             10,76G      G8             10,812        
2011 @,8GG        H,@2K        1,0G2        216           HH1             10,K82      68             11,0H0        
2012 @,806        H,08@        K@K           226           H@H             10,H8K      8@             10,672        
201@ @,7KG        G,872        K@0           20H           HHH             10,@H6      8K             10,GGH        
201G @,6K0        G,660        8K@           1K7           HHG             K,KKG        88             10,081        
201H @,616        G,61G        86K           206           H61             K,866        86             K,KH2          
2016 @,H86        G,80G        8@7           217           H08             K,KH1        81             10,0@@        
2017 @,@@H        G,H88        712           167           G61             K,262        6K             K,@@1          

NotesE

(a)

(b)

Aidable

Full-time Equivalents (b)

Aidable

Student enrollment represents the unduplicated count of citizens enrolled in District courses.  A student may be enrolled 
in more than one program, but is counted only once in the Grand Total.  Therefore, the Grand Total column does not 
equal the sum of the individual programs.

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

ENROLLMENT STATISTICS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Student Enrollment (a)

A full-time equivalent (FTE) is basically equal to @0 annual student credits based on a mathematical calculation, which 
varies somewhat by program and which is subDect to state approval and audit of student and course data.
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Year Resident (1) Resident (1) 62N 62 and OverN

2007-08 12G.70      @H@.G0         K2.0H       H70.HH         127.1G        KH.@6          
2008-0K 1@1.H0      @6H.HH         K7.0H       HKG.2H         1@0.K6        K8.22          
200K-10 1@6.10      20G.1H         101.G0     1H2.10         1@0.K6        10G.76        
2010-11 1G2.20      21@.@0         106.00     1HK.00         1@0.K6        10G.76        
2011-12 1H0.00      22H.00         111.8H     167.80         1@7.H1        110.00        
2012-1@ 1H8.2H      2@7.@8         116.K0     17H.@H         162.H2        1@0.00        
201@-1G 16H.G0      2G8.10         122.20     18@.@0         187.82        1H0.26        
201G-1H 170.@H      2HH.HH         12H.8H     188.80         210.00        168.00        
201H-16 17@.7H      260.6@         128.G0     1K2.60         260.00        208.00        
2016-17 176.@H      26G.H@         1@0.@H     1KH.H@         260.00        208.00        

Additional $er Credit Fee#
Material Fees

Supplemental Fee

Academic Achievement Fee

Online Course Fee

NIn 200K-10, the  Non-Aidable rate changed from 62 and over to 60 and over for discounted rate

Note#(

A supplemental fee is charged to all students enrolling in post-high school courses at Madison campus 
locations.  This fee is charged per s.@8.1G(K), Wisconsin Statutes and provides access to the MATC 
Fitness Center and supports co-curricular activities and programming, including student newspapers, 
athletics, performing arts, Student Senate, leadership programs, clubs and associations, the Programs 
and Activities Council, and the Student Life Office.  The fee was set at M10.80 per credit for all 
semesters.  For Regional Campuses, the fee is M@.2H per credit for Fall and Spring semesters.

(1) The total per credit cost requires adding the resident fee to out-of-state tuition.  In addition, out-of-
state tuition excludes those students covered by reciprocal agreements.

Non-Aidable

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

SCBEDILE OF PER CREDIT PROGRAM FEES CBARGED
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Post Secondary 
Vocational AdultCollege Transfer

Fees for instructional materials consumed by students and instructors are required by s.@8.2G(1)(c), 
Wisconsin Statutes.  These material fees are to be charged to all students on a uniform basis unless 
exempted by state statute, administrative code, or State Board action.  There are material fee categories 
ranging from MG.H0 per credit to M70 per credit.  Courses are assigned to one of the material fee 
categories based on the amount of instructional materials required for the course.  The minimum fee that 
is to be charged for any non-exempt enrollment is MG.H0, regardless of the credit value.

There is also a MG6.00 transportation supplemental fee charged to students taking at least one degree 
class at a Madison location during the Fall/Spring semesters to cover the costs of the Madison Bus and 
Paratransit program.  The fee for the Summer semester is M26.00.

This M1.@0 per credit fee is charged for degree credit classes only. Fees provide expanded service hours, 
personnel and self-service and online resources that support academic success at all campuses.

All online (internet-based) classes include a M10 per credit fee. 
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RATIO OF OITSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Fiscal 
Year

District 

Population (1)
Equalized 

Valuation - TID In

General 
Obligation 
Notes and 

Bonds

Premiums on 
Notes and 

Bonds
Capital 
Lease Amount

Percent of 
Equalized 
Valuation

Per 
Capita

2008 72@,26K 72,0H@,2G8,16G 1K,KH0,000 - K6,6@8 20,0G6,6@8 0.0@ 28
200K 7@2,61G 7G,7G@,K27,788 27,11H,000 - 8K,G10 27,20G,G10 0.0G @7
2010 728,G00 7H,068,218,8K@ @7,HH0,000 - 82,H87 @7,6@2,H87 0.0H H2
2011 7@2,@G1 72,8HG,8@G,126 10G,2GH,000 2,0K8,026 76,1G6 106,G1K,172 0.1H 1GH
2012 7G1,012 71,K17,H1H,G@0 161,H2H,000 6,2GH,71H 70,067 167,8G0,782 0.2@ 227
201@ 7G0,HG1 70,HG7,G00,@KK 17@,800,000 7,G1H,K@H 6G,@2K 181,280,26G 0.26 2GH
201G 7GG,676 70,G0H,217,7HK 167,70H,000 7,H8G,22G H8,K12 17H,@G8,1@6 0.2H 2@H
201H 7GK,72H 72,677,KHK,62H 17G,1GH,000 8,122,006 H@,7KK 182,@20,80H 0.2H 2G@
2016 7H6,@12 7H,H22,26G,@HK 17G,@10,000 8,@86,7H@ G8,K7@ 182,7GH,726 0.2G 2G2
2017 77H,67@ 78,612,@7G,268 171,12H,000 8,@68,H8H GG,G17 17K,H@8,002 0.2@ 2@1

NotesE
(1) Calculated by district staff from information supplied by ESRI (founded as Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.)

(2) Details regarding the DistrictPs outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Net Total Debt (2)
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Net Debt 
Outstanding

Percent 
Applicable to 

District (2)

Outstanding Debt 
Applicable to 

District
Adams County 8,@8H,000M            16.7KO 1,G07,7H@M         
Columbia County G2,7H0,000            KK.8KO G2,70@,K86         
Dane County @21,07H,000          KK.K8O @21,016,182       
Dodge County @@,1@0,000            18.28O 6,0H7,11K           
Green County K,7KH,000 2@.7GO 2,@2H,688           
Iowa County 2,H08,H77 1H.6GO @K2,@02
Cefferson County 1H,6GH,000            87.8GO 1@,7G1,K@G         
Cuneau County 12,G@K,K@0            K.G@O 1,172,H70           
Marquette County 11,G61,180            K7.K@O 11,22@,K22         
Richland County 2H,@10,000            7.16O 1,812,0HK           
Rock County G2,@70,001            0.1KO 82,206
Sauk County 18,22H,000            K8.H@O 17,KH7,@1K         
Total Cities KHG,220,60@          Varies 8GH,K00,80H       
Total Villages 2G6,86G,62H          Varies 2@H,181,2@2       
Total Towns 12,@@2,G2K            Varies 12,@@2,G2K         
Total School Districts K02,H2H,67@          Varies K02,H0H,088       
Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District 1@1,@26,680          100.00O 1@1,@26,680       

Subtotal, overlapping debt 2,HG7,1@K,27H    

District Direct Debt
General Obligation Notes 71,@0H,000         
General Obligation Bonds KK,820,000         
Premiums on Notes and Bonds 8,@68,H8H           
Capital Lease GG,G17

Subtotal, District direct debt 17K,H@8,002       

Total direct and overlapping debt 2,726,677,277M  

2017 Equalized Valuation - TID In

Direct District Indebtedness
Overlapping and Inderlying Bonded Indebtedness

Total Direct, Overlapping and Inderlying Indebtedness

Direct, Overlapping and Inderlying Indebtedness
    as a Percentage of Equalized Valuation

Population of District

Direct, Overlapping and Inderlying Indebtedness - Per Capita

SourceE  PMA, Inc

NotesE
(1)

(2)

For Year ended Cune @0, 2016

17K,H@8,002        
2,HG7,1@K,27H     

The percentage of overlapping debt applicable to the District is the equalized property value of property of 
the overlapping government located in the District as a percentage of total equalized value of all property for 
the overlapping government.

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

COMPITATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

@.G7O

77H,67@

@,H1H.2GM            

2,726,677,277M   

78,612,@7G,268M 

Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the 
District.  This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that 
is borne by the residents and businesses located in the District boundaries.  This process recognizes that, 
when considering the DistrictPs ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the 
residents and businesses should be taken into account.  Bowever, this does not imply that every taxpayer is 
a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping government.

Name of Entity (1)

Stati#tical Summar%

8K



HO 2O
Le)al Debt Mar)in Calculation *or Fi#cal "ear +,-. Debt Limit Debt Limit

2016 Equalized Valuation - TID In 78,612,@7G,268M 78,612,@7G,268M 
x HO  x 2O

Total debt limit - HO of equalized valuation @,K@0,618,71@     1,H72,2G7,G8H     

Debt applicable to limitE
General obligation notes 71,@0H,000          71,@0H,000          
General obligation bonds KK,820,000          KK,820,000          
LessE debt service funds available (GAAP Basis) (2,28@,@77)           (2,28@,@77)           

Total amount of debt applicable to debt limit 168,8G1,62@        168,8G1,62@        

Legal total debt margin @,761,777,0K0M   1,G0@,G0H,862M   

Le)al Debt Mar)in' La#t Ten Fi#cal "ear#

Fiscal Year Debt Limit

Total net debt 
applicable to the 

limit Legal debt margin

Total net debt 
applicable to the 

limit as a 
percentage of debt 

limit

2007 @,@7@,627,GGG  21,HHG,2K6         @,@H2,07@,1G8    0.6G
2008 @,602,662,G08  20,0G6,6@8         @,H82,61H,770    0.H6
200K @,7@7,1K6,@8K  27,20G,G10         @,70K,KK1,K7K    0.7@
2010 @,7H@,G10,KGH  @7,6@2,H87         @,71H,778,@H8    1.00
2011 @,6G2,7G1,706  102,G2G,GHH       @,HG0,@17,2H1    2.81
2012 @,HKH,87H,772  1H7,12K,718       @,G@8,7G6,0HG    G.@7
201@ @,H27,@70,020  170,H21,H12       @,@H6,8G8,H08    G.8@
201G @,H20,260,888  166,66@,16@       @,@H@,HK7,72H    G.7@
201H @,6@@,8K7,K81  172,@K0,261       @,G61,H07,720    G.7G
2016 @,776,11@,218  172,1K0,HGK       @,60@,K22,66K    G.H6
2017 @,K@0,618,71@  168,8G1,62@       @,761,777,0K0    G.@0

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

N The Wisconsin State Statutes Chapter 67.0@(1) provides that the aggregate amount of
indebtedness of a District shall not exceed HO of the value of the taxable property located in
the District.
NNThe maximum bonded indebtedness of the District for purchasing and constructing buildings
and equipment may not exceed 2O of the value of the taxable property within the District.

K0



DEMOGRAPBIC STATISTICS FOR DANE, CEFFERSON AND SAIS COINTIES (1)

Year Dane Cefferson Sauk Dane Cefferson Sauk Dane Cefferson Sauk

2008 72@,26K G71,HHK 81,022   61,086   26,K0K,678  GH,712      @G,G00      @6,07G      @.6 G.7 @.K
200K 7@2,61G G7@,622 81,@10   61,@@8   26,18K,261  G@,8KH      @@,16G      @G,6@7      6.6 K.8 8.0
2010 728,G00 G7G,8@K 81,@62   61,G81   27,216,@8H  GH,106      @G,82G      @6,0G0      H.K 8.8 7.@
2011 7@2,@G1 G8K,@@1 8@,7KG   61,KG2   28,GKK,0H7  G6,K16      @H,016      @6,782      6.0 8.7 7.G
2012 7G1,012 GK1,HHH 8@,8H7   61,KKG   @0,GHK,H@6  GK,G7K      @6,7G0      @8,KK8      H.6 8.0 6.K
201@ 7G0,HG1 GK7,021 8@,KG0   62,0G1   @1,KG7,6G8  H1,@G1      @7,KH0      G0,H2G      G.K 7.0 H.8
201G 7GG,676 H02,2H1 8@,K7G   62,0K2   @2,H1H,8G@  H1,H2@      @K,GKH      G0,7GH      G.1 6.1 G.K
201H 7GK,72H H08,@8G 8G,2HH   62,207   @G,@HG,201  H@,70H      G0,761      G@,76@      @.@ G.2 @.7
2016 7H6,@12 H18,H@7 8G,262   62,187   (7) (7) (7) (7) 2.8 @.K @.1
2017 77H,67@ H2G,77H 8G,G12   62,2G0   (7) (7) (7) (7) 2.6 @.2 2.K

NotesE
(1)

(2)
(@)
(G)
(H)
(6)
(7)

Dane, Cefferson and Sauk Counties are the most populous counties in the district.  The maDority of these counties are within the district.  
The district includes almost all of five (H) counties and parts of seven (7) other counties.  These three counties comprise 88O of the 
DistrictPs total equalized valuation.

District 

Population (@)
Personal 

Income (H)

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

Bistorical Comparisons

County Population (2) Per Capita Personal Income (G) Inemployment Rate (6)

Information not yet available.

SourceE Wisconsin Department of Administration, Demographic Services Center.

SourceE Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development.   2017 Inemployment rates are as of Cune 2017.

Calculated by District staff from information supplied by ESRI GIS software.
SourceE IS Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis.
SourceE IS Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis.  Total includes Dane, Cefferson, and Sauk counties only.  Amounts in thousands.

K1



Name of Business County Type of Business

State of Wisconsin Dane Government @6,G7H       1      G.70 O G7,2@7       1     6.H@ O
Iniversity of Wisconsin-Madison Dane Iniversity/College 1G,G6G       2      1.86 
IW Bospital and Clinics Dane Bealthcare            7,GG7 @      0.K6            6,000 2 
EPIC Systems Dane Software Services            7,G00 G      0.KH 
American Standard Insurance Dane Insurance            G,000 H      0.H2 
Madison Metropolitan School District Dane Education            @,HK1 6      0.G6            G,006 G     0.HH 
WPS Insurance Corporation Dane Bealth Benefits/Insurance            @,H00 7      0.GH            G,800 @     0.66 
Meriter Bome Bealth Dane Bome Bealth Service            @,000 8      0.@K         -   
American Family Insurance Dane Insurance            2,000 K      0.26            @,000 K     0.G1 
CINA Mutual Bolding Co Dane Insurance            2,000 10      0.26         -   
I.S. Government Dane Government            @,800 H     0.H@ 
Oscar Mayer Foods (Sraft Foods) Dane Food Packaging            @,H00 6     0.G8 
IW Medical Foundation Dane IW Medical School            @,281 7     0.GH 
Dane County Dane Government            @,1@G 8     0.G@ 
City of Madison Dane Government            2,K18 10     0.G0 

Total   8@,877       10.81 O 81,676       11.2K O

NotesE
(1) SourceE PMA, Inc. via Madison Area Technical College General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016-17F, dated 6/27/17

(2) SourceE Madison CollegePs Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for year ended Cune @0, 2008

Rank Rank
Number of 
Employees

Percent of 
District 

Population

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

 Number of 
Employees 

Percent of 
District 

Population

2017 (1) 2008 (2)
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2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008

Di#trict Total(
Administrative 10@ 86 81 K8 101 102 10H K@         86         76         
Faculty Instructors G70 G7@ G7G GG0 GH0 GG6 GG8 GH1       G@K       G@G       
Professional Non-faculty 22 18 16 @ G 11 11 7           8           7           
Clerical/Secretarial 1@0 1@0 1@1 116 117 127 1@H 1G1       1@K       1@7       
Technicians/Para-professional 222 216 1KG 218 20K 20H 18G 180 17G 16K
Service/Maintenance 66 HK H7 HG 60 67 7@ 61         HK         HK         

1,01@    K82       KH@       K2K       KG1       KH8       KH6       K@@       K0H       882       

SourceE Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Program data

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

FILL TIME EMPLOYEES BY EQIAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTINITY CLASSIFICATION
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Full Time Employees as of Cune @0

K@



Year

Amount
(in 

thousands)

Percent 
Increase/ 

(Decrease)

Full-Time 
Equivalent 
Students

Percent 
Increase/ 

(Decrease)
Per FTE 
Students

Increase/ 
(Decrease

)
Per FTE 
Students

Rank 
(1)

2008 120,878 H.2 K,G28 0.8 12,821  G.@ 12,7K7  6

200K 128,887 6.6 K,60G 1.K 1@,G20  G.7 1@,@67  8

2010 1GG,00G 11.7 10,812 12.6 1@,277  (1.1) 12,6H2  12

2011 1H1,KG@ H.H 11,0H0 2.2 1@,7H0  @.6 1@,010  12

2012 1G6,7@@ (@.G) 10,672 (@.G) 1@,7GK  (0.0) 1@,@20  10

201@ 1H6,006 6.@ 10,GGH (2.1) 1G,K@6  8.6 1G,00H  12

201G 1HH,76@ (0.2) 10,081 (@.H) 1H,GH1  @.H 1G,K26  K

201H 1H8,K8H 2.1 K,KH2 (1.@) 1H,K7H  @.G 1H,618  K

2016 1HK,6KK 0.G 10,0@@ 0.8 1H,K18  (0.G) 1H,6@H  K

2017 1H7,671 (1.@) K,@@1 (7.0) 16,8K8  6.2 (2) (2)

(1) Rank among 16 WTCS districts.  (F1 is the lowest)
(2) Not yet available.
(@) For purposes of this computation, operational expenditures is based on the budgetary expenditures from the

DistrictPs General and Special Revenue-Aidable funds.  The State removes payments for prior service costs to
the Wisconsin Retirement System.  There are also various other adDustments that the State makes for this
computation which are immaterial and not considered here.

MATC Operational 
Expenditures per 

Student

Statewide 
Operational Costs 

per Student

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

OPERATIONAL ETPENDITIRES PER FILL-TIME EQIIVALENT (FTE) STIDENT
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Operational Expenditures (@) 

(General and Special 
Revenue-Aidable Funds) Student Enrollments

KG



Year
Number of 
Graduates

Total Number 
Available for 
Employment

Percent 
Employed

Percent 
Employed in 

Related 
Occupations

Percent 
Employed 
in District

Average 
Monthly 
Salary

Graduates 
Satisfied or 

Very 
Satisfied 

w/Training

2007 @,@HK 1,866 KG 7G 81 2,6@G K8

   2008 @,@2H 1,8G1 K@ 7H 82 2,6KH K7

200K @,21H 1,61G 8K 70 81 2,611    K7

2010 @,802 2,0GG 87 6H 81 2,H76    K7

2011 @,K11 1,K6K 88 6G 7G 2,G62    K7

2012 @,K62 1,8H0 88 68 80 2,7G6    K7

201@ @,6G0 1,77K 8K 6G 7G 2,827    K7

201G @,177 1,H11 K2 71 76 2,KGG    K8

201H @,2@1 1,66H K2 7G 71 @,22K    K8

2016 @,1HG 1,88H K2 7@ 6H @,2GG    K6

NotesE
(1) Based on survey of MATC District graduates conducted by MATCPs Institutional Research V Effectiveness

Department approximately six months after graduation.  Statistics include only graduates of the districtPs post-
secondary (vocational/technical) programs.

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

PROGRAM GRADIATE FOLLOW-IP STATISTICS  (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

KH



2017 2016 201H 201G 201@ 2012 2011 2010 200K 2008
MC-Madison

District Administration (1) - 1G,26H 1G,26H       1G,26H       18,H06       18,H06       18,H06       18,H06       18,H06       18,H06       
Truax Campus - - -             - - 8H2,@20 8H2,@20     8H2,@20     8H1,K20     8H1,K20     

Main Building 1,02@,G@G   1,00K,16K   1,00K,16K  1,00K,16K  1,00K,16K  -             - -             - -             
Bealth Education Building 176,K@@      176,K@@      176,K@@     176,K@@     176,K@@     -             - -             - -             
Protective Services Building 81,G10       81,G10       81,G10       81,G10       81,G10       -             -             -             -             -             
Animal Bolding H,H77         H,H77         H,H77         H,H77         H,H77         -             - -             - -             

Downtown Education Center 20G,1H8      20G,1H8      20G,1H8     20G,1H8     20G,1H8     20G,1H8     20G,1H8     20G,1H8     20G,1H8     20G,1H8     
Commercial Avenue Education Center

Building A 72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       72,8@8       
Building B @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       @7,2G0       

Fire Training Facilities -             - -             1G,26H       1G,26H       1G,0H6       1G,0H6       1G,0H6       1G,0H6       1G,0H6       
MC-North Property

North Court 118,000      118,000      118,000     118,000     11K,HHK     11K,HHK     11K,HHK     -             - -             
Penske Building 1K,16@       1K,16@       1K,16@       1K,16@       1K,16@       1K,160       1K,160       -             - -             

Sub-Total 1,7@8,7H@   1,7@8,7H@   1,7@8,7H@  1,7H@,018  1,7H8,818  1,@@7,8@7  1,@@7,8@7  1,1KK,118  1,1K8,718  1,1K8,718  

MC-Fort Atkinson Campus @6,8G0       @6,8G0       @6,8G0       @6,8G0       @6,8G0       28,8G0       28,8G0       28,8G0       28,8G0       28,8G0       
MC-Portage Campus 17,K82       17,K82       17,K82       17,K82       17,K82       1H,6HH       1H,6HH       1H,6HH       1H,6HH       1H,6HH       
MC-Reedsburg Campus 2K,HHK       2K,HHK       2K,HHK       2K,HHK       2K,HHK       1K,782       1K,782       1K,782       1K,782       1K,782       
MC-Watertown Campus @7,GG1       @7,GG1       @7,GG1       @7,GG1       @7,GG1       2G,GG1       2G,GG1       2G,GG1       2G,GG1       2G,GG1       

Sub-Total 121,822      121,822      121,822     121,822     121,822     88,718       88,718       88,718       88,718       88,718       

Other (Leased)
Community Development Authority -             - -             - -             - -             G,8H0         G,8H0         G,8H0         
Foundation Centre, @HK1 Anderson Street @G,1@H       @G,1@H       @G,1@H       @G,1@H       @G,1@H       -             - -             - -             
McAllen Center, 1802 Wright St -             - -             12,000       12,000       12,000       12,000       11,000       11,000       11,000       
McAllen Center, @H1@ Anderson, Suite 112 -             - -             1,H80         1,H80         1,H80         1,H80         1,H80         1,H80         1,H80         
McAllen Center, @H1@ Anderson, Suite 108 -             - -             2,@8H         2,@8H         2,@8H         2,@8H         2,@8H         2,@8H         2,@8H         
PacCet Financial Ltd. -             - -             - - G82 - 600 600            600            
Portage Enterprise Center Suite A @,7H0         @,7H0         @,7H0         2,H00         2,H00         2,H00         2,H00         -             - -             
Portage Enterprise Center Suite A Addition @,K00         @,K00         @,K00         -             - -             - -             - -             
Renewal Inlimited 1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         1,@80         
Sauk County W. Square Ctr -             - @78            @78            @78            -             - -             - -             
South Madison Center (Village on Park) 12,287       12,287       12,287 12,287 12,287 11,HH2 8,61G 8,61G 8,61G @,000         
MC West-Old (Gammon Address) -             - 101,@7K 101,@7K 101,@7K 101,@7K 101,@7K 101,@7K H8,006 -             
MC West-New (Excelsior Address) 12,8G@       12,8G@       -             - -             - -             - -             -
TEC Center -             - -             - -             - -             - -             -
Village of Plain, H10 Green Blvd -             - 1,GK0         1,GK0         1,GK0         -             - -             - -             

Sub-Total 68,2KH       68,2KH       1H8,6KK     16K,H1G     16K,H1G     1@@,2H8     12K,8@8     1@1,788     88,G1H       2G,7KH       

Total Square Footage 1,K28,870   1,K28,870   2,01K,27G  2,0GG,@HG  2,0H0,1HG  1,HHK,81@  1,HH6,@K@  1,G1K,62G  1,@7H,8H1  1,@12,2@1  

SourceE Madison College Office of Facility Services Director.

(1) With renovations during FY17, District Administration was annexed to the Main Building on Truax Campus.

NoteE The District rents additional space in public school buildings and other facilities to provide instruction.

MADISON AR A T C!NICAL COLL G  DISTRICT

SQIARE FOOTAGE OF DISTRICT FACILITIES
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance) mandates independent financial and compliance audits of the federal award 
pro rams.  The State of !isconsin also stipulates that  rantees who are re"uired to 
ha#e a federal sin le audit completed must include selected state award pro rams in 
the scope of the sin le audit.  $n addition to the re"uired auditors% reports, the schedule 
of e&penditures of federal and state awards and accompan'in  notes and schedule of 
findin s and "uestioned costs are pro#ided to support the re"uirements for compliance 
with Uniform Guidance and State of !isconsin Sin le (udit Guidelines.  The schedules 
pro#ide more detailed financial information related to  rant acti#it' and other re#enue.
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MADISON AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE DISTRICT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Columbia County less the portion o  the S!hool Distri!t o  "ar#esan$ Dane County less the portion o  
the %arne&el' S!hool Distri!t an' the Pe!atoni!a Area S!hool Distri!t$ (e  erson County less the 
portion o  the O!onomo)o! Area S!hool Distri!t* the Palmyra+Ea,le Area S!hool Distri!t an' the 
S!hool Distri!t o  -ettle "oraine$ "ar.uette County less the portion o  the S!hool Distri!t o  Prin!eton 
an' the S!hool Distri!t o  "ar#esan$ Sau# County less the portion o  the S!hool Distri!t o  /illsboro* the
S!hool Distri!t o  Itha!a an' the S!hool Distri!t o  0eston$ plus the portion o  the S!hool Distri!t o  
0is!onsin Dells in A'ams County$ the Columbus S!hool Distri!t* the Ran'olph S!hool Distri!t* the 
0aterloo S!hool Distri!t an' the 0aterto)n 1ni ie' S!hool Distri!t in Do',e County$ the S!hool 
Distri!t o  %elle&ille* the S!hool Distri!t o  Ne) Glarus an' the Ore,on S!hool Distri!t in Green County$ 
the 0is!onsin /ei,hts S!hool Distri!t* the "ount /oreb Area S!hool Distri!t an' the Ri&er 2alley 
S!hool Distri!t in Io)a County$ the S!hool Distri!t o  Ree'sbur,* the S!hool Distri!t o  0is!onsin Dells 
an' the S!hool Distri!t o  0one)o! an' 1nion Center in (uneau County$ the Ri&er 2alley S!hool 
Distri!t an' the S!hool Distri!t o  0one)o! an' 1nion Center in Ri!hlan' County$ an' the Ore,on 
S!hool Distri!t an' the Stou,hton Area S!hool Distri!t in Ro!# County3

Madison Area Technical College - Madison
Trua4 + "ain Distri!t Campus* 5675 0ri,ht Street*

"a'ison* 0is!onsin 8967:

Do)nto)n E'u!ation Center* ;55 North Carroll Street
"a'ison* 0is!onsin 89679

Commer!ial A&enue E'u!ation Center* ;5;8 Commer!ial A&enue*
"a'ison* 0is!onsin 8967:

<ire Ser&i!e E'u!ation Center* 5687 Pearson Street*
"a'ison* 0is!onsin 8967:

South "a'ison E'u!ation Center* ;;9= South Par# Street
"a'ison* 0I 89659

0est "a'ison E'u!ation Center* =756 E4!elsior Dri&e
"a'ison* 0I 89656

Madison Area Technical College – Col !" s
Emer,en!y 2ehi!le Operator Instru!tional <a!ility

0;5:7 -rause Roa'* Columbus* 0is!onsin* 89>;8

Madison Area Technical College - #or$ A$%inson
=;6 %an#er Roa'* <ort At#inson* 0is!onsin* 8989=

Madison Area Technical College - &or$age
997 Collins Street* Porta,e* 0is!onsin 89>75

Madison Area Technical College - Reeds" rg
977 Ale4an'er A&enue* Ree'sbur,* 0is!onsin 89>8>

Madison Area Technical College - 'a$er$o(n
5977 0est "ain Street* 0aterto)n* 0is!onsin 897>=



Total
Assistance program Grant number Grant dates  Federal  Match  Expenditures 

Department of Agriculture
Child & Adult Care Food Program 10.558

WI Department of Public Instruction
Meal Reimbursement Child & Family Center N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 4,607$ 4,607$ -$ 4,607$ -$

           Total Department of Agriculture 4,607$ 4,607$ -$ 4,607$ -$

Bureau of Indian Affairs
Indian Education-Higher Education Grant Program 15.114 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 116,299 116,299 - 116,299 -

           Total Bureau of Indian Affairs   6,!""$   6,!""$ -$   6,!""$ -$

Department of #a$or
 Workforce Investment Act Cluster

Workforce Investment Act Title 1 - Adult 17.258
Workforce Development Board of South Central Wisconsin

Training Navigator - Adult 16-593-2017-TN 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 143,746 136,340 - 136,340 -
Career Pathways - Adult 16-6200-2017-CP 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 208,182 134,694 - 134,694 -

351,928 271,034 - 271,034 -

Workforce Investment Act Title 1 - Youth 17.259
Workforce Development Board of South Central Wisconsin

Training Navigator-Out of School Youth 16-593-2017-TN 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 111,287 105,553 - 105,553 -
Training Navigator-In School Youth 16-593-2017-TN 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 32,458 30,786 - 30,786 -
Career Pathways - Out of School Youth 16-6200-2017-CP 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 79,308 51,312 - 51,312 -
Middle College -Out of School Youth 16-590-11-2017 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 16,410 16,371 - 16,371 -
Middle College - In School Youth 16-590-11-2017 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 132,770 132,453 - 132,453 -
Gateway to College - Out of School Youth 16-300-2017-OSY 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 70,000 63,000 - 63,000 -

442,233 399,475 - 399,475 -

Workforce Investment Act Title 1 - Dislocated Worker 17.278
Workforce Development Board of South Central Wisconsin

Training Navigator - DLW 16-593-2017-TN 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 61,205 58,054 - 58,054 -
Training Navigator - Transition 16-593-2017-TN 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 115,000 109,072 109,072
Career Pathways - DLW 16-6200-2017-CP 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 208,182 134,694 - 134,694 -
Computer Skills Academy 16-300-2017-1 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 11,075 9,503 - 9,503 -

395,462 311,323 - 311,323 -

 Total Workforce Investment Act Cluster 1,189,623 981,833 - 981,833 -

%ADI&'( A)*A T*+,(I+A# +'##*-* DI&T)I+T
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended @une 30, 2017

RevenuesFederal 
catalog 
number

Federal grant 
amount

Passed Through to 
Sub-Recipients
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Department of #a$or .continued/
Employment and Training Administration 17.282

Trade AdAustment Assistance Community College and Career 
BTAACCCTC

Consortium for Bioscience Credentials TC-23761-12-60-A-37 10/01/12 - 09/30/16 418,284$ 47,348$ -$ 47,348$ -$
INTERFACE ProAect TC-25119-13-60-A-55 10/01/13 - 09/30/17 1,895,538 210,943 - 210,943 -
ACT For Healthcare TC-26455-14-60-A-55 10/01/14 - 09/30/18 1,442,833 721,120 - 721,120 -

3,756,655 979,410 - 979,410 -

           Total Department of #a$or 4,"46,!70$              ,"6 ,!41$             -$  ,"6 ,!41$             -$

Department of Transportation
Pipeline and HaDardous Materials Safety Administration
   HaDardous Materials Public Sector Training and Planning Grants 20.703 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 5,367 5,367 - 5,367 -

           Total Department of Transportation 2,167$ 2,167$ -$ 2,167$ -$

(ational &cience 3oundation
Geosciences 47.050

MRIE  Development of a Modern Polar Climate and Weather 
Automated Observing System DUE-PLR-1625904 09/01/16 - 08/31/18 603,427 46,418 - 46,418 674

Education and Human Resources 47.076
Bio-LinkE  National Technology Education Center

for Biotechnology DUE-1400721 09/01/14 - 08/31/17 366,000 79,492 - 79,492 -
Advanced Technology Education

Scaling Implementation of Stem Cell Tech Ed DUE-1501553 09/01/15 - 08/31/18 660,980 198,174 - 198,174 56,162
Career Education in Renewable Energy Technology DUE-1205015 09/01/12 - 08/31/17 854,471 22,412 - 22,412
Center for Renewable Energy Advanced Technological Education
    Support Center BCREATE-SCC DUE-1600934 07/01/16 - 06/30/20 1,598,881 180,086 - 180,086 68,791
ContextualiDe to LearnE  Preparing Faculty Toward Math 
    ContextualiDation for Student Success in ATE DUE-1700625 06/01/17 - 05/31/18 150,000 27,340 - 27,340

Wisconsin Alliance for Minority Participation BWiscAMPC
Peer Mentors and Professional Prep for STEM Careers HRD-1400815 09/01/14 - 08/31/19 105,250 16,762 - 16,762 -

           Total (ational &cience 3oundation 4,11",00"$             270,602$ - 270,602$  !2,6!7$              

Department of 4eteran Affairs
Post - 9/11 Feterans Educational Assistance 64.028 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 1,017,130 1,017,130 - 1,017,130 -

           Total Department of 4eteran Affairs  ,0 7, 10$              ,0 7, 10$             -  ,0 7, 10$             -$
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Department of *ducation
Adult Education-Basic Grants to States 84.002

Wisconsin Technical College System
ABE Comprehensive 04-200-146-127 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 733,047$ 379,747$ 574,150$            953,897$ -$
ProAect for InstitutionaliDed Adults 04-201-146-117 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 57,289 43,372 85,112 128,484 -
Civic Literacy for the Limited English Proficient Learner 04-202-146-167 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 14,890 14,880 - 14,880 -

805,226 437,999 659,262              1,097,260 -

Gateway-Northport Packer Apartment Corporation 59-007-149-159 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 42,242 41,601 - 41,601 -

Total Adult Education-Basic Grants to States 847,468$ 479,600$ 659,262$            1,138,861$             -$

Student Financial Assistance Cluster
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 84.007

Grants N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 416,416 312,312 104,104              416,416 -
Administrative Fee 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 18,823 18,823 18,823 -

435,238 331,135 104,104              435,238 -
Federal Direct Student Loans 84.268

Federal Direct Loans N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 26,441,734             26,441,734             - 26,441,734 -
Loans - Prior Year N/A 07/01/15 - 06/30/16 72,628 72,628 - 72,628 -

Federal Direct PLUS Loans N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 150,120 150,120 - 150,120 -
Plus Loans - Prior Year N/A 07/01/15 - 06/30/16 3,830 3,830 - 3,830 -

26,668,312             26,668,312             - 26,668,312 -
Federal Work-Study Program 84.033

Federal Work Study N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 340,174 256,570 83,603 340,174 -
FWS - Prior Year N/A 07/01/15 - 06/30/16 - - - - -

Administrative Fee 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 17,009 17,009 - 17,009 -
357,182 273,579 83,603 357,182 -

Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063
Grants N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 13,080,630             13,080,630             - 13,080,630 -
Grants - Prior Year N/A 07/01/15 - 06/30/16 51,210 51,210 - 51,210 -
Administrative Fee N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 20,780 20,780 - 20,780 -
Administrative Fee - Prior Year N/A 07/01/15 - 06/30/16 23,875 23,875 - 23,875 -

13,176,495             13,176,495             - 13,176,495 -

Total Student Financial Assistance Cluster 40,637,228$           40,449,521$           187,707$            40,637,228$           -

Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate 
Programs BGEAR UPC 84.334S P334AS110033 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 50,874 50,874 - 50,874 -

50,874 50,874 - 50,874 -
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Department of *ducation .continued/
DFR Training Grant Student Awards 84.126 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 187,451$ 187,451$ -$ 187,451$ -$

187,451 187,451 - 187,451 -

   TRIO - Student Support Services 84.042A P042A151694 09/01/15 - 08/31/20 1,100,000 228,171 112,214              340,385 -
1,100,000 228,171 112,214              340,385 -

Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 84.048
Wisconsin Technical College System

Achieving Student Success 04-100-150-237 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 897,766 380,178 513,160              893,338 -
Strengthening Career & Tech Ed Programs 04-101-150-257 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 130,353 97,533 - 97,533 -
Tools for TomorrowE  Women in Trades 04-102-150-267 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 93,151 92,432 - 92,432 -
Career Prep 04-103-150-217 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 59,061 59,061 - 59,061 -
Promoting and Supporting High School to College Transitions 04-104-150-247 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 46,194 46,194 - 46,194 -

1,226,525 675,398 513,160              1,188,558 -
Undergraduate International Studies and Foreign Language Programs 84.016A

Madison College Comprehensive InternationaliDation Initiative P016A160033 10/01/16 - 09/30/18 184,268 16,489 - 16,489 -
184,268 16,489 - 16,489 -

Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education BFIPSEC
Madison College Real Time Writers ProAect 84.116G P116G140012 10/01/14 - 09/30/19 550,000 120,059 - 120,059 -

550,000 120,059 - 120,059 -

HEP - Migrant Education 84.141A S141A110027 07/01/11 - 08/31/16 2,290,872 70,208 - 70,208 -
HEP - Migrant Education 84.141A S141A160028 07/01/16 - 06/30/21 1,842,672 330,074 - 330,074 -

4,133,544 400,282 - 400,282 -

      Total Department of *ducation 40,711,0"0$           4!,607,041$            ,47!,141$         44,000, 06$           -$

3ederal *mergenc5 %anagement Agenc5
     FEMA Assistance to Firefighters 97.044 04-311-153-117 07/01/16-08/14/16 7,671 6,652 994 7,646 -

      Total 3ederal *mergenc5 %anagement Agenc5 7,67 $ 6,62!$ ""4$ 7,646$ -$

              Total 3ederal 3inancial A6ards 2", 6",42 $           46,!0",0!2$            ,471,117$         47,761, 6!$            !2,6!7$              
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended @une 30, 2017

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF FEDERAL AWARDS TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46,289,825$        

 $        19,621,513 
           26,668,312 

Other

46,289,825$        

NOTE C - PROGRAMS NOT SUB@ECT TO SINGLE AUDIT

CFDA Number Funding Agency Name of Program  Amount 

64.028 Department of Feteran Affairs Feterans Educational Assistance  $          1,017,130 

NOTE D - DE MINIMUS INDIRECT COST RATE
 Madison Area Technical College  has not elected to apply the De Minimus indirect cost allocation rate for the year ended 
@une 30, 2017 

The following programs are included on the  Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards but are not subAect to the Single 
Audit Act.

Loans presented on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 

Federal revenues from Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

A schedule reconciling total federal awards to amounts reported in the basic financial statements followsE

Federal grants revenue recogniDed in the statement of 
    expenses and changes in net assets

10�



Total
Assistance program Grant number Grant dates  State  Match  Expenditures 

7isconsin Department of Transportation Statute
Driver Education 20.395B4CBaHC

Motorcycle Training-Basic Rider 60406-BRC 01/01/16 - 12/31/16 62,167$          5,271$            33,582$          38,853$          -$
Motorcycle Training-Basic Rider 2 60406-BRC-2 01/01/16 - 12/31/16 69 - 236 236 -
Motorcycle Training-Advanced Rider 60406-ARC 01/01/16 - 12/31/16 929 - 196 196 -
Motorcycle Training-3 Wheel Basic 60406-3WBRC 01/01/16 - 12/31/16 825 753 296 1,049 -
Motorcycle Training-New Rider Coach 60406-RCP 01/01/16 - 12/31/16 6,675 4,226 1,152 5,378 -
Motorcycle Training-Basic Rider 60406-BRC1 01/01/17 - 06/30/17 42,647            23,235            19,025 42,260            -
Motorcycle Training-Advanced Rider 60406-BRC2-ADF RIDER 01/01/17 - 06/30/17 1,058 - 377 377 -
Motorcycle Training-3 Wheel Basic 60406-3WBRC 01/01/17 - 06/30/17 1,008 458 327 786 -

        Total 7isconsin Department of Transportation   2,170$        11,"41$          22, "!$          0", 12$          -$

,ig8er *ducation Aids Board
Wisconsin Higher Education Grant 235.102 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 2,268,700       2,268,700       - 2,268,700 -
Remission of Fees for Feterans & Dependents 235.105 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 117,100          117,100          - 117,100 -
Minority Retention Grant 235.107 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 22,400            22,400            - 22,400 -
Wisconsin Covenant Grant 235.108 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 63,944            63,944            - 63,944 -
Academic Excellence 235.109 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 14,625            7,312 7,313 14,625 -
Handicapped Assistance 235.112 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 2,700 2,700 - 2,700 -
Talent Incentive Program 235.114 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 71,700            71,700            - 71,700 -
Nursing Student Loans 235.117 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 12,000            12,000            - 12,000 -
Technical Excellence Program 235.119 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 146,790          107,378          107,369          214,747 -
Wisconsin Indian Grant 235.132 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 28,325            28,325            - 28,325 -

        Total ,ig8er *ducation Aids Board !,740,!04$     !,70 ,22"$       4,60!$        !,0 6,!4 $     -$

7isconsin Tec8nical +ollege &5stem Board 

Performance Based Aid 292.105 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 2,546,617       2,546,617       - 2,546,617 -
State Aids for Technical Colleges 292.105 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 8,477,900       8,477,900       - 8,477,900 -

   Prior Year N/A 07/01/15 - 06/30/16 B302,600C         B302,600C         - B302,600C -
10,721,917     10,721,917     - 10,721,917 -

Passed Through 
to Sub-

RecipientsState catalog number Grant amount

Revenues

%ADI&'( A)*A T*+,(I+A# +'##*-* DI&T)I+T
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS

Year ended @une 30, 2017
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Passed Through 
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RecipientsState catalog number Grant amount
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%ADI&'( A)*A T*+,(I+A# +'##*-* DI&T)I+T
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS

Year ended @une 30, 2017

7isconsin Tec8nical +ollege &5stem Board .continued/
General Purpose Revenue BGPRC Grant Funds 292.124
  Systemwide Leadership

  Student Success Leadership for Career Pathways 04-310-124-197 07/11/16 - 07/12/16 3,499$            2,304$            -$ 2,304$            -$
   Automation Program Clarification 04-433-124-187 07/01/16 - 12/30/16 6,500 6,500 - 6,500 -

  Systemwide Apprentice-Related Instruction -
    Machinist, Tool & Die and InAection Molding Stacked Program 04-312-124-117 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 28,160            28,160            - 28,160 -

  Career Pathways
  Bridge to Applied Science and Technology 04-300-124-127 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 533,333          400,000          133,333          533,333 -

  Professional Development
  Madison College CETL - Professional Development 04-304-124-157 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 89,754            55,878            - 55,878 -

  Student Support
  Student Support 04-305-124-137 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 377,356          273,128          91,043            364,171 33,831            

  Supporting Feteran Success
  Supporting Feteran Student Success 04-306-190-117 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 156,340          65,535            - 65,535 -
Core Industry
    Re-envisioning an Agriculture Education Model 04-301-124-137 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 128,972          128,290          - 128,290 -
    Manufacturing MaintenacneE Meeting the Demand 04-302-124-137 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 370,986          352,368          - 352,368 -

Workforce Advancement Training  
      Next Generation Manufacturing Iuality Consortium 04-428-124-176 07/01/15 - 08/31/16 138,889          12,403            - 12,403 -

  Manufacturing Iuality Technician Certification Consortium 04-308-124-177 07/01/16 - 08/31/17 66,676            58,365            - 58,365 -
  Developing Hospitality Leaders for Industry Growth 04-307-124-177 07/01/16 - 08/31/17 58,199            37,759            - 37,759 -

 Pass-Through AwardsE  
   Advanced Manufacturing-Southwest WI Technical College 03-118-124-187 04/01/17 - 04/30/17 10,844            6,275 - 6,275 -

1,969,508       1,426,966       224,376          1,651,342       33,831            

Property Tax Relief Aid 292.162 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 60,894,211     60,894,211     - 60,894,211 -
60,894,211     60,894,211     - 60,894,211 -

Fire Service Operations 292.137
Fire Fighter Training 2J N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 93,244            93,244            - 93,244 -

93,244            93,244            - 93,244 -
        Total 7isconsin Tec8nical +ollege &5stem Board 71,670,000$   71, 16,110$   !!4,176$        71,160,7 4$   11,01 $          

7isconsin Department of +orrections
              Industrial Maintenance Instruction 309.55.05 410039-F17-RLH6169-ING-01 02/01/17-6/30/17 49,936            41,811            - 41,811 -

        Total 7isconsin Department of +orrections 4","16$          4 ,0  $          -$ 4 ,0  $          -$
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Year ended @une 30, 2017

7isconsin Department of (atural )esources
Aid in Lieu of DNR Property Taxes 370.503 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 93,681$          93,681$          -$ 93,681$          -$

        Total 7isconsin Department of (atural )esources "1,60 $          "1,60 $          -$ "1,60 $          -$

7isconsin 3ast 3or6ard
Blueprint For Prosperity  445.109

Blueprint for Prosperity Wait List Grant BP142TC-MAD 07/01/14 - 12/31/16 5,009,710 673,016 - 673,016 -
Blueprint for Prosperity High School Pupil   
   Workforce Training Grant BP151HSP-31 04/01/15 - 12/31/16 66,219 6,918 - 6,918 -

        Total 7isconsin 3ast 3or6ard 2,072,"!"$     67","14$        -$ 67","14$        -$

7isconsin Department of )e9enue
State Aid-Computers 835.109 N/A 07/01/16 - 06/30/17 511,928          511,928          - 511,928 -

        Total 7isconsin Department of )e9enue 2  ,"!0$        2  ,"!0$        -$ 2  ,"!0$        -$

Total &tate 3inancial A6ards 0!,!74,0 6$   77, "", "2$   1"4,!4"$        77,2"1,444$   11,01 $          
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NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF STATE AWARDS TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

State revenues from Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 77,199,195$        

State grants revenue is presented on the basic financial statements as followsE
Operating 4,977,458$          
Non-operating 72,221,737          
Other -

77,199,195$        

NOTE C - PROGRAMS NOT SUB@ECT TO SINGLE AUDIT

ID Number Funding Agency Name of Program  Amount 

20.395B4CBaHC Department of Transportation Motorcycle Training  $ 89,135 

235.105 Higher Education Aids Board
Remission of Fees for Feterans and 
Dependents 117,100

292.137
Wisconsin Technical College 
System Board Fire Service Operations 93,244

370.503 Department of Natural Resources Aid in Lieu of DNR Property Taxes 93,681
835.109 Department of Revenue State Aid - Computers 511,928

The following programs are included on the  Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards but are not subAect to the 
Single Audit Act.

%ADI&'( A)*A T*+,(I+A# +'##*-* DI&T)I+T
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS

Year ended @une 30, 2017

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

A schedule reconciling total state awards to amounts reported in the basic financial statements followsE
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107

SECTION I & SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

F(nan)(a* State+ent,

Type of auditors’ report issued? Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
� Material weakness(es) identified? No
� Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not considered to be

material weaknesses? None reported

Non-compliance material to the financial statements noted? No

Federa* A-ard,

Internal control over major programs:
� Material weakness(s) identified? No
� Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not considered to be

material weaknesses? None reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs? Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200? No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Student Financial 
  Assistance Cluster

84.007 Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants
84.268 Federal Direct Student Loans
84.033 Federal Works-Study Program
84.063 Federal Pell Grant

WIA Cluster
17.258 Workforce Investment Act Title 1 - Adult
17.259 Workforce Investment Act Title 1 - Youth
17.278 Workforce Investment Act Title 1 – Dislocated Worker

17.282 Employment and Training Administration

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type @ programs: A750B000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes
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SECTION I & SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS (continued)

State A-ard,

Internal control over major programs:
� Material weakness(s) identified? No
� Significant deficiency(s) identified that are not considered to be

material weaknesses? None reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs? Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with the State Single Audit Guideline�? No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
292.105 State Aids for Technical Colleges
292.105 Performance @ased Aid
292.162 Property TaC Relief Aid

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type @ programs: A250B000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

SECTION II & FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS REQUIRED TO .E RE/ORTED IN 
ACCORDANCE 0ITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING �TANDARD�

There were no financial statement findings reported in the current year.

SECTION III & FEDERAL AND STATE A0ARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no Federal or State Award findings or questioned costs in the current year.
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SECTION I1 & OTHER ISSUES

Does the auditor’s report or the notes to the financial statements include 
disclosure with regard to substantial doubt as the auditee’s ability to 
continue as a going concern? No

Does the auditor’s report show audit issues (i.e. material noncomplianceB 
nonmaterial noncomplianceB questioned costsB material weaknessesB 
significant deficienciesB management letter commentsB eCcess revenue or 
eCcess reserve) related to grantsD contracts with funding agencies that 
require audits to be in accordance with the State Single Audit Guideline�:

Technical College System @oard No

Was a Management Letter or other document conveying audit comments 
issued as a result of this audit? No

Name and Signature of Partner

Date of Report

Eacob LenellB CPA�

'HFHPEHU��������
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F(nd(n2 #!$%&!!$

This finding was resolved in the current year.

F(nd(n2 #!$%&!!#

This finding was resolved in the current year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT�ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER�FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS�BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED�IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING �TANDARD�

District Board
Madison Area Technical College District
Madison, Wisconsin

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United  tates o! 
A"erica and the standards applica#le to !inancial audits contained in Government Auditin� �t�nd�rd��
issued�#y the Co"ptroller $eneral o! the United  tates, the !inancial state"ents�o! the�Madison Area 
Technical College District, as o! and !or the years�ended %une &', ('1)�and ('1*, and the related notes 
to the !inancial�state"ents, which collectively co"prise Madison Area Technical College District+s #asic 
!inancial state"ents, and have issued our report thereon dated 'HFHPEHU��������0

Internal Control O er F!nan"!al Re#ort!n$
1n planning and per!or"ing our audit o! the !inancial state"ents, we considered Madison Area Technical 
College District2s internal control over !inancial reporting 3internal control4 to deter"ine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circu"stances !or the purpose o! e5pressing our opinion�on the 
!inancial state"ents, #ut not !or the purpose o! e5pressing an opinion on the e!!ectiveness o! Madison 
Area Technical College District+s internal control0 Accordingly, we do not� e5press an opinion on the 
e!!ectiveness o! Madison Area Technical College District+s internal control0

A de�i�ien�� in intern��� �ontro�� e5ists when the design or operation o! a control does not allow 
"anage"ent�or e"ployees, in the nor"al course o! per!or"ing their assigned !unctions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, "isstate"ents on a ti"ely #asis0 A m�teri�� �e��ne��� is a de!iciency, or a 
co"#ination o! de!iciencies, in internal control, such that there is a�reasona#le possi#ility that a "aterial 
"isstate"ent o! the entity+s !inancial state"ents will not #e prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
ti"ely #asis0 A �i�ni�i��nt de�i�ien��� is a de!iciency, or a co"#ination o! de!iciencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a "aterial wea6ness, yet i"portant enough to "erit attention #y�those charged 
with governance0

/ur consideration o! internal control was !or the li"ited purpose descri#ed in the !irst paragraph o! this 
section and was not designed to identi!y all de!iciencies in internal control that "ight #e "aterial 
wea6nesses or signi!icant de!iciencies0 $iven these li"itations, during our audit we did not identi!y any 
de!iciencies in internal control that we consider to #e "aterial wea6nesses0 7owever, "aterial 
wea6nesses "ay e5ist that have not #een identi!ied0

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 
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District Board
Madison Area Technical College District

Co%#l!an"e an& Ot'er Matter(
As part o! o#taining reasona#le assurance a#out whether Madison Area Technical College District2s 
!inancial state"ents are !ree !ro" "aterial "isstate"ent, we per!or"ed tests o! its co"pliance with 
certain provisions o! laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agree"ents, nonco"pliance with which 
could have a direct and "aterial e!!ect on the deter"ination o! !inancial state"ent a"ounts0 7owever, 
providing an opinion on co"pliance with those provisions was not an o#8ective o! our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not e5press such an opinion0 The results o! our tests disclosed no instances o! 
nonco"pliance or other "atters�that are re9uired to #e reported under�Government Auditin� �t�nd�rd�0

P)r#o(e o* t'!( Re#ort
The purpose o! this report is solely to descri#e the scope o! our testing o! internal control and 
co"pliance and the result� o! that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the e!!ectiveness o! the 
entity+s internal control or on co"pliance0 This report is an integral part o! an audit per!or"ed in 
accordance with Government Auditin� �t�nd�rd�� in considering the entity+s internal control and 
co"pliance0 Accordingly, this co""unication is not suita#le !or any other purpose0

Cl!*tonLar(onAllen LLP

Milwau6ee, Wisconsin
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND 
WISCONSIN STATE SINGLE AUDIT GUIDELINES

District Board
Madison Area Technical College District
Madison, Wisconsin

Repor  o! Co"p#$%!&e 'or E%&( M%)or Fe*er%# %!* S % e Pro+r%"
We have audited Madison Area Technical College District’s compliance  ith the t!pes o" compliance 
re#uirements descri$ed in the OMB Compliance Supplement and the State Single Audit Guidelines that
could have a direct and material e""ect on each o" Madison Area Technical College District’s ma%or 
"ederal and ma%or state programs "or the !ear ended &une 3', ('1)* Madison Area Technical College 
District’s ma%or "ederal and ma%or state programs are identi"ied in the summar! o" auditors’ results 
section o" the accompan!ing schedule o" "indings and #uestioned costs*

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsi$le "or compliance  ith "ederal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms 
and conditions o" its "ederal and state a ards applica$le to its "ederal and state programs*

Auditors’ Responsibility
+ur responsi$ilit! is to e,press an opinion on compliance "or each o" Madison Area Technical College 
District’s ma%or "ederal and ma%or state programs $ased on our audit o" the t!pes o" compliance 
re#uirements re"erred to a$ove* We conducted our audit o" compliance in accordance  ith auditing 
standards generall! accepted in the -nited .tates o" America/ the standards applica$le to "inancial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued $! the Comptroller 0eneral o" the -nited 
.tates/ the audit re#uirements o" Title ( -*.* Code of Federal Regulations 1art ('', Uniform 
Administrative Requirements  Cost !rinciples  and Audit Requirements for Federal A"ards 2-ni"orm 
0uidance3/ and the State Single Audit Guidelines #Guidelines$* Those standards, the -ni"orm 0uidance
and the 0uidelines re#uire that  e plan and per"orm the audit to o$tain reasona$le assurance a$out 
 hether noncompliance  ith the t!pes o" compliance re#uirements re"erred to a$ove that could have a 
direct and material e""ect on a ma%or "ederal or ma%or state program occurred* An audit includes 
e,amining, on a test $asis, evidence a$out Madison Area Technical College District’s compliance  ith 
those re#uirements and per"orming such other procedures as  e considered necessar! in the 
circumstances*

We $elieve that our audit provides a reasona$le $asis "or our opinion on compliance "or each ma%or 
"ederal and ma%or state program* 4o ever, our audit does not provide a legal determination o" Madison
Area Technical College District’s compliance*

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
CLAconnect.com 
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District Board
Madison Area Technical College District

Opinion on Each Major Federal and Major State Program
6n our opinion, Madison Area Technical College District�complied, in all material respects,  ith the t!pes 
o"�compliance re#uirements re"erred to a$ove that could have a direct and material e""ect on each o" its 
ma%or "ederal�and ma%or state�programs "or the !ear ended &une 3', ('1)*

Repor  o!�I! er!%# Co! ro# O,er Co"p#$%!&e
Management o" Madison Area Technical College District�is responsi$le "or esta$lishing and maintaining 
e""ective internal control over compliance  ith the t!pes o" compliance re#uirements re"erred to a$ove*�
6n planning and per"orming our audit o" compliance,  e considered Madison Area Technical College 
District’s internal control over compliance  ith the t!pes o" re#uirements that could have a direct and 
material e""ect on each ma%or "ederal or ma%or state program to determine the auditing procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances "or the purpose o" e,pressing an opinion on compliance "or each 
ma%or "ederal and ma%or state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance  ith the -ni"orm 0uidance�and .tate .ingle Audit 0uidelines, $ut not "or the purpose o" 
e,pressing an opinion on the e""ectiveness o" internal control over compliance* Accordingl!,� e do not 
e,press an opinion on the e""ectiveness o" Madison Area Technical College District’s internal control 
over compliance*

A deficienc% in internal control over compliance�e,ists  hen the design or operation o" a control over 
compliance does not allo  management or emplo!ees, in the normal course o" per"orming their 
assigned "unctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance  ith a t!pe o" compliance 
re#uirement o" a "ederal or state program�on a timel! $asis* A material "ea&ness�in internal control over 
compliance�is a de"icienc!, or com$ination o" de"iciencies, in internal control over compliance, such that 
there is a reasona$le possi$ilit! that material noncompliance  ith a t!pe o" compliance re#uirement o" a 
"ederal or state program  ill not $e prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timel! $asis* A significant 
deficienc% in internal control over compliance�is a de"icienc!, or a com$ination o" de"iciencies, in internal 
control over compliance� ith a t!pe o" compliance re#uirement o" a "ederal�or state�program that is less 
severe than a material  ea7ness in internal control over compliance, !et important enough to merit 
attention $! those charged  ith governance*

+ur consideration o" internal control over compliance  as "or the limited purpose descri$ed in the "irst 
paragraph o" this section and  as not designed to identi"! all de"iciencies in internal control over 
compliance that might $e material  ea7nesses or signi"icant de"iciencies* We did� not identi"! an! 
de"iciencies in internal control over compliance that  e consider to $e material  ea7nesses* 4o ever, 
material  ea7nesses ma! e,ist that have not $een identi"ied*

The purpose o" this report on internal control over compliance is solel! to descri$e the scope o" our 
testing o" internal control over compliance and the results�o" that testing $ased on the re#uirements o" 
the -ni"orm 0uidance�and .tate .ingle Audit 0uidelines* Accordingl!, this report is not suita$le "or an! 
other purpose*

C#$' o!L%r-o!A##e! LLP
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